
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

OCTOBER 11, 2022 - 05:30 PM
CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS

415 WEST UNIVERSITY DR.
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539

AGENDAAGENDA
1. Call Meeting To Order, Establish Quorum

A. Prayer

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Certification of Public Notice

3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest

4. Meeting Procedures

 The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission:

 A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda as each item is
introduced.

 B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered.

 C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the
Commission on any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered.

 D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5
minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required.

 E. Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Commission may question anyone and
maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feels to
be appropriate.

5. MINUTES

A. Consider Approval of the Minutes for the September 13, 2022 Regular Meeting

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS



7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

 A. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to
Commercial, General (CG) District, a 7.350 acre tract out of Lot 60, Kelly-Pharr
Subdivision, located at 310 West Alberta Road, as requested by M2 Engineering,
PLLC on behalf of OSS Auto, LLC

    
 B. Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District and

Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Multifamily, and Urban (RM)
District, being a 3.242 acre tract of land out of Lot 27, Kelly-Pharr Subdivision,
located at 408 West Wisconsin Road, as requested by Alex Maheshwari on behalf of
African McAllen Investment Group

    
 C. Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to

Commercial, General (CG) District, being all of Lot 1, Lady Luck Subdivision,
located at 4542 North Doolittle Road, as requested by Isidro Castillo

    
 D. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to

Residential, Multifamily, and Urban (RM) District, being all of Lot 4, Molina
Apartments Subdivision, located at 2618 North M Road, as requested by Juan Lopez
on behalf of Molina’s Construction, Inc.

    
 E. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to

Commercial, General (CG) District, being Lots 6 and 8, Block 2, Unrecorded Vela
Subdivision, located at 309 and 313 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested by
Carranza Development

    
 F. Consider Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to Residential,

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, Evangeline Gardens Subdivision, east 87.54
feet of Lot 12, Block 1, located at 2401 Geronimo Molina Street, as requested by
Martin J. Gonzalez

    
 

8. SUBDIVISIONS (VARIANCES)

 A. Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code Section
5.203(A)(3) Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width for Victoria Manor Subdivision,
being a 1.470 acres out of Lot 10, Block 244, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s
Survey, located at 300 East Rogers Road, as requested by J.A. Garza Associates.

    
 B. Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code: 1) Section

5.203(A)(3) Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width and 2) Section 5.209 Sidewalks,
for The Village at Monte Cristo Subdivision, being a 111.936 acre tract of land out of
Lots 21, 22, 24, & 25, East Retama Subdivision, located at 4220 North Seminary
Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.

    

9. SUBDIVISIONS (PLATS)

A. Consider the Preliminary Plat of The Woodland At Jackson Subdivision, being a
4.00 acre tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 4, Section 242, Texas-Mexican
Railway Company’s Subdivision, located at 1800 North Jackson Road, as requested
by MAS Engineering, LLC.



10. CONSENT AGENDA

 A. Consider Final Plat for La Marquesa Estates Subdivision, being a 20.00 acre tract of
land out of Lots 15, Block 52, Alamo Land and Sugar Company Subdivision, located
at 4701 West Schunior Road as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.

    
 B. Consider Final Plat for Atwood Village Subdivision, being a 34.99 acre tract of land

out of Lots 13 & 14, Section 238 Texas-Mexican Railway Company Survey
Subdivision, located at 4701 West Schunior Road as requested by Melden & Hunt,
Inc.

    

11. OTHER BUSINESS

12. INFORMATION ONLY

A. Attendance Roster

13. ADJOURNMENT

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the Edinburg City Hall Building, 415 West
University Drive, Edinburg, Texas, visible and accessible to the general public after regular
working hours, at 5:00 P. M. on Friday October 7, 2022 .

 
  

 Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant  
 

NOTICE
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO
MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING
IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 13, 2022 - 5:30 P.M. 

CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

415 WEST UNIVERSITY DR. 

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539 

 

PRESENT:                                                                                                            

VICE CHAIRPERSON- JORGE SOTELO                                     

COMMISSION MEMBERS:   

JORGE GONZALEZ 

RENE OLIVARES 

VICTOR DANIEC  

 

ABSENT: 

CHAIRPERSON- JOE OCHOA 

COMMISSION MEMBERS: 

RUBY CASAS 

ELIAS LONGORIA, JR.  

 

MINUTES 
  

1.  Call Meeting To Order, Establish Quorum  

 
A.  Prayer – Prayer was announced by Commission Member Ruby Casas. 

 
B.  Pledge of Allegiance – The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

2.  Certification of Public Notice AUSTIN COLINA- 09/9/2022- 5:00 P.M. 

3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest 

4. Meeting Procedures 

  The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

  A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is 

introduced. 



  B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 

  C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Commission 

on any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 

  D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5 Minute 

time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use of a 

spokesperson for large groups of people will be required. 

  E. Once the Chair close the public hearing, the commission may question anyone and 

maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feel to be 

appropriate. 

5. MINUTES 

 
A.  Consider approval of the Minutes for the August 9, 2022 Regular Meeting  

    
 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER VICTOR DANIEC AND 

SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER JORGE GONZALEZ TO APPROVE. 

MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

6.        PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

       THERE WERE SURROUNDING NEIGHBORS FOR ITEM 7L PRESENT AND 

VOICED THEIR CONCERNS REGARDING THE ITEM, HOWEVER ITEM 7L WAS 

REMOVED FROM THE AGENDA. MS. JACQUELINE WAS PRESENT TO EXPLAIN 

HER CONCERNS FOR ITEM 7G. 

7.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  

  A. Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, being a 15.846 acre tract of land consisting of 5.872 

acres out of Lot 11, all of Lot 12 and 4.444 acres out of Lot 13, Subdivision “C”, Original 

Townsite, Amended City of Edinburg, located at 221 East Schunior Street, as requested by 

Treviño Engineering on behalf of Mel Phillip, Tide Products, Inc. 

 

MR. AUSTIN COLINA PRESENTED THE ITEM AND EXPLAINED THAT A 

FEW OF THESE ITEMS HAVE BEEN BROUGHT BACK TO THE BOARD DUE 

TO THE UPDATED UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE.  

 

NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN FAVOR NOR OPPOSITION TO COMMENT ON 

THIS ITEM.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER VICTOR DANIEC AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

JORGE GONZALEZ TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48509


 B. Consider the Initial Zoning Request to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, 

a 12.78 acre tract of land out of Lot 11, Section 238, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s 

Survey Subdivision, located at 1315 Trooper Moises Sanchez Boulevard, as requested by 

Rio Delta Engineering on behalf of Carl Carlan 

 

NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN FAVOR NOR OPPOSITION TO COMMENT ON 

THIS ITEM.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER VICTOR DANIEC AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

JORGE GONZALEZ TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 C. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, being all of Lot 6, Block 1, 12.82 acres, Santa Cruz 

Gardens Subdivision, Unit 3, located at 4020 North Doolittle Road, as requested by Rio 

Delta Engineering on behalf of Fortis Land Company 

 

PAUL EBROM WAS PRESENT AND MENTIONED THAT HE WAS 

CONCERNED WITH THE TRAFFIC DUE TO THE WIDTH OF THE STREETS 

IN THAT AREA.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER VICTOR DANIEC TO APPROVED RESIDENTIAL PRIMARY (RP) 

AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER RENE OLIVAREZ TO 

APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

 D. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, 24.58 acres out of lots 5, 6, 7 and 8, Block 8, Santa 

Cruz Gardens Subdivision, Unit 3, located at 3000 East Davis Road, as requested by Rio 

Delta Engineering on behalf of Fortis Land Company 

 

NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN FAVOR NOR OPPOSITION TO COMMENT ON 

THIS ITEM.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER VICTOR DANIEC TO APPROVE RESIDENTIAL PRIMARY (RP) 

AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER RENE OLIVAREZ TO 

APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

 E. Consider Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, being 22.008 acres out of Lots 6 & 7, La Sienna 

Development, and out of Lot 50, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 4201 La Sienna 

Parkway, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. on behalf of Burns Brothers, LTD. 

 

NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN FAVOR NOR OPPOSITION TO COMMENT ON 

THIS ITEM.  

MARIO REYNA, PROJECT ENGINEER WAS PRESENT AND EXPLAINED 

WHY THEY WERE REQUESTING THE REZONE.  



 

AFTER THE DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER JORGE GONZALEZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

VICTOR DANIEC TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

 F. Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District to 

Residential, Suburban (RS) District, being 0.96 of an acre out of Lot 10, Section 243, 

Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 2500 North Jasman Road, as 

requested by Alma Morales 

 

NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN FAVOR NOR OPPOSITION TO COMMENT ON 

THIS ITEM.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER VICTOR DANIEC AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

RENE OLIVAREZ TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

 G. Consider Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to Commercial, 

Neighborhood (CN) District, Canton Heights Unit No. 1, east 13 feet of Lot 8 and all of 

Lot 9, located at 1211 East Canton Road, as requested by Charlie Giang 

 

JACQUELINE MICHELLE WAS PRESENT AND STATED THAT SHE WAS 

CONCERNED THAT THERE WILL BE AN INCREASE OF TRAFFIC DUE TO 

THE SURROUNDING SCHOOLS, SHE ALSO EXPLAINED THAT THERE ARE 

NO SIDEWALKS FOR THE KIDS WHO WALK TO AND FROM SCHOOL. 

ANOTHER CONCERN OF MS. MICHELLE WAS DRAINAGE.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER RENE OLIVAREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

JORGE GONZALEZ TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

 H. Consider Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, Evangeline Gardens Subdivision, east 87.54 feet of 

Lot 12, Block 1, located at 2401 Geronimo Molina Street, as requested by Martin J. 

Gonzalez 

 

MR. MARTIN GONZALEZ THE APPLICANT WAS PRESENT AND 

EXPLAINED THAT THERE WERE EXISTING MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURES 

ON GERONIMO MOLINA STREET WHICH IS HIS REASON TO REZONE HIS 

PROPERTY. STAFF MENTIONED HE HAD NOT OBSERVED ANOTHER 

MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURE BUT WOULD FURTHER HIS RESEARCH.  

 

AFTER THE DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER JORGE GONZALEZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER 



VICTOR DANIEC TO TABLE THE ITEM, MOTION WAS CARRIED 

UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

 I. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to Commercial, 

Neighborhood (CN) District, Lot 1, North McColl Subdivision, located at 2119 North 

McColl Road, as requested by Adolfo Reyes 

 

NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN FAVOR NOR OPPOSITION TO COMMENT ON 

THIS ITEM.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER VICTOR DANIEC AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

RENE OLIVAREZ TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

 J. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Commercial, 

Neighborhood (CN) District, a 1.167 acre tract of land, out of Lot 1, Block 2, Steele & 

Pershing Subdivision, located at 2510 West Canton Road, as requested by Mario Anaya 

on behalf of Eva Alicia Rivera 

 

NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN FAVOR NOR OPPOSITION TO COMMENT ON 

THIS ITEM.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER VICTOR DANIEC AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

RENE OLIVAREZ TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

 K. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to Residential, 

Primary (RP) District, a 2.331 acre tract of land, out of Lot 1, Block 2, Steele & Pershing 

Subdivision, located at 2510 West Canton Road, as requested by Mario Anaya on behalf 

of Eva Alicia Rivera 

 

NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN FAVOR NOR OPPOSITION TO COMMENT ON 

THIS ITEM.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER JORGE GONZALEZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

VICTOR DANIEC TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

  

  L. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to Residential, 

Multifamily & Urban (RM) District, 11.878 acres, more or less, out of  Lot 3, Block 275, 

Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 931 South McColl 

Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. on behalf of Garman Investments, LP.  

  

THIS ITEM WAS WITHDRAWN BY STAFF. NO ACTION REQUIRED. 



 

8. SUBDIVISION (VARIANCES) 

 A.  Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code: 1) Section 5.203-1 

Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width 2) Section 5.202H Street Network and Design, Cul-

de-sac, and 3) Section 3.102-1 Single-Family Detached Lot and Building Standards, Lot 

Width for Water Lilly at La Sienna Subdivision, being a 25.16-acre tract of land out of Lot 

7, La Sienna Development Subdivision, located at 4201 La Sienna Parkway, as requested 

by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

THE BOARD ASKED STAFF IF THE FIRE TRUCKS WILL BE ABLE TO 

NAVIGATE AND FIRE MARSHAL OMAR GARZA WAS PRESENT AND 

STATED THAT THE STREET WIDTH MET THE REQUIREMENT, HE ALSO 

ADDED THAT HE WAS CONCERNED WITH THE CUL-DE-SAC BUT IT DOES 

MEET THE DIAMETER FOR FIRE TRUCK TO NAVIGATE THRU.  

 

AFTER A BRIEF DISCUSSION MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER RENE OLIVAREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

VICTOR DANIEC TO APPROVE ALL THREE VARIANCES. MOTION WAS 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 

 
 B. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section Sec. 5.301A, 

Dedication of Improvements, Streets and Rights-of-Way for Jameson Estates Subdivision, 

being a 1.93 acres tract of land out of the north half of lot 4, block 63, Santa Cruz Gardens 

Unite No. 2, located at 5102 East Davis Road, as requested by Pablo Soto, Jr. P.E. on 

behalf of Jose A. Jameson 

 

STAFF STATED THAT THERE WAS A TYPO AND THERE SHOULD HAVE BEEN 

TWO VARIANCE REQUESTS. 1) SECTION 5.301A, DEDICATION OF 

IMPROVEMENTS, STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAY AND 2) SECTION 5.210-1 

WATER SUPPLY STANDARDS ON THE CAPTION. 

 

APPLICANT WAS PRESENT AND EXPLAINED THE REASON HE WAS 

REQUESTING THE VARIANCES. FIRE MARSHAL OMAR GARZA WAS 

PRESENT AND STATED THAT A FIRE HYDRANT WAS NEEDED DUE TO 

NONE BEING IN CLOSE PROXIMTY.  

 

AFTER THE DISCUSSION MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

JORGE GONZALEZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER VICTOR 

DANIEC TO APPROVE THE DEDICATION VARIANCE AND DENY THE 

WATER SUPPLY STANDARD VARIANCE. MOTION WAS CARRIED WITH A 

VOTE OF 3-1. 

 
 C. Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code Section 5.203 1 Right-

of-Way Widths & Paving Width for Russell Oak Subdivision, being a 38.786 acre tract out 

of land out of Lot 16, Block 53, Alamo Land & Sugar Company Subdivision, located at 

2300 North Cesar Chavez Road, As Requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 



AFTER A BRIEF DISCUSSION MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER RENE OLIVAREZ AND SECONDED BY VICE CHAIRPERSON 

JORGE SOTELO TO APPROVE ALL THREE VARIANCES. MOTION WAS 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 

 

  
D. Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code Section 5.102D 

Applicability, Exemption from Platting for Bonafacio A. Salinas, being a 0.69 acre tract, 

out of Lot three (3), Block three (3), John Closner et al Subdivision, Hidalgo County, 

Texas, located at 1723 East Wisconsin Road, as requested by Juan Lopez. 

 

THE BOARD BREIFLY DISCUSSED ACCESS EASEMENTS.  

 

AFTER A BRIEF DISCUSSION MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER RENE OLIVAREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

VICTOR DANIEC TO APPROVE. MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

9. SUBDIVISION (PLATS) 

 A. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Sonterra Ridge Subdivision, being a 5.589 acre tract of 

land out of Lot 1, Section 270, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 

2900 East Sprague Street, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

BEING NO DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

VICTOR DANIEC AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER RENE 

OLIVAREZ TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH 

A VOTE OF 4-0. 

 

 B. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Closner Point Villages Subdivision, being a 15.846 acre 

tract of land consisting 5.872 acres out of Lot 11, all of Lot 12 (5.530) acres, and 4.444 

acres out of Lot 13, Subdivision “C”, Original Townsite, amended, located at 221 East 

Schunior Street, as requested by Trevino Engineering 

 

BEING NO DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

JORGE GONZALEZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER RENE 

OLIVAREZ TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH 

A VOTE OF 4-0. 

 

 C. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Mountain Village Subdivision, being a 27.985 acre tract 

of land out of Lot 3, Section 275 Texas-Mexican Railway’s Company Survey, located at 

931 South McColl Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.  

 

ITEM WAS WITHDRAWN BY STAFF.  NO ACTION REQUIRED. 

 

 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 



 

THE BOARD INQUIRED ABOUT SUBDIVISIONS IN A FLOOD AND ENGINEER III PETER 

HERMIDA WAS PRESENT AND EXPLAINED THE PROCESS OF THE REQUIREMENTS 

FOR A SUBDIVISION THAT IS DEVELOPED IN A FLOOD ZONE.  

  A. Consider Final Plat of La Reserva Phase I-C Subdivision; being a 4.048-Acre development, 

consisting of 2.356-acre tract of land out of Lot 6, Block 73, and 1.692-acre tract of land 

out of Lot 11, Block 73, Engelmann Re-subdivision of the Missouri-Texas and Irrigation 

Company’s Subdivision, located at 23501 Uresti Street, as requested by Halff Associates, 

Inc. 

 

ITEMS 10A, 10B AND 10C WERE VOTED ON ALTOGHER AND THERE WAS 

NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/OLIVAREZ 

4-0 

 

 B. Consider the Final Plat of La Reserva Phase I-D Subdivision, being a 4.652 acre tract out 

of Lot 14, Block 73, Engelman, Re-Subdivision, of the Missouri-Texas and Irrigation 

Company’s Subdivision in Las Mesteñas Grant, located at 23001 Uresti Street as requested 

by Halff Associates, Inc. 

 

ITEMS 10A, 10B AND 10C WERE VOTED ON ALTOGHER AND THERE WAS 

NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/OLIVAREZ 

4-0 

 

 C.  Consider Final Plat of Sugar Mills Estates Subdivision, being a total of 19.649 acres, 

consisting of 16.59 acre tract of land out of Lots 7, Section 242, and 3.268 acre tract of 

land out of Lot 8, Section 242, total Texas-Mexican Railway Company Survey 

Subdivision, located at 1700 North Sugar Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.. 

 

ITEMS 10A, 10B AND 10C WERE VOTED ON ALTOGHER AND THERE WAS 

NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/OLIVAREZ 

4-0 

 

11. OTHER BUSINESS 

12. INFORMATION ONLY 

 
A.  Attendance Roster 

 

13.  ADJOURNMENT  

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48629


I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, 

V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the Edinburg City Hall Building, 415 West University 

Drive, Edinburg, Texas, visible and accessible to the general public during regular working hours, at 4:00 

P.M. on Friday, August 5, 2022. 

  

  Claudia Mariscal   

  Claudia Mariscal, Planning Assistant 

Planning & Zoning Department 

  

  

NOTICE 

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO MAY 

NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING IMPAIRED ARE 

REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY 

MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE. 

 



   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  October 11, 2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Commercial, General 

(CG) District, a 7.350 acre tract out of Lot 60, Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located at 310 West 

Alberta Road, as requested by M2 Engineering, PLLC on behalf of OSS Auto, LLC 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The applicant is requesting the change of zone to establish an automotive repair and maintenance 

business at this location. 

The property is located at the south side of West Alberta Road, at the southwest corner of West 

Alberta Road and South Business Highway 281. The property has 882.25 ft. of frontage on West 

Alberta Road and 363.59 ft. of frontage on South Business Highway 281. The property is 

approximately 7.35 total acres. The requested zoning designation is the primary commercial 

district, meant to accommodate a wide range of commercial uses. 

The property is currently zoned Commercial, General (CG) and Residential, Suburban (RS) 

Districts. Adjacent zoning is Commercial, General (CG) and Residential, Suburban (RS) Districts 

to the north, Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) and Commercial, General (CG) Districts 

to the south, and Commercial, General (CG) District to the east and west. The property is currently 

vacant. Adjacent land uses are commercial, single-family residential, and vacant land. The future 

land use designation is for General Commercial and Auto-Urban Uses at this location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on August 26, 2022. The 

applicant indicated that a “Mechanic Shop” is proposed for this location. The western portion of 

the proposed lot does not allow the intended use and requires rezoning. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 62 neighboring property owners on Friday, September 

30, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on October 12, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on November 1, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning 

process for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification 

for a 12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 

Commercial, General (CG) District based on adjacent zoning and land uses, and the Future Land Use 

Plan. The location at the corner of West Alberta Road (collector street) and South Business Highway 

281 (high-speed principal arterial street) is well suited for commercial uses such as the one proposed. 



   

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable. 

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on adjacent zoning and land uses for this location.  

 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 10/11/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 11/01/2022 

DATE PREPARED – 10/05/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 

Commercial, General (CG) District 

 

APPLICANT: OSS Auto, LLC 

 

AGENT: M2 Engineering, PLLC 

 

LEGAL: 7.350 acre tract out of Lot 60, Kelly-Pharr Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 310 West Alberta Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 7.350 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Commercial 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Commercial, General (CG) and Residential, Suburban (RS) Districts 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Commercial, General (CG) and Residential, Suburban (RS) 

 South – Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) and Commercial, 

General (CG) Districts 

 East – Commercial, General (CG) District 

 West – Commercial, General (CG) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: General Commercial and Auto-Urban 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Commercial, General (CG) 

District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

OSS AUTO, LLC 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists of commercial, single-

family residential, and vacant land. 

2. The property is located on the corner of a collector street and a high-speed principal 

arterial street. 

3. The location is well suited to commercial uses. 

4. Existing commercial uses are located on the south side of West Alberta Road 

immediately adjacent to the subject property. 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 

Commercial, General (CG) District based on adjacent zoning and land uses. The corner lot 

proposed for this development is ideal for commercial uses. 

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 62 neighboring property owners on Friday, September 

30, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on October 12, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of site 

 Exhibits 



S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
H

IG
H

W
AY

 2
81

E  E S T R A D A  S T

W  O W A S S A  R D
E  O W A S S A  R D

S 
EM

LE
R

T 
AV

E

C A S A
B L A N C A

C A S A  V I E J A

N O R T H E R N  D A N C E R  A V E

SE
AT

TL
E

SL
EW

SE
A T

T L
E

S L
E W

CI
TA

TI
O

N 
AV

E

N  
C

A
G

E
B L

V D

N
 I

H
 6

9 C

N
 I

H
 6

9 C

N 
C

A
G

E
BL

VD

S 
H

A
NE

S 
AV

E

E  J U A R E Z  S T

C
A

LL
E 

D
IV

IN
A

E  A L B E R T A  R D

EN
 S

U
EN

O

S  
B

U
S I

N
E S

S  
H

I G
H

W
AY

 2
8 1

S 
TH

O
M

PS
O

N
AV

E

S  F
R O N T A G E  R

D

SH
A

LO
M

 D
R

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

A C C E S S  R
A M P

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

D
R

E L  C O N T E N T O

S  I -
6 9

C

W  A L B E R T A  R D

S  I -
6 9 C

S 
FR

O
NT

A
G

E 
R

D

S  I N
T E R

C
H

A
N

G
E

C O N Q U E S T  B L V D

®
1 in = 550 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
OSS AUTO / M2 ENGINEERING

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



Phar r S ubdiv ision  (Tra c t 2)
5.011 ac res  o ut o f lo t 59,  Kel ly -

Bern ard ino G ar z a J r.

C.O .C  N O . 200 8-09- 03

1.095 A cr es  our o f a  por tio n of

JIHGFEDCBA

-05

SUBD.TIERRA DIVINA

2

1

35

45

50 .00 '50 .00 '

50 .00 '39 .00 '

54 .00 ' 74 .00 '

74 .00 '50 .00 '

50 .00 '

50 .00 '

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

65
.00

' 1

74 84

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

86 .40 '86 .40 '86 .40 '96 .40 '
86 .40 ' 86 .40 '

86 .40 '

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

86 .40 '86 .40 '

67

61
60

55

49
48

43

36

9

8685

30 31 32 33

87

69
.94

'

80 .38 '50 .00 '

50 .00 '

10
0.0

0'838281

37

69
.74

'

58 .08 '50 .00 '

10
0.0

0'

50 .00 '

34

80

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

60
.24

'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

42
41

44

40
39

46

38

47

10 1.4 0 '

10 1.4 0 '

60
.24

'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

60
.24

'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

111 .40 '

54
53

56

52

57

51

58

50
111 .40 '

59

10 1.4 0 '

10 1.4 0 '

68
69

10 1.4 0 '

62

70
63

71
64

72
65
66

10 1.4 0 ' 10 1.4 0 '

73

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

60
.24

'

8

7
6
5

15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4

115 .0 0'

50
.00

'

50
.00

'

3

66
.00

'

51
.00

'

90 .00 '

115 .0 0'

48
.00

'

63
.00

' 2

40
.00

'

75 7776 7978

10 0.0 0 '

85
.00

'

10
0.0

0'

26 27 28 29

10 0.0 0 '

-30 -24

-21

-26

-01-19

-18-17

"G
" S

UB
D.

DO
UB

LE

42
.00

'
46

.00
'

46
.00

'
46

.00
'

42
.00

'

42
.00

'
31

.00
'

42
.00

'
31

.00
'

42
.00

'
31

.00
'

42
.00

'

12
0.0

0 '

12
0.0

0 '

48 .00 '

44 .19 ' 46 .00 '

44 .19 ' 36 .00 '

12
8.0

0'

12
8.0

0 '

16
.00

'

88
.00

'

12
8.0

0 '

12
8.0

0 '
42

.00
'

44 .19 '

44 .19 '

12 7.4 4 '

14 2.4 4 '

14 2.4 4 '

12 7.4 4 '

68
.00

'

45 .15 '

45 .15 '

47 .74 '

47 .74 ' 48 .00 ' 48 .00 '

14 3.1 3 '

14 3.0 9 '

14 3.0 6 '

14 3.0 2 '

14 2.6 5 '

14 2.6 2 '

14 2.5 9 '

14 2.8 2 '

14 2.7 9 '

14 2.7 5 '

14 2.7 2 '

14 2.6 9 '

14 2.9 6 '

14 2.9 2 '

14 2.8 9 '

14 2.8 6 '

14 2.9 9 '

12 8.1 6 '

14 2.4 5 '

14 2.4 8 '

14 2.5 5 '

14 2.5 2 '

112 .4 1'

55 .29 '

45 .18 '

46
.00

'
42

.00
'

47 .90 '

TIE
RR

A S
AN

TA
 ES

TA
TE

S56

34

27

35 4 2

33 32 31 30 29 28

1

6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55

104
10396

9594
9386

8584
83

-0011

RE
YN

A S
UB

D.

-01
-03

-06

-07

-16

-15

-20

-21

-06
-13

-12

-03

BIBLE INSTITUTE
RIO GRANDELOT 1

# 11
TIGRE 

EL 

GUERRERO SUBD.
LOT 2 LOT 1

-05

-00

-06

-07

-02  -03

-14

-0066-10

-02

K2400-00-000-0067-

-0059-30

-07

K2400-00-000-0062-

K2400-00-000-0061-

K2
40

0-0
0-0

00
-00

59
-

K2400-00-000-0052-K2400-00-000-0053-K2400-00-000-0054-

K2400-00-000-0044- K2400-00-000-0045-

K2400-00-000-0069-00

K2400-00-000-0069-

-00

-03

-02

-00

-06

-18-12

-04

-05
-02

-08

-06

-04

-02-03

-25

-15

-13

-12

-11

-20

-00-16-14

-09

-06

-02
-02          -05

59
-11

-06
-05
-07-08

-02
-01

-17

105-B

105-A

14
7

14
4

14
3

14
6

14
5

14
2

20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2

1127
128
129
130 123

124
125
126 118

117
116
115122

121
120
119

112 109
113
114 107

108

111 110

82 87 92 97 102
81 88 91 98 101
80 89 90 99 100

131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141

76
77
78
79

74 75

106

105

VALLEY

DOWNS
219

7 8 9 10 11

6 5 4 3 2

12

1

SH
AL

OM
 SU

BD
.

1

17161514 18
19

20212223242526272829303132

8
9

7
6
5
4
3
2
1

33

34

SHEAVAL SUBD.

1

EE
DC

 N
o. 

5 S
UB

D

OWASSA LAKE BUS. PARK DFT SUBDIVISION

BRADSHAW SUBD
LOT 1

BARRERA SUBD LOT B

LOT A

MALDONADO SUBDIVISION

75

70

59

54

4342 45

67

62

68

52

2

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

38

44

69

60

53

1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

61

ELIZONDO'S SUBDIVISION

GOMEZ SUBDIVISION

VILLARREAL AARON

OWASSA ROAD

SUBDIVISION

281/TRENTON COMMERCIAL

1 2 3
TRENTON PARK PLAZA

2

RESIDENCE AT EDINBURG

1
2

61 60 59 58
57

56
55
54
53

52

51
5049

48

47
46
45
44
43

38
37
36

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

36 35 34 33 32

63 46 45
47 44
48 43
49 42
50 41
51 40
52 39
53 38
54 37

1

1NO.2

NO.1

1
QUBE HOTEL

HOTEL GROUP

34

1

ED
INB

URG
 PL

AZ
A L

LC

OW
AS

SA
 CR

OS
SIN

GLOT 1

ROBERT C. VACKARLOT 1

2

1

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
H

IG
H

W
AY

 2
81

E  E S T R A D A  S T

W  O W A S S A  R D
E  O W A S S A  R D

S 
EM

LE
R

T 
AV

E

C A S A
B L A N C A

C A S A  V I E J A

N O R T H E R N  D A N C E R  A V E

SE
AT

TL
E

SL
EW

SE
A T

T L
E

S L
E W

CI
TA

TI
O

N 
AV

E

N  
C

A
G

E
B L

V D

N
 I

H
 6

9 C

N
 I

H
 6

9 C

N 
C

A
G

E
BL

VD

S 
H

A
NE

S 
AV

E

E  J U A R E Z  S T

C
A

LL
E 

D
IV

IN
A

E  A L B E R T A  R D

EN
 S

U
EN

O

S  
B

U
S I

N
E S

S  
H

I G
H

W
AY

 2
8 1

S 
TH

O
M

PS
O

N
AV

E

S  F
R O N T A G E  R

D

SH
A

LO
M

 D
R

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

A C C E S S  R
A M P

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

D
R

E L  C O N T E N T O

S  I -
6 9

C

W  A L B E R T A  R D

S  I -
6 9 C

S 
FR

O
NT

A
G

E 
R

D

S  I N
T E R

C
H

A
N

G
E

C O N Q U E S T  B L V D

®
1 in = 550 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
OSS AUTO / M2 ENGINEERING

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE
RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN
RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY
RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND URBAN
RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED HOME
URBAN UNIVERSITY
DOWNTOWN
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT
INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL



Phar r S ubdiv ision  (Tra c t 2)
5.011 ac res  o ut o f lo t 59,  Kel ly -

Bern ard ino G ar z a J r.

C.O .C  N O . 200 8-09- 03

1.095 A cr es  our o f a  por tio n of

JIHGFEDCBA

-05

SUBD.TIERRA DIVINA

2

1

35

45

50 .00 '50 .00 '

50 .00 '39 .00 '

54 .00 ' 74 .00 '

74 .00 '50 .00 '

50 .00 '

50 .00 '

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

65
.00

' 1

74 84

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

86 .40 '86 .40 '86 .40 '96 .40 '
86 .40 ' 86 .40 '

86 .40 '

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

86 .40 '86 .40 '

67

61
60

55

49
48

43

36

9

8685

30 31 32 33

87

69
.94

'

80 .38 '50 .00 '

50 .00 '

10
0.0

0'838281

37

69
.74

'

58 .08 '50 .00 '

10
0.0

0'

50 .00 '

34

80

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

60
.24

'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

42
41

44

40
39

46

38

47

10 1.4 0 '

10 1.4 0 '

60
.24

'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

60
.24

'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

111 .40 '

54
53

56

52

57

51

58

50
111 .40 '

59

10 1.4 0 '

10 1.4 0 '

68
69

10 1.4 0 '

62

70
63

71
64

72
65
66

10 1.4 0 ' 10 1.4 0 '

73

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

60
.24

'

8

7
6
5

15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4

115 .0 0'

50
.00

'

50
.00

'

3

66
.00

'

51
.00

'

90 .00 '

115 .0 0'

48
.00

'

63
.00

' 2

40
.00

'

75 7776 7978

10 0.0 0 '

85
.00

'

10
0.0

0'

26 27 28 29

10 0.0 0 '

-30 -24

-21

-26

-01-19

-18-17

"G
" S

UB
D.

DO
UB

LE

42
.00

'
46

.00
'

46
.00

'
46

.00
'

42
.00

'

42
.00

'
31

.00
'

42
.00

'
31

.00
'

42
.00

'
31

.00
'

42
.00

'

12
0.0

0 '

12
0.0

0 '

48 .00 '

44 .19 ' 46 .00 '

44 .19 ' 36 .00 '

12
8.0

0'

12
8.0

0 '

16
.00

'

88
.00

'

12
8.0

0 '

12
8.0

0 '
42

.00
'

44 .19 '

44 .19 '

12 7.4 4 '

14 2.4 4 '

14 2.4 4 '

12 7.4 4 '

68
.00

'

45 .15 '

45 .15 '

47 .74 '

47 .74 ' 48 .00 ' 48 .00 '

14 3.1 3 '

14 3.0 9 '

14 3.0 6 '

14 3.0 2 '

14 2.6 5 '

14 2.6 2 '

14 2.5 9 '

14 2.8 2 '

14 2.7 9 '

14 2.7 5 '

14 2.7 2 '

14 2.6 9 '

14 2.9 6 '

14 2.9 2 '

14 2.8 9 '

14 2.8 6 '

14 2.9 9 '

12 8.1 6 '

14 2.4 5 '

14 2.4 8 '

14 2.5 5 '

14 2.5 2 '

112 .4 1'

55 .29 '

45 .18 '

46
.00

'
42

.00
'

47 .90 '

TIE
RR

A S
AN

TA
 ES

TA
TE

S56

34

27

35 4 2

33 32 31 30 29 28

1

6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55

104
10396

9594
9386

8584
83

-0011

RE
YN

A S
UB

D.

-01
-03

-06

-07

-16

-15

-20

-21

-06
-13

-12

-03

BIBLE INSTITUTE
RIO GRANDELOT 1

# 11
TIGRE 

EL 

GUERRERO SUBD.
LOT 2 LOT 1

-05

-00

-06

-07

-02  -03

-14

-0066-10

-02

K2400-00-000-0067-

-0059-30

-07

K2400-00-000-0062-

K2400-00-000-0061-

K2
40

0-0
0-0

00
-00

59
-

K2400-00-000-0052-K2400-00-000-0053-K2400-00-000-0054-

K2400-00-000-0044- K2400-00-000-0045-

K2400-00-000-0069-00

K2400-00-000-0069-

-00

-03

-02

-00

-06

-18-12

-04

-05
-02

-08

-06

-04

-02-03

-25

-15

-13

-12

-11

-20

-00-16-14

-09

-06

-02
-02          -05

59
-11

-06
-05
-07-08

-02
-01

-17

105-B

105-A

14
7

14
4

14
3

14
6

14
5

14
2

20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2

1127
128
129
130 123

124
125
126 118

117
116
115122

121
120
119

112 109
113
114 107

108

111 110

82 87 92 97 102
81 88 91 98 101
80 89 90 99 100

131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141

76
77
78
79

74 75

106

105

VALLEY

DOWNS
219

7 8 9 10 11

6 5 4 3 2

12

1

SH
AL

OM
 SU

BD
.

1

17161514 18
19

20212223242526272829303132

8
9

7
6
5
4
3
2
1

33

34

SHEAVAL SUBD.

1

EE
DC

 N
o. 

5 S
UB

D

OWASSA LAKE BUS. PARK DFT SUBDIVISION

BRADSHAW SUBD
LOT 1

BARRERA SUBD LOT B

LOT A

MALDONADO SUBDIVISION

75

70

59

54

4342 45

67

62

68

52

2

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

38

44

69

60

53

1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

61

ELIZONDO'S SUBDIVISION

GOMEZ SUBDIVISION

VILLARREAL AARON

OWASSA ROAD

SUBDIVISION

281/TRENTON COMMERCIAL

1 2 3
TRENTON PARK PLAZA

2

RESIDENCE AT EDINBURG

1
2

61 60 59 58
57

56
55
54
53

52

51
5049

48

47
46
45
44
43

38
37
36

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

36 35 34 33 32

63 46 45
47 44
48 43
49 42
50 41
51 40
52 39
53 38
54 37

1

1NO.2

NO.1

1
QUBE HOTEL

HOTEL GROUP

34

1

ED
INB

URG
 PL

AZ
A L

LC

OW
AS

SA
 CR

OS
SIN

GLOT 1

ROBERT C. VACKARLOT 1

2

1

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
H

IG
H

W
AY

 2
81

E  E S T R A D A  S T

W  O W A S S A  R D
E  O W A S S A  R D

S 
EM

LE
R

T 
AV

E

C A S A
B L A N C A

C A S A  V I E J A

N O R T H E R N  D A N C E R  A V E

SE
AT

TL
E

SL
EW

SE
A T

T L
E

S L
E W

CI
TA

TI
O

N 
AV

E

N  
C

A
G

E
B L

V D

N
 I

H
 6

9 C

N
 I

H
 6

9 C

N 
C

A
G

E
BL

VD

S 
H

A
NE

S 
AV

E

E  J U A R E Z  S T

C
A

LL
E 

D
IV

IN
A

E  A L B E R T A  R D

EN
 S

U
EN

O

S  
B

U
S I

N
E S

S  
H

I G
H

W
AY

 2
8 1

S 
TH

O
M

PS
O

N
AV

E

S  F
R O N T A G E  R

D

SH
A

LO
M

 D
R

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

A C C E S S  R
A M P

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

D
R

E L  C O N T E N T O

S  I -
6 9

C

W  A L B E R T A  R D

S  I -
6 9 C

S 
FR

O
NT

A
G

E 
R

D

S  I N
T E R

C
H

A
N

G
E

C O N Q U E S T  B L V D

®
1 in = 550 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
OSS AUTO / M2 ENGINEERING

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



Phar r S ubdiv ision  (Tra c t 2)
5.011 ac res  o ut o f lo t 59,  Kel ly -

Bern ard ino G ar z a J r.

C.O .C  N O . 200 8-09- 03

1.095 A cr es  our o f a  por tio n of

JIHGFEDCBA

-05

SUBD.TIERRA DIVINA

2

1

35

45

50 .00 '50 .00 '

50 .00 '39 .00 '

54 .00 ' 74 .00 '

74 .00 '50 .00 '

50 .00 '

50 .00 '

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

65
.00

' 1

74 84

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

86 .40 '86 .40 '86 .40 '96 .40 '
86 .40 ' 86 .40 '

86 .40 '

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

45
.24

'

86 .40 '86 .40 '

67

61
60

55

49
48

43

36

9

8685

30 31 32 33

87

69
.94

'

80 .38 '50 .00 '

50 .00 '

10
0.0

0'838281

37

69
.74

'

58 .08 '50 .00 '

10
0.0

0'

50 .00 '

34

80

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

60
.24

'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

42
41

44

40
39

46

38

47

10 1.4 0 '

10 1.4 0 '

60
.24

'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

60
.24

'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

111 .40 '

54
53

56

52

57

51

58

50
111 .40 '

59

10 1.4 0 '

10 1.4 0 '

68
69

10 1.4 0 '

62

70
63

71
64

72
65
66

10 1.4 0 ' 10 1.4 0 '

73

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

51
.00

'
51

.00
'

60
.24

'

8

7
6
5

15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4

115 .0 0'

50
.00

'

50
.00

'

3

66
.00

'

51
.00

'

90 .00 '

115 .0 0'

48
.00

'

63
.00

' 2

40
.00

'

75 7776 7978

10 0.0 0 '

85
.00

'

10
0.0

0'

26 27 28 29

10 0.0 0 '

-30 -24

-21

-26

-01-19

-18-17

"G
" S

UB
D.

DO
UB

LE

42
.00

'
46

.00
'

46
.00

'
46

.00
'

42
.00

'

42
.00

'
31

.00
'

42
.00

'
31

.00
'

42
.00

'
31

.00
'

42
.00

'

12
0.0

0 '

12
0.0

0 '

48 .00 '

44 .19 ' 46 .00 '

44 .19 ' 36 .00 '

12
8.0

0'

12
8.0

0 '

16
.00

'

88
.00

'

12
8.0

0 '

12
8.0

0 '
42

.00
'

44 .19 '

44 .19 '

12 7.4 4 '

14 2.4 4 '

14 2.4 4 '

12 7.4 4 '

68
.00

'

45 .15 '

45 .15 '

47 .74 '

47 .74 ' 48 .00 ' 48 .00 '

14 3.1 3 '

14 3.0 9 '

14 3.0 6 '

14 3.0 2 '

14 2.6 5 '

14 2.6 2 '

14 2.5 9 '

14 2.8 2 '

14 2.7 9 '

14 2.7 5 '

14 2.7 2 '

14 2.6 9 '

14 2.9 6 '

14 2.9 2 '

14 2.8 9 '

14 2.8 6 '

14 2.9 9 '

12 8.1 6 '

14 2.4 5 '

14 2.4 8 '

14 2.5 5 '

14 2.5 2 '

112 .4 1'

55 .29 '

45 .18 '

46
.00

'
42

.00
'

47 .90 '

TIE
RR

A S
AN

TA
 ES

TA
TE

S56

34

27

35 4 2

33 32 31 30 29 28

1

6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55

104
10396

9594
9386

8584
83

-0011

RE
YN

A S
UB

D.

-01
-03

-06

-07

-16

-15

-20

-21

-06
-13

-12

-03

BIBLE INSTITUTE
RIO GRANDELOT 1

# 11
TIGRE 

EL 

GUERRERO SUBD.
LOT 2 LOT 1

-05

-00

-06

-07

-02  -03

-14

-0066-10

-02

K2400-00-000-0067-

-0059-30

-07

K2400-00-000-0062-

K2400-00-000-0061-

K2
40

0-0
0-0

00
-00

59
-

K2400-00-000-0052-K2400-00-000-0053-K2400-00-000-0054-

K2400-00-000-0044- K2400-00-000-0045-

K2400-00-000-0069-00

K2400-00-000-0069-

-00

-03

-02

-00

-06

-18-12

-04

-05
-02

-08

-06

-04

-02-03

-25

-15

-13

-12

-11

-20

-00-16-14

-09

-06

-02
-02          -05

59
-11

-06
-05
-07-08

-02
-01

-17

105-B

105-A

14
7

14
4

14
3

14
6

14
5

14
2

20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2

1127
128
129
130 123

124
125
126 118

117
116
115122

121
120
119

112 109
113
114 107

108

111 110

82 87 92 97 102
81 88 91 98 101
80 89 90 99 100

131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141

76
77
78
79

74 75

106

105

VALLEY

DOWNS
219

7 8 9 10 11

6 5 4 3 2

12

1

SH
AL

OM
 SU

BD
.

1

17161514 18
19

20212223242526272829303132

8
9

7
6
5
4
3
2
1

33

34

SHEAVAL SUBD.

1

EE
DC

 N
o. 

5 S
UB

D

OWASSA LAKE BUS. PARK DFT SUBDIVISION

BRADSHAW SUBD
LOT 1

BARRERA SUBD LOT B

LOT A

MALDONADO SUBDIVISION

75

70

59

54

4342 45

67

62

68

52

2

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

38

44

69

60

53

1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

61

ELIZONDO'S SUBDIVISION

GOMEZ SUBDIVISION

VILLARREAL AARON

OWASSA ROAD

SUBDIVISION

281/TRENTON COMMERCIAL

1 2 3
TRENTON PARK PLAZA

2

RESIDENCE AT EDINBURG

1
2

61 60 59 58
57

56
55
54
53

52

51
5049

48

47
46
45
44
43

38
37
36

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

36 35 34 33 32

63 46 45
47 44
48 43
49 42
50 41
51 40
52 39
53 38
54 37

1

1NO.2

NO.1

1
QUBE HOTEL

HOTEL GROUP

34

1

ED
INB

URG
 PL

AZ
A L

LC

OW
AS

SA
 CR

OS
SIN

GLOT 1

ROBERT C. VACKARLOT 1

2

1

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
H

IG
H

W
AY

 2
81

E  E S T R A D A  S T

W  O W A S S A  R D
E  O W A S S A  R D

S 
EM

LE
R

T 
AV

E

C A S A
B L A N C A

C A S A  V I E J A

N O R T H E R N  D A N C E R  A V E

SE
AT

TL
E

SL
EW

SE
A T

T L
E

S L
E W

CI
TA

TI
O

N 
AV

E

N  
C

A
G

E
B L

V D

N
 I

H
 6

9 C

N
 I

H
 6

9 C

N 
C

A
G

E
BL

VD

S 
H

A
NE

S 
AV

E

E  J U A R E Z  S T

C
A

LL
E 

D
IV

IN
A

E  A L B E R T A  R D

EN
 S

U
EN

O

S  
B

U
S I

N
E S

S  
H

I G
H

W
AY

 2
8 1

S 
TH

O
M

PS
O

N
AV

E

S  F
R O N T A G E  R

D

SH
A

LO
M

 D
R

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

A C C E S S  R
A M P

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

D
R

E L  C O N T E N T O

S  I -
6 9

C

W  A L B E R T A  R D

S  I -
6 9 C

S 
FR

O
NT

A
G

E 
R

D

S  I N
T E R

C
H

A
N

G
E

C O N Q U E S T  B L V D

®
1 in = 550 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
OSS AUTO / M2 ENGINEERING

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION











Rezoning Request Site Photo 
OSS AUTO, LLC 

310 West Alberta Road 



   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  October 11, 2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District and Residential, 

Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Multifamily, and Urban (RM) District, being a 3.242 acre 

tract of land out of Lot 27, Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located at 408 West Wisconsin Road, as 

requested by Alex Maheshwari on behalf of African McAllen Investment Group 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The applicant is requesting the change of zone to establish a multifamily development at this 

location. 

The property is located at the south side of West Wisconsin Road, approximately 1,425 ft. west of  

South Business Highway 281. The property has 107.0 ft. of frontage on West Wisconsin Road and 

1,320.0 ft. of depth for a total lot area of 3.242 acres. The requested zoning designation is the 

highest density residential district and allows for single and multifamily uses on the subject 

property. The proposed use is for a development of townhouses at this location. 

The property is currently zoned Commercial, General (CG) and Residential, Suburban (RS) 

Districts. Adjacent zoning is Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to the north and 

Residential, Suburban (RS) District to the south, east, and west. The property is mostly vacant with 

a commercial structure located at the north end. Surrounding land uses are institutional with light 

commercial, single-family residential, and some vacant land. The future land use designation is 

for Auto-Urban Uses at this location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on August 31, 2022. The 

applicant indicated that a “Future Townhouse Development” is proposed for this location. 

Rezoning is required to accommodate the proposed project. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 39 neighboring property owners on Friday, September 

30, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on October 12, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on November 1, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning 

process for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification 

for a 12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District 

and Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Multifamily, and Urban (RM) District 
based on adjacent zoning and land uses, and the Future Land Use Plan.  



   

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable. 

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on adjacent zoning and land uses for this location. Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District zoning is appropriate for high-density urban areas where 

smaller spaces infill and smaller housing is desirable. This is incongruous with the surrounding 

densities. The proposed use is not in keeping with the future land use plan. However, it should be 

considered that is unlikely that the proposed high-density residential uses will create a conflict 

with the largely institutional use adjacent to this location. 

 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 10/11/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 11/01/2022 

DATE PREPARED – 10/06/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District and 

Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Multifamily and 

Urban (RM) District 

 

APPLICANT: African McAllen Investment Group 

 

AGENT: Alex Maheshwari 

 

LEGAL: A 3.242 acre tract of land out of Lot 27, Kelly-Pharr Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 408 West Wisconsin Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 3.242 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Commercial/Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Commercial, General (CG) and Residential, Suburban (RS) Districts 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District 

 South – Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 East – Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 West – Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Auto-Urban 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from 

Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District and 

Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Multifamily, and 

Urban (RM) District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

AFRICAN MCALLEN INVESTMENT GROUP 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists of institutional, single-

family residential, and commercial with some vacant land. 

2. There are no other urban densities in this area. 

3. The proposed use is not likely to create a conflict with adjacent institutional and 

commercial uses, but there appears to be a single-family residential structure to the 

east. 

4. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

to Commercial, General (CG) District based on adjacent zoning and land uses. The proposed 

density and type of use is incongruous with the surrounding area. However, most surrounding uses 

are institutional and these uses are unlikely to present a conflict with a high-density residential 

development. 

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 39 neighboring property owners on Friday, September 

30, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on October 12, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of site 

 Exhibits 



R O U N D U P  C I R

E  T R E N T O N  R D

AL
VA

RA
D

O
 S

T

HA
C

K
B

ER
RY

 L
N

E VA  S T

T E L F A I R  A V E

S A G E  L N

AL
VA

R
EZ

 S
T

P L
A

Z A
C I

R

S T
E R

R
A

C I
R

VA
LL

E 
CI

R

N O R A
D R

VA
LL

E 
CI

R

AN
AY

A 
ST

VE
R

A
AV

E

CU
A

R
ZO

 S
T

ES
M

ER
A

LD
A

ST

IL
LE

A
N

A 
ST

B E N I T E S  S T

R O D E O  D R

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

SA
M

G
A

R
ST

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

DR

C A VA Z O S  S T

S 
BU

SI
N

ES
S 

HI
G

HW
AY

 2
81

D A V I D  D R

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S 
EM

LE
RT

 A
VE

K I K A  D E  L A  G A R Z A  S T

F I G U E R O A  S T

B E R N A L  S T

W  A S H W O O D  A V E

I N T E R N A T I O N A L  S T

R I C C O  S T

C A N D Y
L N

S W E E T  L N

AM
A

N
D

O
 S

T

W  T R E N T O N  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
ALEX MAHESHWARI

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



CORRAL & COMPANY

-31

K2
40

0-0
0-0

00
-00

11
-

LOT 1

-20

-12

-08

-07
-06

-09

-05

PH 1
PH 2

1

AN
AR

EY
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

-05 -07

-06 -13

-09
-04

-03

-06

-02

-00

-05

J5000
JEN-ANI A

-03

U.
S. 

BU
S. 

HW
Y. 

28
1

-02

THE SHOPPES @ RIO GRANDE VALLEY

PH III

876

SUBD.

FO
UR A'S ESTATES

THE DE LEON

BELLA
 VISTA SUBD.

215.00'

1

38.00'

57
.00

'

93
.01

'

92.00'

1213
50.00'50.00'

15161718
35.00'

14

225.00'

86.46'

52
.00

'
82

.00
'

9
10

11

40.00'

100.00'

50
.00

'

6
7
8

87
.0'

55.00'
55.00'

50
.00

'158

137

88
.0'

50.00'45.00'

157

138139140141142143

152 153 154 155 156

10
3.0

'
10

2.0
'

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'

3
4
5

87
.0'

40.00'

136

50
.00

'2

45
.00

'

1

87
.0'

40.00'

55.00'
55.00'

50
.00

'

115

45
.00

'

100.00'

70.00'

133 135134130 131 132

116117118119120121

10
2.0

'
10

2.0
'

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'

40.00'50.00'

67
.00

'

67
.00

'

10
7.0

0'

10
7.0

0'

225.00'

50
.00

'

70 45
.00

'

6987
.0'

55.00'

40.00'

50
.00

'

114 45
.00

'

100.00'

70.00'

66
67
68

87
.0'

40.00'

93
55.00'

111 113112108 109 110

949596979899

10
2.0

'
10

2.0
'

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'

64
65

87
.0'

55.00'
55.00'

40.00'

92

52
.50

'

61
62
86.23'

87
.0'

40.00' 27
.29

'

34.29'

71 100.00' 50
.00

'

50
.00

' 63

89 919086 87 88

74 73 7277 76 75

10
2.0

'
10

2.0
'

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

225.00'

65.00'

62
.00

'

90.00'

58 59
50.00'

95
.17

' 6055 56 5752 53 54

10
6.0

0'

89
.50

'

50.00'

19202193
.01

'

105.00'

2223
50.00'40'

98
.00

'

50.00'

50.00'

40.00'

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

149

14414614510
2.0

'
10

3.0
'

87
.0'

55.00'
55.00'

148

147

50
.00

'

88
.0'48

.29
' 151150

77
.00

' 25

50
.00

'
51

.00
'

97.44'

26
27
28

100.00'

50.00'

127128 129

87
.0'

40.00'

126

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

122124 12387
.0' 10

2.0
'

40.00'

55.00'
55.00'

125

10
2.0

'

30
31
32
33
34

50.00'40.00'29

10
7.0

0'

10
7.0

0'

24

50.00'

50.00'

105106 107
87

.0'

10
2.0

'

40.00'

55.00'

10454
.00

'
50

.00
'

50.00'

10010210187
.0' 10

2.0
'

40.00'

103
50.00'55.00'

50
.00

'

54
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'

35

36
37
38
39
40

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'

84 858387
.0'

10
2.0

'

40.00'

55.00'
55.00'

82

50.00'

80 78

50.00'

7987
.0'

40.00'

40.00'

81 10
2.0

'

41

43
42

44
45

49 50 51
50.00'50

.00
'

55.00'

48

10
6.0

'

91
00

'

50
.00

'

46

100.00'

47

35.00'

45.00'

12

-31

-35

-04

112

-19

38-00

37-11

37-11

LOT 1

2

1

-16

-10

-06

-11

-07

-04

-02

-18

K2400-00-000-0021-

211

4 13 171614 155 9 1211106 87

4645 47 53

60

52 21
20

5654 55

59 58

19
18

51

646667
65

6162

35 34

6368

36

5049

24252628 27

23
22

32 29303133

57

48

321

40

43
4244

39

3738

41

1

C 
& Y

SUGARLAND ESTATES

1

CENTER
SAENZ BUS. 

# 11
TIGRE 

EL 

ACRES
HEAVENLY 

LOS GRANJENOS6

8

7

9

10

1

2

3

5

4

131211 1514

REYES/GUERRERO

2
1

12
13

LOT 3LOT 2
LOT 1

L O T   AL O T   BL O T   CL O T   DL O T   EL O T   FL O T   GL O T   HL O T   IL O T   JL O T   KL O T   L

-04

38-05 38-07

-00

-02

-04

-05

-02

BLISS-MOORE-GAYKEN

HIDALGO COUNTY

-05 -04

-03

-02

-20

-00

-09

-13

-15
-08

-17 -06

-01

-00

-16 -03

RAUL, GUERRA

Juan Ortiz

     -15

-05

BLISS-MOORE-GAYKEN

-29

-03

-25

-02

-10 -11 -12 -09 -13 -14 -23

-00

-01

K2400-00-000-0022-

K2400-00-000-0013-00

K2400-00-000-0020-00

K2400-00-000-0029-

K2
40

0-0
0-0

00
-00

27
-

K2400-00-000-0026-

K2400-00-000-0039- K2400-00-000-0038-

K2400-00-000-0010-00

LO
RI

N 
LO

ON
EY

 R
UN

NE
LS

-10

-15

-16

-00

-07

-25

-08 -09 -27

LANTANA ESTATES

SUBDIVISION
1

64

63
62
61
60
59

2 3 4

116 115

5 6 7 8

91 92

90 89

65 66

94

114 113

93 95

87

68

88

67

86

69

53

118

58

57
56

55

54

117

4344

45 46

42 41

47
48

49
52 51 50

159 10 11 12 13 14

111 110

96 97

109 108

98 99

85
84

70 71

83
82

72 73

106107

100

105

101 102

81

74

80 79

75 76

16 17 18

19

103

104

21
20

22

78

77

23

24
25
26

40
39

38

27
28
29

37

36

30
31
32

33
35 34

WI
SC

ON
SIN

 S
UB

D

19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

34

18

17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

CA
NT

ON
 PA

RK
 E

ST
AT

ES

19

20

18 17 16

15

21 14

22 13

23 12

24 11

25 10

6

3

5

4

36 37

4

EL
 TE

SO
RO

    
  S

UB
DI

VI
SI

ON

COMFORT SUBD.

AD
VE

NT
IS

T E
NG

LIS
H 

CH
UR

CH
ED

IN
BU

RG
 S

EV
EN

 D
AY

1

EE
DC

 N
o. 

5 S
UB

D

5758596061626364656667686970717273
56
55
54
53
52
51
50
49

484746

45
44
43
42
4140

39
38
37
36

353433

32
31
30
29
2827

26
25
24
23

222120

19
18
17
16
1514

13
12
11
10

987

6
5
4
3

74 EL CAMPANARIO

21

14 10 9

8

13 12 1127 26

10

1

2

34

5

6

7

8

9
1112

ESCONDIDO CREEK

CANTON PLAZA
2

PA
LO

 B
LA

NC
O 

SU
BD

7B
8

9

10

11

12

13

ANGEL E
STAT

ES

25
9

24
10

23
11

22
12

21
13

20
14

19

1817
16

15

19

18 17

24

25
26 27 37 38

39

40
41
42

3
4

567

2

43

6261

44

60

45

59

46

58

47

57

48

56

49

55

50

54

51

53

52

1

8910111213141516

28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36

23
22
21
20

4342

22
23

2021

38

27

39

26

36

29

1 2
TRENTON PARK PLAZA

1NO.2

1
QUBE HOTEL

HOTEL GROUP

2

3RE
-S

UB
 O

F B
LK

. 2
, L

OT
S 

1-3
7

100.00'

53
.00

'

100.00'

53
.00

'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'

100.00'

10
3.0

0'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

40.00' 53.00' 53.00' 53.00' 53.00' 53.00' 53.00'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

56
.40

'
85

.98
'

65
.62

'
57

.00
'

39
.70

'
42

.00
'

85.00'

100.00'

45
.00

'
53

.00
'

52
.00

'

85.00' 53.00' 53.00' 53.00' 63.40' 85.00'

53
.00

'

100.00'

10
0.0

0'

53.00' 53.00' 53.00' 63.40'
29.93'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

60
.00

'
56

.00
'

62
.00

'

100.00'

85.00' 101.00'

100.00'

100.00'

56
.00

'

40
.92

'

16
.67

'

73
.89

'
90

.19
'

53.00'

43.60'

55.00' 53.00' 53.00' 80.63' 71.37'

53.00'40.00' 48.78'53.00'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

85
.00

'

25
.51

'

80
.01

'

45
.00

'
56

.00
'

56
.00

'
57

.00
'

27.79'

45.37'56.00'53.00'53.00'53.00'53.00'53.00'53.00'58.30'118.43'31.57'

73
.00

'

52
.00

'

38

3

46

31

32

49

25 3029282726

33

37

3435
41

39
40

4342 44 45 46
48
47

1
2

13 910111214

16
17
18

20
21

19

24
23
22

715 8

36

94.72

5

50TELFA
IR SUBD.

1

ED
INB

UR
G PL

AZ
A L

LC

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

1

2 3

A1

R O U N D U P  C I R

E  T R E N T O N  R D

AL
VA

RA
D

O
 S

T

HA
C

K
B

ER
RY

 L
N

E VA  S T

T E L F A I R  A V E

S A G E  L N

AL
VA

R
EZ

 S
T

P L
A

Z A
C I

R

S T
E R

R
A

C I
R

VA
LL

E 
CI

R

N O R A
D R

VA
LL

E 
CI

R

AN
AY

A 
ST

VE
R

A
AV

E

CU
A

R
ZO

 S
T

ES
M

ER
A

LD
A

ST

IL
LE

A
N

A 
ST

B E N I T E S  S T

R O D E O  D R

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

SA
M

G
A

R
ST

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

DR

C A VA Z O S  S T

S 
BU

SI
N

ES
S 

HI
G

HW
AY

 2
81

D A V I D  D R

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S 
EM

LE
RT

 A
VE

K I K A  D E  L A  G A R Z A  S T

F I G U E R O A  S T

B E R N A L  S T

W  A S H W O O D  A V E

I N T E R N A T I O N A L  S T

R I C C O  S T

C A N D Y
L N

S W E E T  L N

AM
A

N
D

O
 S

T

W  T R E N T O N  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
ALEX MAHESHWARI

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE
RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN
RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY
RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND URBAN
RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED HOME
URBAN UNIVERSITY
DOWNTOWN
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT
INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL



CORRAL & COMPANY

-31

K2
40

0-0
0-0

00
-00

11
-

LOT 1

-20

-12

-08

-07
-06

-09

-05

PH 1
PH 2

1

AN
AR

EY
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

-05 -07

-06 -13

-09
-04

-03

-06

-02

-00

-05

J5000
JEN-ANI A

-03

U.
S. 

BU
S. 

HW
Y. 

28
1

-02

THE SHOPPES @ RIO GRANDE VALLEY

PH III

876

SUBD.

FO
UR A'S ESTATES

THE DE LEON

BELLA
 VISTA SUBD.

215.00'

1

38.00'

57
.00

'

93
.01

'

92.00'

1213
50.00'50.00'

15161718
35.00'

14

225.00'

86.46'

52
.00

'
82

.00
'

9
10

11

40.00'

100.00'

50
.00

'

6
7
8

87
.0'

55.00'
55.00'

50
.00

'158

137

88
.0'

50.00'45.00'

157

138139140141142143

152 153 154 155 156

10
3.0

'
10

2.0
'

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'

3
4
5

87
.0'

40.00'

136

50
.00

'2

45
.00

'

1

87
.0'

40.00'

55.00'
55.00'

50
.00

'

115

45
.00

'

100.00'

70.00'

133 135134130 131 132

116117118119120121

10
2.0

'
10

2.0
'

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'

40.00'50.00'

67
.00

'

67
.00

'

10
7.0

0'

10
7.0

0'

225.00'

50
.00

'

70 45
.00

'

6987
.0'

55.00'

40.00'

50
.00

'

114 45
.00

'

100.00'

70.00'

66
67
68

87
.0'

40.00'

93
55.00'

111 113112108 109 110

949596979899

10
2.0

'
10

2.0
'

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'

64
65

87
.0'

55.00'
55.00'

40.00'

92

52
.50

'

61
62
86.23'

87
.0'

40.00' 27
.29

'

34.29'

71 100.00' 50
.00

'

50
.00

' 63

89 919086 87 88

74 73 7277 76 75

10
2.0

'
10

2.0
'

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

225.00'

65.00'

62
.00

'

90.00'

58 59
50.00'

95
.17

' 6055 56 5752 53 54

10
6.0

0'

89
.50

'

50.00'

19202193
.01

'

105.00'

2223
50.00'40'

98
.00

'

50.00'

50.00'

40.00'

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

149

14414614510
2.0

'
10

3.0
'

87
.0'

55.00'
55.00'

148

147

50
.00

'

88
.0'48

.29
' 151150

77
.00

' 25

50
.00

'
51

.00
'

97.44'

26
27
28

100.00'

50.00'

127128 129

87
.0'

40.00'

126

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

122124 12387
.0' 10

2.0
'

40.00'

55.00'
55.00'

125

10
2.0

'

30
31
32
33
34

50.00'40.00'29

10
7.0

0'

10
7.0

0'

24

50.00'

50.00'

105106 107
87

.0'

10
2.0

'

40.00'

55.00'

10454
.00

'
50

.00
'

50.00'

10010210187
.0' 10

2.0
'

40.00'

103
50.00'55.00'

50
.00

'

54
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'

35

36
37
38
39
40

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'

84 858387
.0'

10
2.0

'

40.00'

55.00'
55.00'

82

50.00'

80 78

50.00'

7987
.0'

40.00'

40.00'

81 10
2.0

'

41

43
42

44
45

49 50 51
50.00'50

.00
'

55.00'

48

10
6.0

'

91
00

'

50
.00

'

46

100.00'

47

35.00'

45.00'

12

-31

-35

-04

112

-19

38-00

37-11

37-11

LOT 1

2

1

-16

-10

-06

-11

-07

-04

-02

-18

K2400-00-000-0021-

211

4 13 171614 155 9 1211106 87

4645 47 53

60

52 21
20

5654 55

59 58

19
18

51

646667
65

6162

35 34

6368

36

5049

24252628 27

23
22

32 29303133

57

48

321

40

43
4244

39

3738

41

1

C 
& Y

SUGARLAND ESTATES

1

CENTER
SAENZ BUS. 

# 11
TIGRE 

EL 

ACRES
HEAVENLY 

LOS GRANJENOS6

8

7

9

10

1

2

3

5

4

131211 1514

REYES/GUERRERO

2
1

12
13

LOT 3LOT 2
LOT 1

L O T   AL O T   BL O T   CL O T   DL O T   EL O T   FL O T   GL O T   HL O T   IL O T   JL O T   KL O T   L

-04

38-05 38-07

-00

-02

-04

-05

-02

BLISS-MOORE-GAYKEN

HIDALGO COUNTY

-05 -04

-03

-02

-20

-00

-09

-13

-15
-08

-17 -06

-01

-00

-16 -03

RAUL, GUERRA

Juan Ortiz

     -15

-05

BLISS-MOORE-GAYKEN

-29

-03

-25

-02

-10 -11 -12 -09 -13 -14 -23

-00

-01

K2400-00-000-0022-

K2400-00-000-0013-00

K2400-00-000-0020-00

K2400-00-000-0029-

K2
40

0-0
0-0

00
-00

27
-

K2400-00-000-0026-

K2400-00-000-0039- K2400-00-000-0038-

K2400-00-000-0010-00

LO
RI

N 
LO

ON
EY

 R
UN

NE
LS

-10

-15

-16

-00

-07

-25

-08 -09 -27

LANTANA ESTATES

SUBDIVISION
1

64

63
62
61
60
59

2 3 4

116 115

5 6 7 8

91 92

90 89

65 66

94

114 113

93 95

87

68

88

67

86

69

53

118

58

57
56

55

54

117

4344

45 46

42 41

47
48

49
52 51 50

159 10 11 12 13 14

111 110

96 97

109 108

98 99

85
84

70 71

83
82

72 73

106107

100

105

101 102

81

74

80 79

75 76

16 17 18

19

103

104

21
20

22

78

77

23

24
25
26

40
39

38

27
28
29

37

36

30
31
32

33
35 34

WI
SC

ON
SIN

 S
UB

D

19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

34

18

17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

CA
NT

ON
 PA

RK
 E

ST
AT

ES

19

20

18 17 16

15

21 14

22 13

23 12

24 11

25 10

6

3

5

4

36 37

4

EL
 TE

SO
RO

    
  S

UB
DI

VI
SI

ON

COMFORT SUBD.

AD
VE

NT
IS

T E
NG

LIS
H 

CH
UR

CH
ED

IN
BU

RG
 S

EV
EN

 D
AY

1

EE
DC

 N
o. 

5 S
UB

D

5758596061626364656667686970717273
56
55
54
53
52
51
50
49

484746

45
44
43
42
4140

39
38
37
36

353433

32
31
30
29
2827

26
25
24
23

222120

19
18
17
16
1514

13
12
11
10

987

6
5
4
3

74 EL CAMPANARIO

21

14 10 9

8

13 12 1127 26

10

1

2

34

5

6

7

8

9
1112

ESCONDIDO CREEK

CANTON PLAZA
2

PA
LO

 B
LA

NC
O 

SU
BD

7B
8

9

10

11

12

13

ANGEL E
STAT

ES

25
9

24
10

23
11

22
12

21
13

20
14

19

1817
16

15

19

18 17

24

25
26 27 37 38

39

40
41
42

3
4

567

2

43

6261

44

60

45

59

46

58

47

57

48

56

49

55

50

54

51

53

52

1

8910111213141516

28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36

23
22
21
20

4342

22
23

2021

38

27

39

26

36

29

1 2
TRENTON PARK PLAZA

1NO.2

1
QUBE HOTEL

HOTEL GROUP

2

3RE
-S

UB
 O

F B
LK

. 2
, L

OT
S 

1-3
7

100.00'

53
.00

'

100.00'

53
.00

'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'

100.00'

10
3.0

0'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

40.00' 53.00' 53.00' 53.00' 53.00' 53.00' 53.00'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

56
.40

'
85

.98
'

65
.62

'
57

.00
'

39
.70

'
42

.00
'

85.00'

100.00'

45
.00

'
53

.00
'

52
.00

'

85.00' 53.00' 53.00' 53.00' 63.40' 85.00'

53
.00

'

100.00'

10
0.0

0'

53.00' 53.00' 53.00' 63.40'
29.93'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

60
.00

'
56

.00
'

62
.00

'

100.00'

85.00' 101.00'

100.00'

100.00'

56
.00

'

40
.92

'

16
.67

'

73
.89

'
90

.19
'

53.00'

43.60'

55.00' 53.00' 53.00' 80.63' 71.37'

53.00'40.00' 48.78'53.00'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

85
.00

'

25
.51

'

80
.01

'

45
.00

'
56

.00
'

56
.00

'
57

.00
'

27.79'

45.37'56.00'53.00'53.00'53.00'53.00'53.00'53.00'58.30'118.43'31.57'

73
.00

'

52
.00

'

38

3

46

31

32

49

25 3029282726

33

37

3435
41

39
40

4342 44 45 46
48
47

1
2

13 910111214

16
17
18

20
21

19

24
23
22

715 8

36

94.72

5

50TELFA
IR SUBD.

1

ED
INB

UR
G PL

AZ
A L

LC

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

1

2 3

A1

R O U N D U P  C I R

E  T R E N T O N  R D

AL
VA

RA
D

O
 S

T

HA
C

K
B

ER
RY

 L
N

E VA  S T

T E L F A I R  A V E

S A G E  L N

AL
VA

R
EZ

 S
T

P L
A

Z A
C I

R

S T
E R

R
A

C I
R

VA
LL

E 
CI

R

N O R A
D R

VA
LL

E 
CI

R

AN
AY

A 
ST

VE
R

A
AV

E

CU
A

R
ZO

 S
T

ES
M

ER
A

LD
A

ST

IL
LE

A
N

A 
ST

B E N I T E S  S T

R O D E O  D R

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

SA
M

G
A

R
ST

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

DR

C A VA Z O S  S T

S 
BU

SI
N

ES
S 

HI
G

HW
AY

 2
81

D A V I D  D R

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S 
EM

LE
RT

 A
VE

K I K A  D E  L A  G A R Z A  S T

F I G U E R O A  S T

B E R N A L  S T

W  A S H W O O D  A V E

I N T E R N A T I O N A L  S T

R I C C O  S T

C A N D Y
L N

S W E E T  L N

AM
A

N
D

O
 S

T

W  T R E N T O N  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
ALEX MAHESHWARI

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



CORRAL & COMPANY

-31

K2
40

0-0
0-0

00
-00

11
-

LOT 1

-20

-12

-08

-07
-06

-09

-05

PH 1
PH 2

1

AN
AR

EY
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

-05 -07

-06 -13

-09
-04

-03

-06

-02

-00

-05

J5000
JEN-ANI A

-03

U.
S. 

BU
S. 

HW
Y. 

28
1

-02

THE SHOPPES @ RIO GRANDE VALLEY

PH III

876

SUBD.

FO
UR A'S ESTATES

THE DE LEON

BELLA
 VISTA SUBD.

215.00'

1

38.00'

57
.00

'

93
.01

'

92.00'

1213
50.00'50.00'

15161718
35.00'

14

225.00'

86.46'

52
.00

'
82

.00
'

9
10

11

40.00'

100.00'

50
.00

'

6
7
8

87
.0'

55.00'
55.00'

50
.00

'158

137

88
.0'

50.00'45.00'

157

138139140141142143

152 153 154 155 156

10
3.0

'
10

2.0
'

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'

3
4
5

87
.0'

40.00'

136

50
.00

'2

45
.00

'

1

87
.0'

40.00'

55.00'
55.00'

50
.00

'

115

45
.00

'

100.00'

70.00'

133 135134130 131 132

116117118119120121

10
2.0

'
10

2.0
'

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'

40.00'50.00'

67
.00

'

67
.00

'

10
7.0

0'

10
7.0

0'

225.00'

50
.00

'

70 45
.00

'

6987
.0'

55.00'

40.00'

50
.00

'

114 45
.00

'

100.00'

70.00'

66
67
68

87
.0'

40.00'

93
55.00'

111 113112108 109 110

949596979899

10
2.0

'
10

2.0
'

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'

64
65

87
.0'

55.00'
55.00'

40.00'

92

52
.50

'

61
62
86.23'

87
.0'

40.00' 27
.29

'

34.29'

71 100.00' 50
.00

'

50
.00

' 63

89 919086 87 88

74 73 7277 76 75

10
2.0

'
10

2.0
'

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

225.00'

65.00'

62
.00

'

90.00'

58 59
50.00'

95
.17

' 6055 56 5752 53 54

10
6.0

0'

89
.50

'

50.00'

19202193
.01

'

105.00'

2223
50.00'40'

98
.00

'

50.00'

50.00'

40.00'

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

149

14414614510
2.0

'
10

3.0
'

87
.0'

55.00'
55.00'

148

147

50
.00

'

88
.0'48

.29
' 151150

77
.00

' 25

50
.00

'
51

.00
'

97.44'

26
27
28

100.00'

50.00'

127128 129

87
.0'

40.00'

126

50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

122124 12387
.0' 10

2.0
'

40.00'

55.00'
55.00'

125

10
2.0

'

30
31
32
33
34

50.00'40.00'29

10
7.0

0'

10
7.0

0'

24

50.00'

50.00'

105106 107
87

.0'

10
2.0

'

40.00'

55.00'

10454
.00

'
50

.00
'

50.00'

10010210187
.0' 10

2.0
'

40.00'

103
50.00'55.00'

50
.00

'

54
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'

35

36
37
38
39
40

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'

84 858387
.0'

10
2.0

'

40.00'

55.00'
55.00'

82

50.00'

80 78

50.00'

7987
.0'

40.00'

40.00'

81 10
2.0

'

41

43
42

44
45

49 50 51
50.00'50

.00
'

55.00'

48

10
6.0

'

91
00

'

50
.00

'

46

100.00'

47

35.00'

45.00'

12

-31

-35

-04

112

-19

38-00

37-11

37-11

LOT 1

2

1

-16

-10

-06

-11

-07

-04

-02

-18

K2400-00-000-0021-

211

4 13 171614 155 9 1211106 87

4645 47 53

60

52 21
20

5654 55

59 58

19
18

51

646667
65

6162

35 34

6368

36

5049

24252628 27

23
22

32 29303133

57

48

321

40

43
4244

39

3738

41

1

C 
& Y

SUGARLAND ESTATES

1

CENTER
SAENZ BUS. 

# 11
TIGRE 

EL 

ACRES
HEAVENLY 

LOS GRANJENOS6

8

7

9

10

1

2

3

5

4

131211 1514

REYES/GUERRERO

2
1

12
13

LOT 3LOT 2
LOT 1

L O T   AL O T   BL O T   CL O T   DL O T   EL O T   FL O T   GL O T   HL O T   IL O T   JL O T   KL O T   L

-04

38-05 38-07

-00

-02

-04

-05

-02

BLISS-MOORE-GAYKEN

HIDALGO COUNTY

-05 -04

-03

-02

-20

-00

-09

-13

-15
-08

-17 -06

-01

-00

-16 -03

RAUL, GUERRA

Juan Ortiz

     -15

-05

BLISS-MOORE-GAYKEN

-29

-03

-25

-02

-10 -11 -12 -09 -13 -14 -23

-00

-01

K2400-00-000-0022-

K2400-00-000-0013-00

K2400-00-000-0020-00

K2400-00-000-0029-

K2
40

0-0
0-0

00
-00

27
-

K2400-00-000-0026-

K2400-00-000-0039- K2400-00-000-0038-

K2400-00-000-0010-00

LO
RI

N 
LO

ON
EY

 R
UN

NE
LS

-10

-15

-16

-00

-07

-25

-08 -09 -27

LANTANA ESTATES

SUBDIVISION
1

64

63
62
61
60
59

2 3 4

116 115

5 6 7 8

91 92

90 89

65 66

94

114 113

93 95

87

68

88

67

86

69

53

118

58

57
56

55

54

117

4344

45 46

42 41

47
48

49
52 51 50

159 10 11 12 13 14

111 110

96 97

109 108

98 99

85
84

70 71

83
82

72 73

106107

100

105

101 102

81

74

80 79

75 76

16 17 18

19

103

104

21
20

22

78

77

23

24
25
26

40
39

38

27
28
29

37

36

30
31
32

33
35 34

WI
SC

ON
SIN

 S
UB

D

19

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

34

18

17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

CA
NT

ON
 PA

RK
 E

ST
AT

ES

19

20

18 17 16

15

21 14

22 13

23 12

24 11

25 10

6

3

5

4

36 37

4

EL
 TE

SO
RO

    
  S

UB
DI

VI
SI

ON

COMFORT SUBD.

AD
VE

NT
IS

T E
NG

LIS
H 

CH
UR

CH
ED

IN
BU

RG
 S

EV
EN

 D
AY

1

EE
DC

 N
o. 

5 S
UB

D

5758596061626364656667686970717273
56
55
54
53
52
51
50
49

484746

45
44
43
42
4140

39
38
37
36

353433

32
31
30
29
2827

26
25
24
23

222120

19
18
17
16
1514

13
12
11
10

987

6
5
4
3

74 EL CAMPANARIO

21

14 10 9

8

13 12 1127 26

10

1

2

34

5

6

7

8

9
1112

ESCONDIDO CREEK

CANTON PLAZA
2

PA
LO

 B
LA

NC
O 

SU
BD

7B
8

9

10

11

12

13

ANGEL E
STAT

ES

25
9

24
10

23
11

22
12

21
13

20
14

19

1817
16

15

19

18 17

24

25
26 27 37 38

39

40
41
42

3
4

567

2

43

6261

44

60

45

59

46

58

47

57

48

56

49

55

50

54

51

53

52

1

8910111213141516

28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36

23
22
21
20

4342

22
23

2021

38

27

39

26

36

29

1 2
TRENTON PARK PLAZA

1NO.2

1
QUBE HOTEL

HOTEL GROUP

2

3RE
-S

UB
 O

F B
LK

. 2
, L

OT
S 

1-3
7

100.00'

53
.00

'

100.00'

53
.00

'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'

100.00'

10
3.0

0'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'
53

.00
'

53
.00

'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

40.00' 53.00' 53.00' 53.00' 53.00' 53.00' 53.00'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

56
.40

'
85

.98
'

65
.62

'
57

.00
'

39
.70

'
42

.00
'

85.00'

100.00'

45
.00

'
53

.00
'

52
.00

'

85.00' 53.00' 53.00' 53.00' 63.40' 85.00'

53
.00

'

100.00'

10
0.0

0'

53.00' 53.00' 53.00' 63.40'
29.93'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

60
.00

'
56

.00
'

62
.00

'

100.00'

85.00' 101.00'

100.00'

100.00'

56
.00

'

40
.92

'

16
.67

'

73
.89

'
90

.19
'

53.00'

43.60'

55.00' 53.00' 53.00' 80.63' 71.37'

53.00'40.00' 48.78'53.00'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

85
.00

'

25
.51

'

80
.01

'

45
.00

'
56

.00
'

56
.00

'
57

.00
'

27.79'

45.37'56.00'53.00'53.00'53.00'53.00'53.00'53.00'58.30'118.43'31.57'

73
.00

'

52
.00

'

38

3

46

31

32

49

25 3029282726

33

37

3435
41

39
40

4342 44 45 46
48
47

1
2

13 910111214

16
17
18

20
21

19

24
23
22

715 8

36

94.72

5

50TELFA
IR SUBD.

1

ED
INB

UR
G PL

AZ
A L

LC

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

1

2 3

A1

R O U N D U P  C I R

E  T R E N T O N  R D

AL
VA

RA
D

O
 S

T

HA
C

K
B

ER
RY

 L
N

E VA  S T

T E L F A I R  A V E

S A G E  L N

AL
VA

R
EZ

 S
T

P L
A

Z A
C I

R

S T
E R

R
A

C I
R

VA
LL

E 
CI

R

N O R A
D R

VA
LL

E 
CI

R

AN
AY

A 
ST

VE
R

A
AV

E

CU
A

R
ZO

 S
T

ES
M

ER
A

LD
A

ST

IL
LE

A
N

A 
ST

B E N I T E S  S T

R O D E O  D R

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

SA
M

G
A

R
ST

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

DR

C A VA Z O S  S T

S 
BU

SI
N

ES
S 

HI
G

HW
AY

 2
81

D A V I D  D R

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S 
EM

LE
RT

 A
VE

K I K A  D E  L A  G A R Z A  S T

F I G U E R O A  S T

B E R N A L  S T

W  A S H W O O D  A V E

I N T E R N A T I O N A L  S T

R I C C O  S T

C A N D Y
L N

S W E E T  L N

AM
A

N
D

O
 S

T

W  T R E N T O N  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
ALEX MAHESHWARI

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION









Rezoning Request Site Photo 
AFRICAN MCALLEN INVESTMENT GROUP 

408 West Wisconsin Road 



   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  October 11, 2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to Commercial, 

General (CG) District, being all of Lot 1, Lady Luck Subdivision, located at 4542 North Doolittle 

Road, as requested by Isidro Castillo 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The applicant is requesting the change of zone to establish a commercial development at this 

location. 

The property is located on the southeast corner of North Doolittle Road and East Mile 19 North 

Road. The property has 202.88 ft. of frontage on North Doolittle Road and 260.00 ft. of frontage 

on Mile 19 North Road with a total lot area of 1.54 acres. The requested zoning designation is the 

primary commercial district, meant to accommodate a wide range of commercial uses. The 

proposed use is for an event center and offices. 

The property is currently zoned Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District. Adjacent zoning is 

Residential, Suburban (RS) District to the north, south, and east, and Manufactured Home (MF) 

District to the west. The property is currently vacant. Surrounding land uses are low-density single-

family residential and vacant land. The future land use designation is for Auto-Urban Uses at this 

location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on September 9, 2022. The 

applicant indicated an intent “to Establish Event Center & Small offices” on the application. 

Rezoning is required to accommodate the proposed project. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 28 neighboring property owners on Friday, September 

30, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on October 12, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on November 1, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning 

process for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification 

for a 12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) 

District to Commercial, General (CG) District based on adjacent zoning and land uses.  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable. 



   

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on adjacent zoning and land uses. The intersection of North Doolittle 

Road and East Mile 19 North Road is a suitable location for light commercial uses. However, the 

proposed heavy commercial use of an event center may involve potential conflicts with the mostly 

suburban residential properties in the area. Noise, traffic, lighting, and hours of operation of an 

event center will likely present a nuisance for the adjacent property owners. It is recommended 

that the owner consider lighter commercial uses for this location. 

 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 10/11/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 11/01/2022 

DATE PREPARED – 10/06/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to 

Commercial, General (CG) District 

 

APPLICANT: Isidro Castillo 

 

AGENT: N/A 

 

LEGAL: Lot 1, Lady Luck Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 4542 North Doolittle Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 1.54 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Commercial 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 South – Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 East – Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 West – Manufactured Home (MH) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Auto-Urban 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: North Alamo Water and City of Edinburg Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from 

Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to Commercial, General 

(CG) District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

ISIDRO CASTILLO 

 

EVALUATION 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists entirely of low-density 

single-family residential uses with some vacant land. 

2. The lot zoned Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to the southwest of the subject 

property is vacant. 

3. The current zoning of Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) is suited to the location on a 

corner lot of a minor arterial street (North Doolittle Road) and appropriate for 

commercial uses surrounded by single-family residential lots. 

4. Heavier commercial uses than are allowed by the Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) 

District are likely to present a conflict or nuisance for the residential property owners 

in this area. 

5. The proposed use of an event center will involve noise, traffic, lights, and business 

hours that may be disruptive to residential uses. 

6. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) 

District to Commercial, General (CG) District based on adjacent zoning and land uses. The 

proposed use is too heavy a commercial use for this location and is likely to present problems for 

the surrounding property owners. Lighter commercial uses consistent with the existing zoning for 

this property should be considered. It should also be noted that General Note #2 on the Lady Luck 

Subdivision plat states “one single family dwelling per lot.” Adherence to this Plat Note would not 

be in keeping with either the existing or proposed zoning. 

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 28 neighboring property owners on Friday, September 

30, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on October 12, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of Site 

 Exhibits 



E  E L I Z A B E T H  S T

M
IS

SI
O

N
 S

T

S A T U R N  S T

E  E F R A I N  S T

Y V O N N E  S T

UR
A

N
U

S 
ST

NO
W

EL
L 

DR

TA S S A J A R A
S T

S E Q U O I A  S T

N 
D

O
O

LI
TT

LE
 R

D

N 
YV

ET
TE

 S
T

S H
E L

LY
 A

V E

A M A N D A  D R

E  M I L E  1 9  N

N E W  Y O R K  D R

B O R D E R S  D R

F R A N C I S  L N

B A R B A R A  L N

N A N C Y  S T

N E P T U N E  S T

P L U T O  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
ISIDRO NAVARRO

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



132

DA
VIS

 PA
LM

S

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'
113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

64.00'64.00'64.00'

64.00'64.00'

52
53

47
46

48
49
50
51

78
.00

'106 102104105 103107

78
.00

'
78

.00
'126

117 121

122

120119118

124125 123

41.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'

41.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

61.00'61.00' 61.00' 61.00' 66.00'

41.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'

41.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'

78
.00

'
78

.00
' 129

114

128 127

115 116

130

113

131

112

61.00'61.00'61.00' 61.00'

61.00'61.00'61.00' 61.00'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

61.00' 61.00' 61.00'61.00'

61.00'61.00'61.00' 61.00'

61.00'61.00'61.00' 61.00'41.00'

41.00'

66.00'

41.00'

41.00'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

39
40
41
42

43
44
45

36
37

38

66
.86

'

113.00'

67
.26

'

163165 164

158 159 160

162 78
.00

'

161

78
.00

'
78

.00
'

157

166

146

137 141

142

140139138

144145 143

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'61.00'61.00' 61.00'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

41.00'

41.00'

66.00'

41.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

61.00'61.00' 61.00' 61.00' 66.00'

78
.00

'171 170

78
.00

'
78

.00
'

153152 156155

167168

154

169

149

134

148 147

135 136

150

133

151

132

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00' 61.00'61.00'61.00'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

61.00'61.00'61.00' 61.00'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

61.00' 61.00' 61.00'61.00'

41.00'

66.00'

66.00'

41.00'

3431 32 33 35

10
1.6

9'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

12
5.7

7'

12
6.0

0'

12
6.2

3'

12
6.4

5'

70.00'

45.00'

29 302827

12
4.6

4'

12
4.8

6'

65.00'

65.00' 65.00'

65.00'

64.00'

12
5.0

9'

12
5.3

2'

12
5.5

4'

61.00'41.00'

78
.00

'

78
.00

'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

60
.00

'15

60
.00

'16

11
12
13

14

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

44
.0'

22
23

112.00'

87.00'

69
.00

'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

17

18
19
20
21

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

262524
65.00'

12
4.1

8'

12
3.9

6'

12
4.4

1'

65.00'

65.00'65.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

65.00'

65.00'

-20 -10

-00-00 -30

S1700-03-005-0007-

-01 S1700-03-006-0009-00

SUBDIVISION

SANTA GLORIA

1

37

40

38

39

80 848381 82

45 414244 43

32

33

36

34

35

128124 127126125

89 85868788

28

26

27

29

30

129

172

24

25

22 23

31

78

47

74 7775 76

51 4850 49

79

46

7270 7169 73

5355 5456 52

122118 121120119 123

9195 929394 90

116115114113 117

979899100 96

6463 65

6162 60

6766

5859

108107 109

105106 104

111110

103 102

112

68

101

57

149150 148

152151 153

2 3

133 130131132

168 171170169

18 2119 20

135

166

139 136137138

162 165164163

134

167

141

160

142143144

159158157

140

161

1612 1513 14 176 8 97 1110

146147

155154

54

145

156

LADY LUCK SUBDIVISION

PH. 2

PH. 1

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 44

46474849505152535455565758

45

43

59

-00          -05

-01

-02

-03

-00

-05

-10

-00 -05

-04

BAR SUBD.

10

2324252627282930313233

22212019181716151413

NEW YORK-NEW YORK SUBD

60
59

20

19 18

61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68

17

21

58

16

22

57

15

23

56

14

24

55

13

25

54

12

26

53

11

27

52

10

28

51

9

29

50

8

30

49

7

31

48

6

32

47

5

33

46

4

34

45

3

35

44

2

36

43

1

37

42

38

41

39

40

BORDERS SUBDIVISION
20 19

34

35

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

33
32
31
30
29

18 17 16 15

36

14

37

13

38

12

39

11

40

10

41

9

42

8

43

7

44

6

45

5

46

4

47

3

48

2

49

1

50

6789101112131415161718192021

3229 30 3126 27 2823 24 2520 21 2217 18 19

36

35

34

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

2

3

4

5

1

14

13

12

11

3

4

567

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16LOMA CHICA

15

16

17

18

8914

10

2

9

7

8DO
OL

ITT
LE

  R
D.

LADY LUCK SUBDIVISION

1

2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

SANTA CRUZ ESTATES
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

17181920212223242526272829
16

15

14

8

13

4 2

1

2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

242526272829303132333435363738394041

46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63

81 80 79 78 77 76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 64

86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 100101 102 103

106 107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121 122 123

43

42

45

44

83

82

85

84

105

104

135
134

137

136

133

130
131

129

127
128

126125124UNIT NO.5

16

13

12

11

2

3

4

6

7

MONTEMAYOR SUBDIVISION
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

5

HERN SUBDIVISION

490 7 N Do olittle  Roa d

Vale ntin Pe na  Gar cia

C.O.C NO . 20 11- 06- 02

N 5 1 /2 Acre s o/ o Lo t 7 , Block 5 ,
Sa nta  Cru z Gar de ns Un it No.3

LOT 2LOT 1

389.00'

389.00'

82
.50

'

359.00'

359.00'

URBINA SUBD

-05-07-09

-20

LAS CANTERAS SUBD. LOT 1

E  E L I Z A B E T H  S T

M
IS

SI
O

N
 S

T

S A T U R N  S T

E  E F R A I N  S T

Y V O N N E  S T

UR
A

N
U

S 
ST

NO
W

EL
L 

DR

TA S S A J A R A
S T

S E Q U O I A  S T

N 
D

O
O

LI
TT

LE
 R

D

N 
YV

ET
TE

 S
T

S H
E L

LY
 A

V E

A M A N D A  D R

E  M I L E  1 9  N

N E W  Y O R K  D R

B O R D E R S  D R

F R A N C I S  L N

B A R B A R A  L N

N A N C Y  S T

N E P T U N E  S T

P L U T O  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
ISIDRO NAVARRO

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE
RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN
RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY
RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND URBAN
RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED HOME
URBAN UNIVERSITY
DOWNTOWN
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT
INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL



132

DA
VIS

 PA
LM

S

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'
113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

64.00'64.00'64.00'

64.00'64.00'

52
53

47
46

48
49
50
51

78
.00

'106 102104105 103107

78
.00

'
78

.00
'126

117 121

122

120119118

124125 123

41.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'

41.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

61.00'61.00' 61.00' 61.00' 66.00'

41.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'

41.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'

78
.00

'
78

.00
' 129

114

128 127

115 116

130

113

131

112

61.00'61.00'61.00' 61.00'

61.00'61.00'61.00' 61.00'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

61.00' 61.00' 61.00'61.00'

61.00'61.00'61.00' 61.00'

61.00'61.00'61.00' 61.00'41.00'

41.00'

66.00'

41.00'

41.00'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

39
40
41
42

43
44
45

36
37

38

66
.86

'

113.00'

67
.26

'

163165 164

158 159 160

162 78
.00

'

161

78
.00

'
78

.00
'

157

166

146

137 141

142

140139138

144145 143

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'61.00'61.00' 61.00'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

41.00'

41.00'

66.00'

41.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

61.00'61.00' 61.00' 61.00' 66.00'

78
.00

'171 170

78
.00

'
78

.00
'

153152 156155

167168

154

169

149

134

148 147

135 136

150

133

151

132

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00' 61.00'61.00'61.00'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

61.00'61.00'61.00' 61.00'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

61.00' 61.00' 61.00'61.00'

41.00'

66.00'

66.00'

41.00'

3431 32 33 35

10
1.6

9'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

12
5.7

7'

12
6.0

0'

12
6.2

3'

12
6.4

5'

70.00'

45.00'

29 302827

12
4.6

4'

12
4.8

6'

65.00'

65.00' 65.00'

65.00'

64.00'

12
5.0

9'

12
5.3

2'

12
5.5

4'

61.00'41.00'

78
.00

'

78
.00

'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

60
.00

'15

60
.00

'16

11
12
13

14

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

44
.0'

22
23

112.00'

87.00'

69
.00

'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

17

18
19
20
21

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

262524
65.00'

12
4.1

8'

12
3.9

6'

12
4.4

1'

65.00'

65.00'65.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

65.00'

65.00'

-20 -10

-00-00 -30

S1700-03-005-0007-

-01 S1700-03-006-0009-00

SUBDIVISION

SANTA GLORIA

1

37

40

38

39

80 848381 82

45 414244 43

32

33

36

34

35

128124 127126125

89 85868788

28

26

27

29

30

129

172

24

25

22 23

31

78

47

74 7775 76

51 4850 49

79

46

7270 7169 73

5355 5456 52

122118 121120119 123

9195 929394 90

116115114113 117

979899100 96

6463 65

6162 60

6766

5859

108107 109

105106 104

111110

103 102

112

68

101

57

149150 148

152151 153

2 3

133 130131132

168 171170169

18 2119 20

135

166

139 136137138

162 165164163

134

167

141

160

142143144

159158157

140

161

1612 1513 14 176 8 97 1110

146147

155154

54

145

156

LADY LUCK SUBDIVISION

PH. 2

PH. 1

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 44

46474849505152535455565758

45

43

59

-00          -05

-01

-02

-03

-00

-05

-10

-00 -05

-04

BAR SUBD.

10

2324252627282930313233

22212019181716151413

NEW YORK-NEW YORK SUBD

60
59

20

19 18

61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68

17

21

58

16

22

57

15

23

56

14

24

55

13

25

54

12

26

53

11

27

52

10

28

51

9

29

50

8

30

49

7

31

48

6

32

47

5

33

46

4

34

45

3

35

44

2

36

43

1

37

42

38

41

39

40

BORDERS SUBDIVISION
20 19

34

35

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

33
32
31
30
29

18 17 16 15

36

14

37

13

38

12

39

11

40

10

41

9

42

8

43

7

44

6

45

5

46

4

47

3

48

2

49

1

50

6789101112131415161718192021

3229 30 3126 27 2823 24 2520 21 2217 18 19

36

35

34

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

2

3

4

5

1

14

13

12

11

3

4

567

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16LOMA CHICA

15

16

17

18

8914

10

2

9

7

8DO
OL

ITT
LE

  R
D.

LADY LUCK SUBDIVISION

1

2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

SANTA CRUZ ESTATES
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

17181920212223242526272829
16

15

14

8

13

4 2

1

2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

242526272829303132333435363738394041

46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63

81 80 79 78 77 76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 64

86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 100101 102 103

106 107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121 122 123

43

42

45

44

83

82

85

84

105

104

135
134

137

136

133

130
131

129

127
128

126125124UNIT NO.5

16

13

12

11

2

3

4

6

7

MONTEMAYOR SUBDIVISION
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

5

HERN SUBDIVISION

490 7 N Do olittle  Roa d

Vale ntin Pe na  Gar cia

C.O.C NO . 20 11- 06- 02

N 5 1 /2 Acre s o/ o Lo t 7 , Block 5 ,
Sa nta  Cru z Gar de ns Un it No.3

LOT 2LOT 1

389.00'

389.00'

82
.50

'

359.00'

359.00'

URBINA SUBD

-05-07-09

-20

LAS CANTERAS SUBD. LOT 1

E  E L I Z A B E T H  S T

M
IS

SI
O

N
 S

T

S A T U R N  S T

E  E F R A I N  S T

Y V O N N E  S T

UR
A

N
U

S 
ST

NO
W

EL
L 

DR

TA S S A J A R A
S T

S E Q U O I A  S T

N 
D

O
O

LI
TT

LE
 R

D

N 
YV

ET
TE

 S
T

S H
E L

LY
 A

V E

A M A N D A  D R

E  M I L E  1 9  N

N E W  Y O R K  D R

B O R D E R S  D R

F R A N C I S  L N

B A R B A R A  L N

N A N C Y  S T

N E P T U N E  S T

P L U T O  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
ISIDRO NAVARRO

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



132

DA
VIS

 PA
LM

S

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'
113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

113.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

112.00'

64.00'64.00'64.00'

64.00'64.00'

52
53

47
46

48
49
50
51

78
.00

'106 102104105 103107

78
.00

'
78

.00
'126

117 121

122

120119118

124125 123

41.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'

41.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

61.00'61.00' 61.00' 61.00' 66.00'

41.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'

41.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'

78
.00

'
78

.00
' 129

114

128 127

115 116

130

113

131

112

61.00'61.00'61.00' 61.00'

61.00'61.00'61.00' 61.00'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

61.00' 61.00' 61.00'61.00'

61.00'61.00'61.00' 61.00'

61.00'61.00'61.00' 61.00'41.00'

41.00'

66.00'

41.00'

41.00'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

39
40
41
42

43
44
45

36
37

38

66
.86

'

113.00'

67
.26

'

163165 164

158 159 160

162 78
.00

'

161

78
.00

'
78

.00
'

157

166

146

137 141

142

140139138

144145 143

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'61.00'61.00' 61.00'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

41.00'

41.00'

66.00'

41.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'61.00'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

61.00'61.00' 61.00' 61.00' 66.00'

78
.00

'171 170

78
.00

'
78

.00
'

153152 156155

167168

154

169

149

134

148 147

135 136

150

133

151

132

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00'

61.00' 61.00'61.00'61.00'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

10
3.0

0'
10

3.0
0'

61.00'61.00'61.00' 61.00'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

61.00' 61.00' 61.00'61.00'

41.00'

66.00'

66.00'

41.00'

3431 32 33 35

10
1.6

9'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

65.00'

12
5.7

7'

12
6.0

0'

12
6.2

3'

12
6.4

5'

70.00'

45.00'

29 302827

12
4.6

4'

12
4.8

6'

65.00'

65.00' 65.00'

65.00'

64.00'

12
5.0

9'

12
5.3

2'

12
5.5

4'

61.00'41.00'

78
.00

'

78
.00

'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

10
3.0

0'

60
.00

'15

60
.00

'16

11
12
13

14

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

44
.0'

22
23

112.00'

87.00'

69
.00

'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

17

18
19
20
21

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'
60

.00
'

262524
65.00'

12
4.1

8'

12
3.9

6'

12
4.4

1'

65.00'

65.00'65.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

65.00'

65.00'

-20 -10

-00-00 -30

S1700-03-005-0007-

-01 S1700-03-006-0009-00

SUBDIVISION

SANTA GLORIA

1

37

40

38

39

80 848381 82

45 414244 43

32

33

36

34

35

128124 127126125

89 85868788

28

26

27

29

30

129

172

24

25

22 23

31

78

47

74 7775 76

51 4850 49

79

46

7270 7169 73

5355 5456 52

122118 121120119 123

9195 929394 90

116115114113 117

979899100 96

6463 65

6162 60

6766

5859

108107 109

105106 104

111110

103 102

112

68

101

57

149150 148

152151 153

2 3

133 130131132

168 171170169

18 2119 20

135

166

139 136137138

162 165164163

134

167

141

160

142143144

159158157

140

161

1612 1513 14 176 8 97 1110

146147

155154

54

145

156

LADY LUCK SUBDIVISION

PH. 2

PH. 1

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 44

46474849505152535455565758

45

43

59

-00          -05

-01

-02

-03

-00

-05

-10

-00 -05

-04

BAR SUBD.

10

2324252627282930313233

22212019181716151413

NEW YORK-NEW YORK SUBD

60
59

20

19 18

61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68

17

21

58

16

22

57

15

23

56

14

24

55

13

25

54

12

26

53

11

27

52

10

28

51

9

29

50

8

30

49

7

31

48

6

32

47

5

33

46

4

34

45

3

35

44

2

36

43

1

37

42

38

41

39

40

BORDERS SUBDIVISION
20 19

34

35

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

33
32
31
30
29

18 17 16 15

36

14

37

13

38

12

39

11

40

10

41

9

42

8

43

7

44

6

45

5

46

4

47

3

48

2

49

1

50

6789101112131415161718192021

3229 30 3126 27 2823 24 2520 21 2217 18 19

36

35

34

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

2

3

4

5

1

14

13

12

11

3

4

567

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16LOMA CHICA

15

16

17

18

8914

10

2

9

7

8DO
OL

ITT
LE

  R
D.

LADY LUCK SUBDIVISION

1

2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

SANTA CRUZ ESTATES
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

17181920212223242526272829
16

15

14

8

13

4 2

1

2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

242526272829303132333435363738394041

46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63

81 80 79 78 77 76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 64

86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 100101 102 103

106 107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121 122 123

43

42

45

44

83

82

85

84

105

104

135
134

137

136

133

130
131

129

127
128

126125124UNIT NO.5

16

13

12

11

2

3

4

6

7

MONTEMAYOR SUBDIVISION
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

5

HERN SUBDIVISION

490 7 N Do olittle  Roa d

Vale ntin Pe na  Gar cia

C.O.C NO . 20 11- 06- 02

N 5 1 /2 Acre s o/ o Lo t 7 , Block 5 ,
Sa nta  Cru z Gar de ns Un it No.3

LOT 2LOT 1

389.00'

389.00'

82
.50

'

359.00'

359.00'

URBINA SUBD

-05-07-09

-20

LAS CANTERAS SUBD. LOT 1

E  E L I Z A B E T H  S T

M
IS

SI
O

N
 S

T

S A T U R N  S T

E  E F R A I N  S T

Y V O N N E  S T

UR
A

N
U

S 
ST

NO
W

EL
L 

DR

TA S S A J A R A
S T

S E Q U O I A  S T

N 
D

O
O

LI
TT

LE
 R

D

N 
YV

ET
TE

 S
T

S H
E L

LY
 A

V E

A M A N D A  D R

E  M I L E  1 9  N

N E W  Y O R K  D R

B O R D E R S  D R

F R A N C I S  L N

B A R B A R A  L N

N A N C Y  S T

N E P T U N E  S T

P L U T O  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
ISIDRO NAVARRO

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION







Rezoning Request Site Photo 
ISIDRO CASTILLO 

4542 North Doolittle Road 



   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  October 11, 2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, 

Multifamily, and Urban (RM) District, being all of Lot 4, Molina Apartments Subdivision, located 

at 2618 North M Road, as requested by Juan Lopez on behalf of Molina’s Construction, Inc. 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The applicant is requesting the change of zone to establish a multifamily development at this 

location. 

The property is located on the east side of North M Road, approximately 400 ft. south of  East 

Rogers Road. The property has 100.00 ft. of frontage on North M Road and 217.68 ft. of depth for 

a total lot area of 0.597 acres. The requested zoning designation is the highest density residential 

district and allows for single-and multifamily uses on the subject property. The proposed use is for 

a development of 4-plex apartments at this location. 

The property is currently zoned Residential, Suburban (RS) District. Adjacent zoning is 

Residential, Suburban (RS) District to the north, south, and east, and Residential, Multifamily and 

Urban (RM) to the west. The property is currently vacant. Surrounding land uses are low-density 

single-family residential with multifamily residential from an earlier phase of this development to 

the east. The future land use designation is for Auto-Urban Uses at this location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on September 8, 2022. The 

applicant indicated that “Building 4-plex apartments” is proposed for this location. Rezoning is 

required to accommodate the proposed project. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 15 neighboring property owners on Friday, September 

30, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on October 12, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on November 1, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning 

process for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification 

for a 12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 

Residential, Multifamily, and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent zoning and land use from 

previous phase(s) of this development.  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable. 



   

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on adjacent zoning and land use from prior phase(s) of this 

development. The multifamily uses in this subdivision are incongruous with the entirely low-

density single-family detached and suburban uses found in this area. However, existence of this 

multifamily development has not presented any conflicts with the surrounding uses of which staff 

is aware. Allowing the expansion of this spot zoning will not appreciably change the character of 

this portion of M Road.  

 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 10/11/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 11/01/2022 

DATE PREPARED – 10/06/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 

Residential, Multifamily, and Urban (RM) District 

 

APPLICANT: Molina’s Construction, Inc. 

 

AGENT: Juan Lopez 

 

LEGAL: Lot 4, Molina Apartments Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 2618 North M Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 0.597 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Multifamily Residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 South – Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 East – Residential, Multifamily and Urban (UR) 

 West – Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Auto-Urban 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: North Alamo Water and City of Edinburg Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Multifamily, and 

Urban (RM) District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

MOLINA’S CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists mostly of low-density 

single-family residential uses with some light agriculture and vacant land. 

2. There is a multifamily use from a previous phase of this development to the east of the 

subject property. 

3. This high-density zoning and its existing development is out of character with the 

surrounding area. 

4. Staff is not aware of any conflicts between the suburban and urban zoning/uses in this 

area. 

5. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 

Residential, Multifamily, and Urban (RM) District based on zoning and land use to the east of this 

location from an earlier phase of this development. The original development was an incongruous 

use that involved spot zoning that was not in keeping with the surrounding densities. However, the 

zone change now requested will not appreciably change the class and character of this location 

along North M Road due to the uses already established. There are no known conflicts between 

the existing multifamily and single-family uses in this area. It is reasonable to allow the owner to 

complete his intent for this development.  

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 15 neighboring property owners on Friday, September 

30, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on October 12, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of Site 

 Exhibits 



N  
N A

YA
R

I T
 S

T

V E
R

O
N I

C
A  

L N

N 
M

 R
D

CH
R

IS
TO

PH
ER

 L
N

N  
E L

 C
E R

R
I T

O
 S

T

E  E D D I E
A V E

E  Y A H A I R A  AV E

PA U L I N E  L N

N 
LA

FL
AM

E  
S T

N 
M

 R
D

E  E D D I E
A V E

D A N I E L L E
D R

K E L L I E
D R

E  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

PA U L I N E  L N

E  A D A M S  L N

M
IN

N
IE

 L
N

RO
B

B
I E

 L
N

E  M A G D A L A  A V E

HE
AT

H
ER

 A
VE

A N
N E

T T
E  

AV
E

D E S E R T
D I A M O N D  S T

E  R O G E R S  R D

NI
K

K
I 

LN

E  G A L I L E E  A V E

E  C A N A  A V E

E  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JUAN LOPEZ / MOLINAS CONSTRUCTION

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



14

13

001
2-0

1

-03
-10

-00
-11

-04
-02
-01

Sa lvado r Eu rest e Jr.  & Belinda  Eur este

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 1-0 4
0.68 8 a c Tr act o ut of lo t 12 , sect ion 2 48  tex- me x

-05

-02

-00

-02

-07

-14

-06

-03

-00
-07

0007-08

-10

TRACT 2

TRACT 1

E MILE 17 1/2 RD.

DA
NIE

LL
E  

 ES
TA

TE
S

2

3
4

6
5

7

9

11

8

13

14
15

12

16
17
18
19

31
30

32
33

35

34

37

40

42

39

43
44

46

47

45

21

74

75

77

79

76

8148

80

50

49

52
53
54

51

65

55

67
68
69

70
71

72
56
57

58
59

60
61
62
63
64

2425262728

29

1

10

20

38

41

36

78

66

73

2223

12

11

10

9

8

7

654321

T2100-00-248-0006-

T2100-00-248-0011-

T2100-00-248-0005-

T2100-00-248-0012-

T2100-00-248-0013-

T2100-00-243-0002-

T2100-00-243-0007-

T2100-00-243-0001-

T2100-00-243-0008-

T2100-00-243-0009-

T2100-00-243-0016-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

48
-00

14
-10

-14-13-12-11-10-09-08-07-06-02-03

ROGERS RD.

167 168 169

929190898887

166
165
164
163
162
161
160 145
159 146
158 147
157 148
156 149
155 150
154 151
153 15286

85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78
77
76
75
74
73

RESERVOIR
H.C.I.D. No. 1

7

14

11

6

CA
NT

ER
A R

IDG
E

CA
NT

ER
A R

ID
GE

 M
OB

ILE
 H

OM
E 

SU
B'D

.

8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

17
18
19
20

21

22

23

24

31 58 59

25 26 27 28 29 30

32 57 60
33 56 61
34 55 62
35 54 63
36 53 64
37 52 65
38 51 66
39 50 67
40 49 68
41 48 69
42 47 70
43 46 71
44 45 72

24 25
23 26
22 27
21 28
20 29

18 31
17 32
16 33
15 34
14 35
13 36

12 37
11 38
10 39
9 40
8 41
7 42
6 43
5 44
4 45
3 46
2 47
1 48

19 30

13

12

5

7

12 11 10 9 8 7

654321

12 11 10 9 8 7

654321

654321

2

3

4

EV
AN

GE
LIN

E G
AR

DE
NS 4

5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20 21 22 23 24 61 62 63 64 65

66

25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

60
59
58
57
56
55

54
53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46
45

67
68
69
70
71
72

73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82

HO
LLY

 HE
IGH

TS

1

1

8

9

1615

10

-01

-00

-02

-01

-03

-04

-05

-06

-06 -07

-15

-20

-25

-30-31

-32

-33-34

-35
-36

-40

N  
N A

YA
R

I T
 S

T

V E
R

O
N I

C
A  

L N

N 
M

 R
D

CH
R

IS
TO

PH
ER

 L
N

N  
E L

 C
E R

R
I T

O
 S

T

E  E D D I E
A V E

E  Y A H A I R A  AV E

PA U L I N E  L N

N 
LA

FL
AM

E  
S T

N 
M

 R
D

E  E D D I E
A V E

D A N I E L L E
D R

K E L L I E
D R

E  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

PA U L I N E  L N

E  A D A M S  L N

M
IN

N
IE

 L
N

RO
B

B
I E

 L
N

E  M A G D A L A  A V E

HE
AT

H
ER

 A
VE

A N
N E

T T
E  

AV
E

D E S E R T
D I A M O N D  S T

E  R O G E R S  R D

NI
K

K
I 

LN

E  G A L I L E E  A V E

E  C A N A  A V E

E  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JUAN LOPEZ / MOLINAS CONSTRUCTION

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE
RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN
RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY
RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND URBAN
RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED HOME
URBAN UNIVERSITY
DOWNTOWN
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT
INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL



14

13

001
2-0

1

-03
-10

-00
-11

-04
-02
-01

Sa lvado r Eu rest e Jr.  & Belinda  Eur este

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 1-0 4
0.68 8 a c Tr act o ut of lo t 12 , sect ion 2 48  tex- me x

-05

-02

-00

-02

-07

-14

-06

-03

-00
-07

0007-08

-10

TRACT 2

TRACT 1

E MILE 17 1/2 RD.

DA
NIE

LL
E  

 ES
TA

TE
S

2

3
4

6
5

7

9

11

8

13

14
15

12

16
17
18
19

31
30

32
33

35

34

37

40

42

39

43
44

46

47

45

21

74

75

77

79

76

8148

80

50

49

52
53
54

51

65

55

67
68
69

70
71

72
56
57

58
59

60
61
62
63
64

2425262728

29

1

10

20

38

41

36

78

66

73

2223

12

11

10

9

8

7

654321

T2100-00-248-0006-

T2100-00-248-0011-

T2100-00-248-0005-

T2100-00-248-0012-

T2100-00-248-0013-

T2100-00-243-0002-

T2100-00-243-0007-

T2100-00-243-0001-

T2100-00-243-0008-

T2100-00-243-0009-

T2100-00-243-0016-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

48
-00

14
-10

-14-13-12-11-10-09-08-07-06-02-03

ROGERS RD.

167 168 169

929190898887

166
165
164
163
162
161
160 145
159 146
158 147
157 148
156 149
155 150
154 151
153 15286

85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78
77
76
75
74
73

RESERVOIR
H.C.I.D. No. 1

7

14

11

6

CA
NT

ER
A R

IDG
E

CA
NT

ER
A R

ID
GE

 M
OB

ILE
 H

OM
E 

SU
B'D

.

8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

17
18
19
20

21

22

23

24

31 58 59

25 26 27 28 29 30

32 57 60
33 56 61
34 55 62
35 54 63
36 53 64
37 52 65
38 51 66
39 50 67
40 49 68
41 48 69
42 47 70
43 46 71
44 45 72

24 25
23 26
22 27
21 28
20 29

18 31
17 32
16 33
15 34
14 35
13 36

12 37
11 38
10 39
9 40
8 41
7 42
6 43
5 44
4 45
3 46
2 47
1 48

19 30

13

12

5

7

12 11 10 9 8 7

654321

12 11 10 9 8 7

654321

654321

2

3

4

EV
AN

GE
LIN

E G
AR

DE
NS 4

5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20 21 22 23 24 61 62 63 64 65

66

25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

60
59
58
57
56
55

54
53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46
45

67
68
69
70
71
72

73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82

HO
LLY

 HE
IGH

TS

1

1

8

9

1615

10

-01

-00

-02

-01

-03

-04

-05

-06

-06 -07

-15

-20

-25

-30-31

-32

-33-34

-35
-36

-40

N  
N A

YA
R

I T
 S

T

V E
R

O
N I

C
A  

L N

N 
M

 R
D

CH
R

IS
TO

PH
ER

 L
N

N  
E L

 C
E R

R
I T

O
 S

T

E  E D D I E
A V E

E  Y A H A I R A  AV E

PA U L I N E  L N

N 
LA

FL
AM

E  
S T

N 
M

 R
D

E  E D D I E
A V E

D A N I E L L E
D R

K E L L I E
D R

E  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

PA U L I N E  L N

E  A D A M S  L N

M
IN

N
IE

 L
N

RO
B

B
I E

 L
N

E  M A G D A L A  A V E

HE
AT

H
ER

 A
VE

A N
N E

T T
E  

AV
E

D E S E R T
D I A M O N D  S T

E  R O G E R S  R D

NI
K

K
I 

LN

E  G A L I L E E  A V E

E  C A N A  A V E

E  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JUAN LOPEZ / MOLINAS CONSTRUCTION

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



14

13

001
2-0

1

-03
-10

-00
-11

-04
-02
-01

Sa lvado r Eu rest e Jr.  & Belinda  Eur este

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 1-0 4
0.68 8 a c Tr act o ut of lo t 12 , sect ion 2 48  tex- me x

-05

-02

-00

-02

-07

-14

-06

-03

-00
-07

0007-08

-10

TRACT 2

TRACT 1

E MILE 17 1/2 RD.

DA
NIE

LL
E  

 ES
TA

TE
S

2

3
4

6
5

7

9

11

8

13

14
15

12

16
17
18
19

31
30

32
33

35

34

37

40

42

39

43
44

46

47

45

21

74

75

77

79

76

8148

80

50

49

52
53
54

51

65

55

67
68
69

70
71

72
56
57

58
59

60
61
62
63
64

2425262728

29

1

10

20

38

41

36

78

66

73

2223

12

11

10

9

8

7

654321

T2100-00-248-0006-

T2100-00-248-0011-

T2100-00-248-0005-

T2100-00-248-0012-

T2100-00-248-0013-

T2100-00-243-0002-

T2100-00-243-0007-

T2100-00-243-0001-

T2100-00-243-0008-

T2100-00-243-0009-

T2100-00-243-0016-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

48
-00

14
-10

-14-13-12-11-10-09-08-07-06-02-03

ROGERS RD.

167 168 169

929190898887

166
165
164
163
162
161
160 145
159 146
158 147
157 148
156 149
155 150
154 151
153 15286

85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78
77
76
75
74
73

RESERVOIR
H.C.I.D. No. 1

7

14

11

6

CA
NT

ER
A R

IDG
E

CA
NT

ER
A R

ID
GE

 M
OB

ILE
 H

OM
E 

SU
B'D

.

8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

17
18
19
20

21

22

23

24

31 58 59

25 26 27 28 29 30

32 57 60
33 56 61
34 55 62
35 54 63
36 53 64
37 52 65
38 51 66
39 50 67
40 49 68
41 48 69
42 47 70
43 46 71
44 45 72

24 25
23 26
22 27
21 28
20 29

18 31
17 32
16 33
15 34
14 35
13 36

12 37
11 38
10 39
9 40
8 41
7 42
6 43
5 44
4 45
3 46
2 47
1 48

19 30

13

12

5

7

12 11 10 9 8 7

654321

12 11 10 9 8 7

654321

654321

2

3

4

EV
AN

GE
LIN

E G
AR

DE
NS 4

5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20 21 22 23 24 61 62 63 64 65

66

25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

60
59
58
57
56
55

54
53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46
45

67
68
69
70
71
72

73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82

HO
LLY

 HE
IGH

TS

1

1

8

9

1615

10

-01

-00

-02

-01

-03

-04

-05

-06

-06 -07

-15

-20

-25

-30-31

-32

-33-34

-35
-36

-40

N  
N A

YA
R

I T
 S

T

V E
R

O
N I

C
A  

L N

N 
M

 R
D

CH
R

IS
TO

PH
ER

 L
N

N  
E L

 C
E R

R
I T

O
 S

T

E  E D D I E
A V E

E  Y A H A I R A  AV E

PA U L I N E  L N

N 
LA

FL
AM

E  
S T

N 
M

 R
D

E  E D D I E
A V E

D A N I E L L E
D R

K E L L I E
D R

E  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

PA U L I N E  L N

E  A D A M S  L N

M
IN

N
IE

 L
N

RO
B

B
I E

 L
N

E  M A G D A L A  A V E

HE
AT

H
ER

 A
VE

A N
N E

T T
E  

AV
E

D E S E R T
D I A M O N D  S T

E  R O G E R S  R D

NI
K

K
I 

LN

E  G A L I L E E  A V E

E  C A N A  A V E

E  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JUAN LOPEZ / MOLINAS CONSTRUCTION

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION











Rezoning Request Site Photo 
MOLINA’S CONSTRUCTION, INC.  

2618 North M Road 



   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  October 11, 2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to Commercial, General 

(CG) District, being Lots 6 and 8, Block 2, Unrecorded Vela Subdivision, located at 309 and 313 

South Raul Longoria Road, as requested by Carranza Development 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The applicant is requesting the change of zone to establish an unspecified commercial use at this 

location. 

The property is located at the west side of South Raul Longoria Road, approximately 100 ft. south 

of East Magdalena Street and approximately 825 ft. south of East University Drive. The property 

has 100 ft. of frontage on South Raul Longoria Road and 130 ft. of depth for a total area of 13,000 

sq. ft. The requested zoning designation is the primary commercial district, meant to accommodate 

a wide range of commercial uses. 

The property is currently zoned Residential, Primary (RP) District. The adjacent zoning is 

Residential, Primary (RP) District to the north, south, and west with Residential, Primary (RP) and 

Commercial General (CG) Districts to the east. The property is currently vacant. Adjacent land 

uses are single-family residential and commercial. The future land use designation is for General 

Commercial Uses. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on June 8, 2022. At that time, 

the applicant intended a residential 8-plex at this location. This rezoning case was brought before 

this Board at its regular meeting of July 12, 2022, and tabled. Since that time, the applicant 

reconsidered his request and has asked that the target zoning be changed to Commercial, General 

(CG) District. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 57 neighboring property owners on Friday, September 

30, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on October 12, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on November 1, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning 

process for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification 

for a 12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to 

Commercial General (CG) District based on its location on Raul Longoria Road, adjacent zoning, 

and the Future Land Use Plan. The requested zone change is not ideal based on neighboring uses to 



   

the north, south and west, but it is in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan for this location, and it is 

consistent with the  zoning to the east across Raul Longoria Road. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable. 

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on the property location on a principal arterial street, adjacent zoning 

to the east, and the Future Land Use Plan for this location.  

 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 10/11/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 11/01/2022 

DATE PREPARED – 10/05/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District To 

Commercial, General (CG) District 

 

APPLICANT: Carranza Development 

 

AGENT: N/A 

 

LEGAL: Lots 6 and 8, Block 2, Unrecorded Vela Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 309 and 313 South Raul Longoria Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 13,000 sq. ft. 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Commercial 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Residential, Primary (RP) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Residential, Primary (RP) District 

 South – Residential, Primary (RP) District 

 East – Residential, Primary (RP) and Commercial, General (CG) 

 West – Residential, Primary (RP) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: General Commercial 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: North Alamo Water and City of Edinburg Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Residential, Primary (RP) District to Commercial, General (CG) 

District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

CARRANZA DEVELOPMENT 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists of single-family residential 

uses with a single commercial use on the opposite side of S. Raul Longoria Rd. 

2. Proposed commercial use is not in harmony with the existing residential uses to the 

north, south, and east. 

3. The property is located on a Principal Arterial roadway, a type of street which is 

generally better suited to commercial uses. 

4. The Future Land Use Plan anticipates general commercial uses at this location. 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to 

Commercial, General (CG) District based on adjacent zoning, location of the property on a 

Principal Arterial roadway, and the Future Land Use Plan. However, this zoning is not ideal 

considering the adjacent residential uses to the north, south, and west.  

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 57 neighboring property owners on Friday, September 

30, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on October 12, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of site 

 Exhibits 



E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

S  R E B E C C A  C I R

S 
R

A
UL

 L
O

N
G

O
RI

A 
R

D

E  
R

E B
E C

C
A

C I
R

BU
N

KE
R

AV
E

DI
AN

A 
D

R

AN
G

EL
A

AV
E

E  M A G D A L E N A  S T

DO
VE

 A
VE

DE
L I

A  
D

R

S O
L I

S  
L N

M O C K I N G B I R D  S T

R O B I N  S T

CL
A

R
IS

SA
CT

D E
L I

A  
D

R

S A
N  

P E
D

R
O

 S
T

S 
R

A
UL

 L
O

N
G

O
RI

A 
R

D

M
A

R
IS

SA
 C

TN E L D A  S T N E L D A  S T
E  C A M O  S T

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

E  M A G D A L E N I A  S T

E  C A M O  S T

JU
LI

E
LN

N  R E B E C C A  C I R

SA
N 

JO
SE

 S
T

N  
M

 R
D

SA
N 

LU
IS

 S
T

Q
U

AI
L 

AV
ECA

RD
IN

A
L 

AV
E

B E
T T

Y  
D R

S 
34

TH
 S

T

TR
ES

 E
NC

IN
O

S

E  S P R A G U E  S T

®
1 in = 400 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
CARRANZA DEVELOPMENT

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



T2
10

0-0
0-2

69
-00

09
-01

SUBDALAMIA1
2

HUTTON SUBD.
LOT 1

-01

-05-02 -00

T2
10

0-0
0-2

68
-00

06
-

T2100-00-268-0009-

EL R
APIDITO

70.48'
21

0.0
0'

26
0.0

0'

230.00 '

179.93 '

LOT 1

-20 -15 -10 -02

-02
-00

-10-00-05

-02-01 -00

-03 -00

-00

VERA'S

31

30

1
2
3

4
5

6
7

CA
NO

11
109
87
65

4321

2221
2019
1817
1615
1413
12

11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3

2

1

22
20
18
16
14
12
10
8
6
4
2

21
19
17
15
13
11
9
7
5
3
1

11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

CAMARADA DEL SOL
2

345

S.H. 107 - UNIVERSITY DRIVE
65

21

23
24
25

22

3 41 32 6 543 6 1

7
10
11

1

15
14

18
19

21

17
16
13
12
9
8 8

12
9

16
17
20

18
15
14
11
10
7

VE
LA

 SU
BD

. (U
NR

EC
OG

NI
ZE

D)

4 5 2

20

13

84
85
86

8788899091929394

1

SUNRISE ESTATES PH. 1
3 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

SUNRISE ESTATES PH. 2

1
2
3

456789101112131416 1518 17

20
22 23

242526
27

28
30 31

33
45
44
4334
42

36
35

37 40
38

41

5239

50
49
48

54

47

55
51

56

58
59

60
6157

64
65

63
93

88 92

9089
91

94
86
85

84 80818283 79 78 77 76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68 67 66

53

19

21

463287 62

1

20

BL
K. 

6

37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13

38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 47 48

UR
BA

NO
 VI

ST
A S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N 
NO

. 1

94

92
93

95
96

99

97
98

100 12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19

78 79 80

112
111

109

110

113
102
103
104
105

107 106108

21

50

UR
BA

NO
 VI

ST
A S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N 
NO

. 2
46

101

31110 8 67 5 4

15 1817

2
5

8
9

BLK. 1

45

39
40

35
34
31

27
26
23
22

13
16
17
20 19

18
15
14

SA
N 

YS
ID

RO
 SU

BD
.

CA
NA

L S
UB

D.

12
13
16
17
20

24
25
28
29
32
33
36
37
40
41
44

9

45 46 4847

16

38

30

2

19

6
7

10
11
14
15
18
19
22

11
14
15
18
19
22
23
26
27
30

34
35

39
42
43

49

31

38

2

2
3
4
5
6

1

T2100-00-268-0010-

-0002-03

-01

-01

-30
-05

-25

-05

T2
10

0-0
0-2

69
-00

16
-02

-11
-04
-05

-06

36

37

44 1

38
39
40
41
42
43 45 46 47 48 49

505152535455

616059585756

656667

2
3
4
5
6
7

31
30

26
27
28
29

41

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

6

3

9

13

GA
TE

 C
ITY

 AC
RE

S

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

KL

22
2324

21
24 23

22
19

1 2
4 3
5 6
8 7
9 10

12 11
13 14
16 15
17 18
20 19
21 22 21

20
17
16
13
12
9
8
5
4
1

22
19
18
15
14
11
10
7
6
3
2

16

SPRAGUE MEADOWS PH. 1,
 2, 

32625242322212019
18

17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

1

59

67
68

63

65
66

64

61
62

60

57
58

56
55

41
42

46

44
43

45

48
47

49
50

52
51

53
54

40
39

35

37
38

36

33
34

32
31

29
30

28
27

69 70 71 72 73 74 75

118116115 117 132 133 134 135

82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95

109
108
107
106
105
104
103
102
101
100
99
98
97
96

110
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131

817876 77 79 80

868788899091
92

93

27
26
25
24
23

22212019

18

14
15
16
17

87
88
89
90
91

86

20
21
22
23
24
25
26

84

85

83
82
81

74

73

75
76
77

35 34 33 32 31 30 29 28 27

136

142

114

112

111

113

146

148
149

147

144
145

143

140
141

139
138
137

23
26
27
30
31
32
33
36

GERNENTZ SUBDIVISION

7
8
9

18
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10

19
20

25
24

22
21

20

23

TH
E 

ME
SQ

UI
TE

S 
SU

BD
.

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

S  R E B E C C A  C I R

S 
R

A
UL

 L
O

N
G

O
RI

A 
R

D

E  
R

E B
E C

C
A

C I
R

BU
N

KE
R

AV
E

DI
AN

A 
D

R

AN
G

EL
A

AV
E

E  M A G D A L E N A  S T

DO
VE

 A
VE

DE
L I

A  
D

R

S O
L I

S  
L N

M O C K I N G B I R D  S T

R O B I N  S T

CL
A

R
IS

SA
CT

D E
L I

A  
D

R

S A
N  

P E
D

R
O

 S
T

S 
R

A
UL

 L
O

N
G

O
RI

A 
R

D

M
A

R
IS

SA
 C

TN E L D A  S T N E L D A  S T
E  C A M O  S T

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

E  M A G D A L E N I A  S T

E  C A M O  S T

JU
LI

E
LN

N  R E B E C C A  C I R

SA
N 

JO
SE

 S
T

N  
M

 R
D

SA
N 

LU
IS

 S
T

Q
U

AI
L 

AV
ECA

RD
IN

A
L 

AV
E

B E
T T

Y  
D R

S 
34

TH
 S

T

TR
ES

 E
NC

IN
O

S

E  S P R A G U E  S T

®
1 in = 400 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
CARRANZA DEVELOPMENT

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE
RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN
RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY
RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND URBAN
RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED HOME
URBAN UNIVERSITY
DOWNTOWN
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT
INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL



T2
10

0-0
0-2

69
-00

09
-01

SUBDALAMIA1
2

HUTTON SUBD.
LOT 1

-01

-05-02 -00

T2
10

0-0
0-2

68
-00

06
-

T2100-00-268-0009-

EL R
APIDITO

70.48'
21

0.0
0'

26
0.0

0'

230.00 '

179.93 '

LOT 1

-20 -15 -10 -02

-02
-00

-10-00-05

-02-01 -00

-03 -00

-00

VERA'S

31

30

1
2
3

4
5

6
7

CA
NO

11
109
87
65

4321

2221
2019
1817
1615
1413
12

11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3

2

1

22
20
18
16
14
12
10
8
6
4
2

21
19
17
15
13
11
9
7
5
3
1

11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

CAMARADA DEL SOL
2

345

S.H. 107 - UNIVERSITY DRIVE
65

21

23
24
25

22

3 41 32 6 543 6 1

7
10
11

1

15
14

18
19

21

17
16
13
12
9
8 8

12
9

16
17
20

18
15
14
11
10
7

VE
LA

 SU
BD

. (U
NR

EC
OG

NI
ZE

D)

4 5 2

20

13

84
85
86

8788899091929394

1

SUNRISE ESTATES PH. 1
3 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

SUNRISE ESTATES PH. 2

1
2
3

456789101112131416 1518 17

20
22 23

242526
27

28
30 31

33
45
44
4334
42

36
35

37 40
38

41

5239

50
49
48

54

47

55
51

56

58
59

60
6157

64
65

63
93

88 92

9089
91

94
86
85

84 80818283 79 78 77 76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68 67 66

53

19

21

463287 62

1

20

BL
K. 

6

37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13

38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 47 48

UR
BA

NO
 VI

ST
A S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N 
NO

. 1

94

92
93

95
96

99

97
98

100 12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19

78 79 80

112
111

109

110

113
102
103
104
105

107 106108

21

50

UR
BA

NO
 VI

ST
A S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N 
NO

. 2
46

101

31110 8 67 5 4

15 1817

2
5

8
9

BLK. 1

45

39
40

35
34
31

27
26
23
22

13
16
17
20 19

18
15
14

SA
N 

YS
ID

RO
 SU

BD
.

CA
NA

L S
UB

D.

12
13
16
17
20

24
25
28
29
32
33
36
37
40
41
44

9

45 46 4847

16

38

30

2

19

6
7

10
11
14
15
18
19
22

11
14
15
18
19
22
23
26
27
30

34
35

39
42
43

49

31

38

2

2
3
4
5
6

1

T2100-00-268-0010-

-0002-03

-01

-01

-30
-05

-25

-05

T2
10

0-0
0-2

69
-00

16
-02

-11
-04
-05

-06

36

37

44 1

38
39
40
41
42
43 45 46 47 48 49

505152535455

616059585756

656667

2
3
4
5
6
7

31
30

26
27
28
29

41

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

6

3

9

13

GA
TE

 C
ITY

 AC
RE

S

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

KL

22
2324

21
24 23

22
19

1 2
4 3
5 6
8 7
9 10

12 11
13 14
16 15
17 18
20 19
21 22 21

20
17
16
13
12
9
8
5
4
1

22
19
18
15
14
11
10
7
6
3
2

16

SPRAGUE MEADOWS PH. 1,
 2, 

32625242322212019
18

17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

1

59

67
68

63

65
66

64

61
62

60

57
58

56
55

41
42

46

44
43

45

48
47

49
50

52
51

53
54

40
39

35

37
38

36

33
34

32
31

29
30

28
27

69 70 71 72 73 74 75

118116115 117 132 133 134 135

82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95

109
108
107
106
105
104
103
102
101
100
99
98
97
96

110
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131

817876 77 79 80

868788899091
92

93

27
26
25
24
23

22212019

18

14
15
16
17

87
88
89
90
91

86

20
21
22
23
24
25
26

84

85

83
82
81

74

73

75
76
77

35 34 33 32 31 30 29 28 27

136

142

114

112

111

113

146

148
149

147

144
145

143

140
141

139
138
137

23
26
27
30
31
32
33
36

GERNENTZ SUBDIVISION

7
8
9

18
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10

19
20

25
24

22
21

20

23

TH
E 

ME
SQ

UI
TE

S 
SU

BD
.

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

S  R E B E C C A  C I R

S 
R

A
UL

 L
O

N
G

O
RI

A 
R

D

E  
R

E B
E C

C
A

C I
R

BU
N

KE
R

AV
E

DI
AN

A 
D

R

AN
G

EL
A

AV
E

E  M A G D A L E N A  S T

DO
VE

 A
VE

DE
L I

A  
D

R

S O
L I

S  
L N

M O C K I N G B I R D  S T

R O B I N  S T

CL
A

R
IS

SA
CT

D E
L I

A  
D

R

S A
N  

P E
D

R
O

 S
T

S 
R

A
UL

 L
O

N
G

O
RI

A 
R

D

M
A

R
IS

SA
 C

TN E L D A  S T N E L D A  S T
E  C A M O  S T

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

E  M A G D A L E N I A  S T

E  C A M O  S T

JU
LI

E
LN

N  R E B E C C A  C I R

SA
N 

JO
SE

 S
T

N  
M

 R
D

SA
N 

LU
IS

 S
T

Q
U

AI
L 

AV
ECA

RD
IN

A
L 

AV
E

B E
T T

Y  
D R

S 
34

TH
 S

T

TR
ES

 E
NC

IN
O

S

E  S P R A G U E  S T

®
1 in = 400 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
CARRANZA DEVELOPMENT

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



T2
10

0-0
0-2

69
-00

09
-01

SUBDALAMIA1
2

HUTTON SUBD.
LOT 1

-01

-05-02 -00

T2
10

0-0
0-2

68
-00

06
-

T2100-00-268-0009-

EL R
APIDITO

70.48'
21

0.0
0'

26
0.0

0'

230.00 '

179.93 '

LOT 1

-20 -15 -10 -02

-02
-00

-10-00-05

-02-01 -00

-03 -00

-00

VERA'S

31

30

1
2
3

4
5

6
7

CA
NO

11
109
87
65

4321

2221
2019
1817
1615
1413
12

11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3

2

1

22
20
18
16
14
12
10
8
6
4
2

21
19
17
15
13
11
9
7
5
3
1

11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

CAMARADA DEL SOL
2

345

S.H. 107 - UNIVERSITY DRIVE
65

21

23
24
25

22

3 41 32 6 543 6 1

7
10
11

1

15
14

18
19

21

17
16
13
12
9
8 8

12
9

16
17
20

18
15
14
11
10
7

VE
LA

 SU
BD

. (U
NR

EC
OG

NI
ZE

D)

4 5 2

20

13

84
85
86

8788899091929394

1

SUNRISE ESTATES PH. 1
3 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

SUNRISE ESTATES PH. 2

1
2
3

456789101112131416 1518 17

20
22 23

242526
27

28
30 31

33
45
44
4334
42

36
35

37 40
38

41

5239

50
49
48

54

47

55
51

56

58
59

60
6157

64
65

63
93

88 92

9089
91

94
86
85

84 80818283 79 78 77 76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68 67 66

53

19

21

463287 62

1

20

BL
K. 

6

37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13

38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 47 48

UR
BA

NO
 VI

ST
A S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N 
NO

. 1

94

92
93

95
96

99

97
98

100 12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19

78 79 80

112
111

109

110

113
102
103
104
105

107 106108

21

50

UR
BA

NO
 VI

ST
A S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N 
NO

. 2
46

101

31110 8 67 5 4

15 1817

2
5

8
9

BLK. 1

45

39
40

35
34
31

27
26
23
22

13
16
17
20 19

18
15
14

SA
N 

YS
ID

RO
 SU

BD
.

CA
NA

L S
UB

D.

12
13
16
17
20

24
25
28
29
32
33
36
37
40
41
44

9

45 46 4847

16

38

30

2

19

6
7

10
11
14
15
18
19
22

11
14
15
18
19
22
23
26
27
30

34
35

39
42
43

49

31

38

2

2
3
4
5
6

1

T2100-00-268-0010-

-0002-03

-01

-01

-30
-05

-25

-05

T2
10

0-0
0-2

69
-00

16
-02

-11
-04
-05

-06

36

37

44 1

38
39
40
41
42
43 45 46 47 48 49

505152535455

616059585756

656667

2
3
4
5
6
7

31
30

26
27
28
29

41

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

6

3

9

13

GA
TE

 C
ITY

 AC
RE

S

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

KL

22
2324

21
24 23

22
19

1 2
4 3
5 6
8 7
9 10

12 11
13 14
16 15
17 18
20 19
21 22 21

20
17
16
13
12
9
8
5
4
1

22
19
18
15
14
11
10
7
6
3
2

16

SPRAGUE MEADOWS PH. 1,
 2, 

32625242322212019
18

17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

1

59

67
68

63

65
66

64

61
62

60

57
58

56
55

41
42

46

44
43

45

48
47

49
50

52
51

53
54

40
39

35

37
38

36

33
34

32
31

29
30

28
27

69 70 71 72 73 74 75

118116115 117 132 133 134 135

82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95

109
108
107
106
105
104
103
102
101
100
99
98
97
96

110
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131

817876 77 79 80

868788899091
92

93

27
26
25
24
23

22212019

18

14
15
16
17

87
88
89
90
91

86

20
21
22
23
24
25
26

84

85

83
82
81

74

73

75
76
77

35 34 33 32 31 30 29 28 27

136

142

114

112

111

113

146

148
149

147

144
145

143

140
141

139
138
137

23
26
27
30
31
32
33
36

GERNENTZ SUBDIVISION

7
8
9

18
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10

19
20

25
24

22
21

20

23

TH
E 

ME
SQ

UI
TE

S 
SU

BD
.

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

S  R E B E C C A  C I R

S 
R

A
UL

 L
O

N
G

O
RI

A 
R

D

E  
R

E B
E C

C
A

C I
R

BU
N

KE
R

AV
E

DI
AN

A 
D

R

AN
G

EL
A

AV
E

E  M A G D A L E N A  S T

DO
VE

 A
VE

DE
L I

A  
D

R

S O
L I

S  
L N

M O C K I N G B I R D  S T

R O B I N  S T

CL
A

R
IS

SA
CT

D E
L I

A  
D

R

S A
N  

P E
D

R
O

 S
T

S 
R

A
UL

 L
O

N
G

O
RI

A 
R

D

M
A

R
IS

SA
 C

TN E L D A  S T N E L D A  S T
E  C A M O  S T

E  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

E  M A G D A L E N I A  S T

E  C A M O  S T

JU
LI

E
LN

N  R E B E C C A  C I R

SA
N 

JO
SE

 S
T

N  
M

 R
D

SA
N 

LU
IS

 S
T

Q
U

AI
L 

AV
ECA

RD
IN

A
L 

AV
E

B E
T T

Y  
D R

S 
34

TH
 S

T

TR
ES

 E
NC

IN
O

S

E  S P R A G U E  S T

®
1 in = 400 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
CARRANZA DEVELOPMENT

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION



dcolina
Line

dcolina
Typewritten Text
CG (Oct. '22)

dcolina
Line

dcolina
Typewritten Text
RP



S 
RA

UL
 L

ON
GO

RI
A 

RD

bpadilla
Line

bpadilla
Line

bpadilla
Line

bpadilla
Line

bpadilla
Line

bpadilla
Line

bpadilla
Line

bpadilla
Typewritten Text
119

bpadilla
Typewritten Text
121

bpadilla
Typewritten Text
201

bpadilla
Typewritten Text
addresses adjusted as per COE addressing coordinatorSC-06-22-2021

bpadilla
Typewritten Text
205

bpadilla
Typewritten Text
209

bpadilla
Typewritten Text
213

bpadilla
Typewritten Text
215

bpadilla
Line





Rezoning Request Site Photo 
CARRANZA DEVELOPMENT 

309 & 313 South Raul Longoria Road 



   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  October 11, 2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to Residential, Multifamily 

and Urban (RM) District, Evangeline Gardens Subdivision, east 87.54 feet of Lot 12, Block 1, 

located at 2401 Geronimo Molina Street, as requested by Martin J. Gonzalez 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The applicant is requesting the change of zone to establish a multifamily development at this 

location. 

The property is on the north side of Geronimo Molina Street, at the corner of Geronimo Molina 

Street and North M Road. It is approximately 190 ft. south of East Monte Cristo Road. The 

property has 87.54 ft. of frontage on Geronimo Molina Street and 150 ft. of depth for a total area 

of 13,131.0 sq. ft. The property is currently vacant. The requested zoning designation is the highest 

density residential district and allows for single-and multifamily uses on the subject property. The 

proposed use is for a multifamily development at this location. 

The property is currently zoned Residential, Primary (RP) District. Adjacent zoning is 

Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to the north, Residential, Primary (RP) Districts to the 

south and east, and Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District to the west. The property is currently 

vacant. Adjacent land uses are mostly residential, with light commercial uses to the north and a 

large water reservoir across North M Road to the west. The future land use designation is for Auto-

Urban uses at this location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on July 26, 2022. The applicant 

indicated that the intended use is to construct multifamily housing at this location. Rezoning is 

needed to accommodate the proposed use. This case was brought before this Board for 

consideration at its regular meeting of September 13, 2022. The item was tabled pending further 

research into the existence of other multifamily uses in this subdivision on nonconforming lots. 

Results of that research revealed that there is one nonconforming lot in the Evangeline Gardens 

subdivision that contains a duplex. This lot is just 2 lots west of the subject property at 2411 

Geronimo Molina Street. The property is zoned Residential, Primary (RP) District; however, the 

existing duplex was constructed in 1995, over 10 years before the City adopted its Unified 

Development Code (UDC). This property is considered an existing nonconforming use, commonly 

known as “grandfathered,” and does not constitute a violation. Further west in the adjacent Holly 

Heights Subdivision, there were several nonconforming lots containing manufactured homes, but 

no multifamily uses were observered. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 18 neighboring property owners on Friday, September 

30, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on October 12, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on November 1, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning 



   

process for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification 

for a 12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District 

to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on the zoning and land uses throughout 

the residential portion of this subdivision.  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable. 

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on adjacent zoning and predominant land use on this street. The 

property abuts commercial uses to the north, but uses to the north are appropriate for location on 

Monte Cristo Road. In the Evangeline Gardens Subdivision, there is one existing multifamily use, 

a duplex located 2 lots east of the subject property on Geronimo Molina Street. This duplex was 

constructed in 1995, over 10 years before the UDC and modern zoning regulations. It is an existing 

nonconforming lot, commonly referred to as “grandfathered.” One of the intents of the 

Comprehensive Development Plan and UDC is to “ensure that nonconforming uses do not expand” 

(UDC Section 7.101). The nonconformity in this neighborhood should not be allowed to 

proliferate. Furthermore, if approved, the request would create a “spot zoning” in this subdivision, 

and this too should be discouraged. 

 

 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo 

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 10/11/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 11/01/2022 

DATE PREPARED – 10/05/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District 

 

APPLICANT: Martin J. Gonzalez 

 

AGENT: N/A 

 

LEGAL: Evangeline Gardens Subdivision, east 87.54 feet of Lot 12, Block 1 

 

LOCATION: 2401 Geronimo Molina Street 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 13,131.0 sq. ft. 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Multifamily residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Residential, Primary (RP) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North  – Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District 

 South  – Residential, Primary (RP) District 

 East  – Residential, Primary (RP) District 

 West  – Agriculture and Open Space (AO) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Auto-Urban 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: North Alamo Water and City of Edinburg Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from 

Residential, Primary (RP) District to Residential, Multifamily and 

Urban (RM) District 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

MARTIN J. GONZALEZ 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request. 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists of single-family uses that 

transition to commercial uses along the East Monte Cristo Road to the north. 

2. The applicant is requesting the change of zone for a multifamily residential construction at 

this location. 

3. The adjacent zonings to the south (where the property faces) and east are Residential, 

Primary (RP) Districts. 

4. There is a single nonconforming use containing a duplex located 2 lots to the east of the 

subject property. 

Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District 

to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on the adjacent zoning and 

predominant land use throughout this subdivision. There is a nonconforming lot to the east of the 

subject property, a duplex constructed in 1995. This was established more than 10 years prior to 

the UDC and its associated zoning districts. This nonconforming use does not seem to present a 

conflict with the surrounding uses. However, further nonconformity should be discouraged as per 

the intent of the Comprehensive Development Plan and UDC. The proposed zoning is not in 

keeping with the Future Land Use Plan.  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 18 neighboring property owners on Friday, September 

30, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on October 12, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of site 

 Exhibits 

 



N  
N A

YA
R I

T  
S T

E  M O N T E  C R I S T O  R D

N 
EL

 C
ER

R I
T O

 S
T

N A
P L

E S
S T

E  A D A M S  L N

E  E D D I E
A V E

E  YA H A I R A  A V E

C H E L S E A
L N

P A U L I N E
L N

E  E D D I E
A V E

NI
KK

I 
LN

P A U L I N E
L N

N 
M

 R
D

VE
R

O
N

I C
A  

L N

CH
R

IS
TO

PH
ER

LN

D E S E R T  D I A M O N D  S T

G E R O N I M O
M O L I N A  S T

CO
U

N
TY

 R
O

A
D

 3
06

8

O
KE

EC
H

O
B

EE
 L

N

NA
D

IA
 L

N

E  G A L I L E E  A V E

E  C A N A  A V E

N 
G

W
IN

 R
D

®
1 in = 400 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MARTIN GONZALEZ

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



DOLLAR
GENERAL

MONTE
CRISTO

1

30

29

28

27

-03
-10

-00
-11

-04
-02
-01

Elisa Ti jeri na

C.O.C NO . 2008-12-09
2.18 ac o/o Lot 8, Bl ock 2,  Santa Cruz Gardens #3

-05
0007-08

TRACT 1

F.M. 1925 - MONTE CRISTO RD.

-00
-10

-12
-13

-11

-01

-0001-03

000
1-0

0

000
2-0

0

000
2-0

1

000
3-0

0

00
04

-00

00
05

-00

00
06

-00

S1700-03-003-0002

S1700-03-002-0012

S1700-03-002-0011

S1700-03-002-0007

S1700-03-002-0008

S1700-03-002-0009

S1700-03-002-0010

01
1-2

0

-22 -23-25

-26

01
1-2

7

-28

011-30

-00

-02 -01

0005-05 -000005-10

-000004-10

0004-05

0003-10

0003-00

-00

-10

T2100-00-248-0006-T2100-00-248-0005-

T2100-00-243-0001-

T2100-00-243-0008-

ROGERS RD.

21

MINNIE FENTON SUBD.
1234567891011121314

7

8

9

10

11 7

8

910

11

1225

26

27

12
1

2

3

4

5

613

14

15

16

17

1819

20

21

22

23

24

EL
 SE

CO
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

5

4

3

2

167 168

90898887

158
157
156
155
154
15386

85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78
77
76
75
74
73

6
CA

NT
ER

A R
IDG

E

CA
NT

ER
A R

ID
GE

 M
OB

ILE
 H

OM
E S

UB
'D.

7
6 5 4 3 2 1

8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

31 58 59

25 26 27 28 29 30

32 57 60
33 56 61
34 55 62
35 54 63
36 53 64
37 52 65
38 51 66
39 50 67
40 49 68
41 48 69
42 47 70
43 46 71
44 45 72

24 25
23 26
22 27
21 28
20 29

18 31
17 32
16 33
15 34
14 35
13 36

12 37
11 38
10 39
9 40
8 41
7 42
6

19 30

5

1 2 3 4 5 6

789101112

12 11 10 9 8 7

654321

12 11 10 9 8 7

654321

654321

1

2

3

4

EV
AN

GE
LIN

E G
AR

DE
NS

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20 21 22 23 24 61 62 63 64 65

66

25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

60
59
58
57
56
55

54
53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46
45
44
43

67
68
69
70
71
72

73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84

HO
LLY

 HE
IGH

TS

1

8
-01

1903 E.  M onte Cristo Road

Geronim o Garcia

C.O.C NO . 2010-12-03

Lots 13 &  14,  M innie Fenton Subdi vis ion

-00 -05-06 -07
-08

-09

47 48 49 50 51 52

585756555453

2D2C
6361 62

58 59 66
65

64

N  
N A

YA
R I

T  
S T

E  M O N T E  C R I S T O  R D

N 
EL

 C
ER

R I
T O

 S
T

N A
P L

E S
S T

E  A D A M S  L N

E  E D D I E
A V E

E  YA H A I R A  A V E

C H E L S E A
L N

P A U L I N E
L N

E  E D D I E
A V E

NI
KK

I 
LN

P A U L I N E
L N

N 
M

 R
D

VE
R

O
N

I C
A  

L N

CH
R

IS
TO

PH
ER

LN

D E S E R T  D I A M O N D  S T

G E R O N I M O
M O L I N A  S T

CO
U

N
TY

 R
O

A
D

 3
06

8

O
KE

EC
H

O
B

EE
 L

N

NA
D

IA
 L

N

E  G A L I L E E  A V E

E  C A N A  A V E

N 
G

W
IN

 R
D

®
1 in = 400 ft

ZONING
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MARTIN GONZALEZ

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE
RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN
RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY
RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND URBAN
RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED HOME
URBAN UNIVERSITY
DOWNTOWN
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT
INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL



DOLLAR
GENERAL

MONTE
CRISTO

1

30

29

28

27

-03
-10

-00
-11

-04
-02
-01

Elisa Ti jeri na

C.O.C NO . 2008-12-09
2.18 ac o/o Lot 8, Bl ock 2,  Santa Cruz Gardens #3

-05
0007-08

TRACT 1

F.M. 1925 - MONTE CRISTO RD.

-00
-10

-12
-13

-11

-01

-0001-03

000
1-0

0

000
2-0

0

000
2-0

1

000
3-0

0

00
04

-00

00
05

-00

00
06

-00

S1700-03-003-0002

S1700-03-002-0012

S1700-03-002-0011

S1700-03-002-0007

S1700-03-002-0008

S1700-03-002-0009

S1700-03-002-0010

01
1-2

0

-22 -23-25

-26

01
1-2

7

-28

011-30

-00

-02 -01

0005-05 -000005-10

-000004-10

0004-05

0003-10

0003-00

-00

-10

T2100-00-248-0006-T2100-00-248-0005-

T2100-00-243-0001-

T2100-00-243-0008-

ROGERS RD.

21

MINNIE FENTON SUBD.
1234567891011121314

7

8

9

10

11 7

8

910

11

1225

26

27

12
1

2

3

4

5

613

14

15

16

17

1819

20

21

22

23

24

EL
 SE

CO
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

5

4

3

2

167 168

90898887

158
157
156
155
154
15386

85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78
77
76
75
74
73

6
CA

NT
ER

A R
IDG

E

CA
NT

ER
A R

ID
GE

 M
OB

ILE
 H

OM
E S

UB
'D.

7
6 5 4 3 2 1

8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

31 58 59

25 26 27 28 29 30

32 57 60
33 56 61
34 55 62
35 54 63
36 53 64
37 52 65
38 51 66
39 50 67
40 49 68
41 48 69
42 47 70
43 46 71
44 45 72

24 25
23 26
22 27
21 28
20 29

18 31
17 32
16 33
15 34
14 35
13 36

12 37
11 38
10 39
9 40
8 41
7 42
6

19 30

5

1 2 3 4 5 6

789101112

12 11 10 9 8 7

654321

12 11 10 9 8 7

654321

654321

1

2

3

4

EV
AN

GE
LIN

E G
AR

DE
NS

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20 21 22 23 24 61 62 63 64 65

66

25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

60
59
58
57
56
55

54
53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46
45
44
43

67
68
69
70
71
72

73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84

HO
LLY

 HE
IGH

TS

1

8
-01

1903 E.  M onte Cristo Road

Geronim o Garcia

C.O.C NO . 2010-12-03

Lots 13 &  14,  M innie Fenton Subdi vis ion

-00 -05-06 -07
-08

-09

47 48 49 50 51 52

585756555453

2D2C
6361 62

58 59 66
65

64

N  
N A

YA
R I

T  
S T

E  M O N T E  C R I S T O  R D

N 
EL

 C
ER

R I
T O

 S
T

N A
P L

E S
S T

E  A D A M S  L N

E  E D D I E
A V E

E  YA H A I R A  A V E

C H E L S E A
L N

P A U L I N E
L N

E  E D D I E
A V E

NI
KK

I 
LN

P A U L I N E
L N

N 
M

 R
D

VE
R

O
N

I C
A  

L N

CH
R

IS
TO

PH
ER

LN

D E S E R T  D I A M O N D  S T

G E R O N I M O
M O L I N A  S T

CO
U

N
TY

 R
O

A
D

 3
06

8

O
KE

EC
H

O
B

EE
 L

N

NA
D

IA
 L

N

E  G A L I L E E  A V E

E  C A N A  A V E

N 
G

W
IN

 R
D

®
1 in = 400 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MARTIN GONZALEZ

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



DOLLAR
GENERAL

MONTE
CRISTO

1

30

29

28

27

-03
-10

-00
-11

-04
-02
-01

Elisa Ti jeri na

C.O.C NO . 2008-12-09
2.18 ac o/o Lot 8, Bl ock 2,  Santa Cruz Gardens #3

-05
0007-08

TRACT 1

F.M. 1925 - MONTE CRISTO RD.

-00
-10

-12
-13

-11

-01

-0001-03

000
1-0

0

000
2-0

0

000
2-0

1

000
3-0

0

00
04

-00

00
05

-00

00
06

-00

S1700-03-003-0002

S1700-03-002-0012

S1700-03-002-0011

S1700-03-002-0007

S1700-03-002-0008

S1700-03-002-0009

S1700-03-002-0010

01
1-2

0

-22 -23-25

-26

01
1-2

7

-28

011-30

-00

-02 -01

0005-05 -000005-10

-000004-10

0004-05

0003-10

0003-00

-00

-10

T2100-00-248-0006-T2100-00-248-0005-

T2100-00-243-0001-

T2100-00-243-0008-

ROGERS RD.

21

MINNIE FENTON SUBD.
1234567891011121314

7

8

9

10

11 7

8

910

11

1225

26

27

12
1

2

3

4

5

613

14

15

16

17

1819

20

21

22

23

24

EL
 SE

CO
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

5

4

3

2

167 168

90898887

158
157
156
155
154
15386

85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78
77
76
75
74
73

6
CA

NT
ER

A R
IDG

E

CA
NT

ER
A R

ID
GE

 M
OB

ILE
 H

OM
E S

UB
'D.

7
6 5 4 3 2 1

8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

31 58 59

25 26 27 28 29 30

32 57 60
33 56 61
34 55 62
35 54 63
36 53 64
37 52 65
38 51 66
39 50 67
40 49 68
41 48 69
42 47 70
43 46 71
44 45 72

24 25
23 26
22 27
21 28
20 29

18 31
17 32
16 33
15 34
14 35
13 36

12 37
11 38
10 39
9 40
8 41
7 42
6

19 30

5

1 2 3 4 5 6

789101112

12 11 10 9 8 7

654321

12 11 10 9 8 7

654321

654321

1

2

3

4

EV
AN

GE
LIN

E G
AR

DE
NS

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20 21 22 23 24 61 62 63 64 65

66

25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

60
59
58
57
56
55

54
53
52
51
50
49
48
47
46
45
44
43

67
68
69
70
71
72

73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84

HO
LLY

 HE
IGH

TS

1

8
-01

1903 E.  M onte Cristo Road

Geronim o Garcia

C.O.C NO . 2010-12-03

Lots 13 &  14,  M innie Fenton Subdi vis ion

-00 -05-06 -07
-08

-09

47 48 49 50 51 52

585756555453

2D2C
6361 62

58 59 66
65

64

N  
N A

YA
R I

T  
S T

E  M O N T E  C R I S T O  R D

N 
EL

 C
ER

R I
T O

 S
T

N A
P L

E S
S T

E  A D A M S  L N

E  E D D I E
A V E

E  YA H A I R A  A V E

C H E L S E A
L N

P A U L I N E
L N

E  E D D I E
A V E

NI
KK

I 
LN

P A U L I N E
L N

N 
M

 R
D

VE
R

O
N

I C
A  

L N

CH
R

IS
TO

PH
ER

LN

D E S E R T  D I A M O N D  S T

G E R O N I M O
M O L I N A  S T

CO
U

N
TY

 R
O

A
D

 3
06

8

O
KE

EC
H

O
B

EE
 L

N

NA
D

IA
 L

N

E  G A L I L E E  A V E

E  C A N A  A V E

N 
G

W
IN

 R
D

®
1 in = 400 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MARTIN GONZALEZ

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION











Rezoning Request Site Photo 
MARTIN GONZALEZ 

2401 Geronimo Molina Street 



 

 

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  10/11/2022 

— SUBDIVISION VARIANCE —  

VICTORIA MANOR SUBDIVISION  
 

Agenda Item: Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code Section 
5.203(A) Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width & Right-of-Way width for Victoria Manor 
Subdivision, being a 1.470 acres out of Lot 10, Block 244, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s 
Survey, located at 300 East Rogers Road, as requested by J.A. Garza Associates.  
 
Description/Scope:  The property is located on the south side of East Rogers Road, approximately 
600 ft. east of US Buisness 281 (North Closner Bouelevard) and within City of Edinburg city 
limits. The 1.47 acre tract is currently vacant. The proposed subdivision is for a multi-family 
residential development with five (5) lots averaging approximatley 9,650 sq. ft. per lot. J.A. Garza 
Associates, on behalf of the developer, is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development 
Code (UDC) for the aforementioned subdivision. 
 
Variance Request: 5.301, Dedication of Improvements, Streets and Rights-of-Way 
This Variance Request is to forego required paving improvements or escrowing the fees in lieu for 
said improvements along the north portion of the subdivision, a proposed widening of Rogers 
Road. UDC Section 5.301A requires dedication of right of way based on the Rio Grande Valley 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (RGVMPO) classification standard that classifies Rogers 
Road as a New Facility Collector Road. UDC Section 5.203-1 shows collector streets as 80 ft. right 
of way with a 57 ft. paving width. UDC Section 5.301A requires pavement or fee in lieu of the 
required ROW improvement. The developer is proposing to dedicate the additional 20 ft. required 
by the UDC, but not to pave Rogers Road along the northern portion of the property. This request 
addresses the sidewalks to be installed at the time building permit. Estimated cost of street 
construction is $27,485.23. 
 
Staff’s Recommendation:  Staff recommends denial of the variance. The proposed subdivision is 
within the city limits and next to several neighborhoods and schools. Rogers Road has been 
planned to be widened but for the vast majority is still at 24 ft. The paving is not necessary at this 
time, however enforcing the escrow fee in lieu of improvements as required by UDC Section 
5.301A will be conducive for the intentions of the city.  
 
 
Prepared By: Approved By: 
Adan A. Elizondo, MPA  Jaime Acevedo  
Planner I Planning and Zoning Director    
 
 



Page 2 of 4 

 

Attachments: 
Unified Development Code 
Aerial Photo 
Site Map  
Subdivision Plat & Reduced  
Application  
Cost Estimate 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 



Page 4 of 4 

 

 

 



Ro gers

Ro
eg
ier
s

Bu
sin
es
s H
igh
w a
y 2
81

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

St
on

ec
res

t

Stonehill

Keystone

Mi
les

ton
e

St
on

ev
iew

Sa
nd

sto
ne

E Ro gers Rd

®

AERIAL MAP

SITE

1 in = 200 ft

SUBDIVISION NAME:
VICTORIA MANOR

Legend

CITY LIMITS
SUBDIVISION SITE



Ro gers

Ro
eg
ier
s

Bu
sin
es
s H
igh
w a
y 2
81

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

St
on

ec
res

t

Stonehill

Keystone

Mi
les

ton
e

St
on

ev
iew

Sa
nd

sto
ne

E Ro gers Rd

®

SITE MAP

SITE

1 in = 200 ft

SUBDIVISION NAME:

Legend
CITY LIMITS
SUBDIVISION SITE

VICTORIA MANOR





 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 





 

City of Edinburg 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  10/11/2022 

—  SUBDIVISION VARIANCE —  

THE VILLAGE AT MONTE CRISTO SUBDIVISION  
 

1. Agenda Item: Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code: 1) Section 
5.203(A)(3) Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width and 2) Section 5.209 Sidewalks, for The 
Village at Monte Cristo Subdivision, being a 111.936 acre tract of land out of Lots 21, 22, 24, & 
25, East Retama Subdivision, located at 4220 North Seminary Road, as requested by Melden & 
Hunt, Inc. 
 

2. Description/Scope: The property is located at the northwest corner of Monte Cristo Road (FM 
1925), and east of Seminary Road intersection, and is within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 
The Preliminary Plat consists of 1 Commercial, 109 Single Family, 57 Multi-Family Residential 
lots, and a regional detention facility. Multi-Family lots are averaging approximately 10,250 
square feet and 109 Single Family residential lots averaging 6,150 square feet. Melden & Hunt, 
Inc. on behalf of the developer is requesting two variances to the City’s Unified Development 
Code (UDC) for the aforementioned subdivision. 
 
Variance Request #1: Section 5.203(A)(3) Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width  
This Variance Request is to forgo the improvements and/or escrowing the fees for said 
improvements along North Seminary Road that borders the western portion of the subdivision. 
Section 5.203(A)(3)  requires 100 ft. of right-of-way (ROW) and 64 ft. back-to-back paving for 
Minor Arterial streets. The Rio Grande Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) 
Metropolitan Transportation Plan classifies the existing portion North Seminary Road as a Minor 
Arterial street. Existing paving for North Seminary Road is 24 ft. back-to-back, which is an 
approximate reduction of 62.5%. Estimated cost of street construction is $336,527.11. 

Variance Request #2:  Section 5.209 Sidewalks  
This Variance Request is to the required sidewalks on North Seminary Road, which is 
approximately 2,651.49 linear feet along the west side of this development. UDC Section 5.209 
requires that sidewalks be provided in the area between the parkway and the edge of the right-of-
way. The developer is proposing to dedicate the required additional 20 ft. of ROW, but not to 
construct the required sidewalks. Estimated cost for sidewalk improvements is $66,287.25. 

3. Staff’s Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the Variances as requested.  

Variance Justification #1&2:  The proposed subdivision is part of a city project, wherein the 
developer is donating a 32 acre tract of land to be utilized as a Regional Detention Facility to 
serve the subdivision as well as the surrounding areas with flood management. A 380 agreement 
is in progress, which will detail the use of the approximate 30 acres of land. This recommendation 



Page 2 of 5 

is made with a recommendation of a conditional acceptance, that the 380 agreement be finalized 
prior to recordation.  

Prepared By: Approved By: 
Adan A. Elizondo, MPA  Jaime Acevedo 
Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
Unified Development Code 
Aerial Photo 
Site Map  
Subdivision Plat & Reduced  
Application  
Cost Estimate



 

 



 

 

 
 
 

 

 



Page 5 of 5 

 

 



M
A

L L
O

RY
 D

R

B
R

E N
D

A  
S

T

G
AY

L E
 S

T

N
 S

U
G

A
R

 R
D

N
 L

O
M

B
A

R
D

I 
ST

S T A R D U S T
L N

M AY B E R R Y  S T

L U C Y
S T

C
O

U
N

TY
R

O
A

D
 4

06
8

R E D B U D  S T

S U M M E R L A N D  L N

SA
LI

N
A

S 
ST

B A Y W O O D
S T

TA
G

LE
 S

T

I M E L D A

O S C A R  S T

C H E R R Y  S T

S U M M E R L A N D  L N

W  A G U S T I N
A V E

K
EN

D
LE

W
O

O
D

 S
T

S U M M E R L A N D  L N

S T A R D U S T  L N

N O H E M I  C T

M Y R A  C T

C L A U D I A
C T

AY S S A
C T

C A L E B  C T

A R A I A N  C T

W  M O N T E  C R I S T O  R D

W  B E L L  S T

S T A R D U S T
L N

R
ED

W
O

O
D

ST

W
A

L N
UT

 S
T

FL
O

R
ES

 S
T

RO
D

R
I G

U
E Z

 B
L V

D

SA
LI

N
A

S 
ST

TA N G U M A  A V E

D E L G A D O  S T

P U E N T E  A V E

P E R A L E S  S T

T R E V I N O  S T

V I L L A N U E V A  S T

R I V E R A  S T

BI
R

C
H

 S
T

R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 D

R

D
U

N
E S

 D
R

A
L A

D
D

I N
 S

T

LA
S

C
R

U
C

E S
 S

T

SA
H

A
R

A 
D

R

G
O

L D
E N

 N
U

G
G

E
T  

D
R

D
E S

S
E R

T  
I N

N
 D

R

K O K O P E L L I  D R

N
EW

 F
R

O
N

TI
E

R
 D

R

S H
O

W
B

O
AT

 D
R

B O S T O N  S T

D E N V E R  S T

C H I C A G O  S T

SI
LV

ER
NU

G
G

E
T  

D
R

AT L A N TA  S T

JA
K

E 
ST

TR
E

Y  
S T

C
A

S S
I E

 S
T

N
 S

EM
IN

A
R

Y 
R

D

N  
A

LY
N

A  
AV

E

N 
E

D
IS

O
N

 A
V E

F R
A

N
K

L I
N

 A
V E

H I C K O R Y  S T

D E N V E R  S T

R U I D O S O  D R

L A R R Y  T W A Y N E  W AY

®
1 in = 900 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / THE VILLAGE AT MONTE CRISTO

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



E.C
.I.S

.D
. N

o. 
7

RANCHOS DE EDINBURG

1 2 3

4

5

S1600-00-001-0005-20

ra il wa y c om pan y's  su rv ey
20 ac out  of  l ot  7, se cti on  2 39,  t ex -m e xica n

C. O .C  NO .  2 010 -0 3- 01
1.0  a c out  t he  e ast  1 0 ac of  t he  w es t

Mo ise s & M ar gar i ta  To bi as

ra il wa y c om pan y's  su rv ey
20 ac out  of  l ot  7, se cti on  2 39,  t ex -m e xica n

C. O .C  NO .  2 010 -0 3- 01
1.0  a c out  t he  e ast  1 0 ac of  t he  w es t

Mo ise s & M ar gar i ta  To bi as

Se
c

tio
n 

23
9 

Te
xa

s
-M

e
xic

an
 R

ail
w

ay

Vi
cto

r &
 W

a
sie

la
 S

al
ina

s

C.
O

.C
 N

O
. 

20
09

-0
8-

03

.09
24

 a
c

 Tr
a

ct,
 o

/o
 L

ot
 7

,

Juan  Jo se  & M ar th a T Ra nge l

C. O .C  NO .  2008 - 11- 03
S13 2'- N 26 4'- E 330 '- W66 0' LO T  7 S EC  239 , Texa s- M exi can R ai lw ay

Jose O m ar  & G ui ll er m ina  O l iva r ez

C. O .C  NO .  2009 - 03- 03
E33 0'- W6 60' - N1 32' -S 66 0' LO T  7 S EC  239  ,  T exas -M e xic an Ra il w ay

Ese qui el  To bia s

C. O .C  NO .  2009 - 03- 02
E 330 '- W 660 '- N  2 64' -S  105 6' LO T 7 S EC  239,  Texa s- M exi can R ai lw ay

Texas -M e xic an R ail w ay Co m pan y S ur ve y

Juan  V il le scas

C. O .C  NO .  2008 - 12- 03

2.0  a c o/ o L ot  6 , B LK 23 9,
Sec ti on 23 9,  Te xas- M ex ica n R ai l wa y
E 10 acr e s o f W 20 ac re s of l ot  7 , 

Jor ge Lu is P ena &  M a ri a Pe na

C. O .C  NO .  2008 - 09- 02

1.2 27 ac re s o ur  o f 2 ac re s o ut  o f t he

7-04

7-03

-03

-06

-05

-04

-00

-01

-52-50-48-46-44

-42-40-38
-36

-33 -34-18

IREN E SO LIZ

-00

-22

-13-12-11-10-09-08

-35

S1600-00-000-0037-10

-25 LOZANO
ANDRES

-08

-01

-04

-0046-04

S1600-00-001-0006-00

-0046-05

-03

-0046-00 -07-00

MANUFACTURED HOME PH 1 S
UBD

RAILR
OAD ESTATES

-06

12 4. 8 3'

14
2.

5
0' 109

77
12

29

S1600-00-000-0037-10

-00

-31

-27

-26

-23

-22

-21

-19-18 -17

-33-15

-14

-08

-07

-06

-05

-04

-03-02 -11

-01

-04

PH
. 3

ES
TA

TE
S

RE
DB

UD

109876

11

12

14

13

16

21

1718

23 22

15

4746

20

454443

5432

19

24
25

31
30
29

28

32

33
34
35

26

4241

27

40

36
37

38 39

T2100-00-239-0003-

SUBDIVISION

FELIX CHAVEZ JR.
21

PL
AZ

A S
UB

D.

JU
NIO

R'S
 BU

SIN
ES

S 

4

1

2

3

80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

SU
GA

R 
RD

.

2526

2

1

4
5

7879
77

7
6

76

10

9
8

6263 61

12

11

59

58

60

13
14

24

2829 27

8083
85 84

8182

6566

54 565551 5352

31 30

57

64

3

1

FR
ES

NO
 S

TO
RA

GE
 U

NI
TS

R0800-01-000-0085-00

R0800-01-000-0084-00

R0800-01-000-0083-00

R0800-01-000-0081-00

R0800-01-000-0080-00

T2100-00-244-0003-

T2100-00-244-0002-T2100-00-244-0004-

T2100-00-244-0006-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

44
-00

05
-

T2100-00-239-0011-

T2100-00-239-0007-

T2100-00-239-0006-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

39
-00

01
-

T2100-00-239-0004-

-04

-04

-03

-03

-01  -02

-03-00
-05
-00

-03

LOZANO
FELIPE-04

CARMENMINERVA

MORA, IRENIO

-08-14

-08

-20
-10

-01
-23

-16

-17

-20

-15

-14

-06

-07

-01

-02

-18

-05

-03

-15

-03

-02

-10

-12-11

-09

-01

SE
MI

NA
RY

 R
D.

LARRY TAYNE WAY

F.M. 1925 - MONTE CRISTO RD.

ROGERS RD.

38

39

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

LIL
Y E

ST
AT

ES

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

1

2

3

4

5

6
7
8
9
10

45

80 81

35
36

39 3738
42

4041

34
33
32

46 47 48

31
30
29

51 50 49

44

54

55

5253

43

27
26
25

58

63

59

61

60

62

24
23
22

70 71 72

56 57

65 64

68
67

66

69

20
19

75 74 73

18
17

82 83 84

78
7677

79

21

28

16
15
14
13

87 8586

12
11
10

94 95 96

90
89 88

92 93
91

9
8
7

5
4
311

1
106

11
0

10
9

108107 6

102

103

113 112

104 105

979899100101

2

11
8 119

1
116

115

11
7

114

4

51

49
50

41
42

48

46
47

45

43
44

33
34

40

38
39

37

35
36

25
26

32

30
31

29

27
28

17
18

24

22
23

21

19
20

9
10

16

14
15

13

11
12

1
2

8

6
7

5

3
4

4

1 2
3

16
15 2

1
15
16 1

2 23
24

16

1 8

12
1413

15

1011
9

5
67

3

9

11
10

12

14
13

17898

2
7
6
5
4
3

11
10

12
13
14

6
7

5

3
4

19
18

20
21
22

12

7 4

8
109

11

67
5

1. 2
3

5

7

9
8

10

12
11

13676

6
5
4
3
2
1

9
8

10
11
12

4
5

3

1
2

15
14

16
17
18

12

8 4

8
10

9
11

6
7
5

1. 23
10

7

9
8

10

12
11

13676

9
5
4
3
2
1

9
8

10
11
12

4
5

3

1
2

15
14

16
17
18

RE
DB

UD
 S

UB
DI

VI
SI

ON
 2

58
57

56

59
60
61

5562

50

48 49

67

464544 47

54
53
52
51

63
64
65
66

20
1922

21

15
16
17
18

24
23

25

14121110 13

4241 4340

39
38
37
36
35

33
32
31

34

2
1

4

6
5

3

987

30

68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75

27
28

76

26

29

18

17

1612 3 4 5 7 86 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 3 4 52 7 8 9 106 11 12 13 14 151

15141312111098765432116151413121110987654321

REDBUD SUBDIVISION B L O C K     4

B L O C K     3

B L O C K     1

B L O C K     2

37 38

F

46 47

17

20

21

22

24

64

65

66
67

68

69

70

80
79
78
77
76
75
74
73
72
71

114

113

69707172737475767778798081828384858687

231
230
229
228
227
226
225
224
223
222
221
220
219
218
217
216
215
214

196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213

195
194
193
192
191
190
189
188
187
186
185
184
183
182
181
180
179
178

160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177

159
158
157
156
155
154
153
152
151
150
149
148
147
146
145
144
143
142

1
2
3

48
47
46
45

34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44

68
67
66
65

59
58
57
56

64
63
62
61
60

55
54
53
52
51
50
49

10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

132

133

146

175

131

134

147

174

130

135

148

173

129

136

149

172

128

137

150

171

127

138

151

170

126

139

152

169

125

140

153

168

124

141

154

167

123

142

155

166

122

143

156

165

121

144

157

164

120

145

158 159

160
161
162
163

10
8

10
9

11
0

11
1

11
2

11
3

11
4

11
5

11
6

11
7

11
8

11
9

LAS CRUCES COMMERCIAL SUBD

1

133

96

95

58

57

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21
22

23

40
39

38 37
36

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

35

59

94

97

132

56 55

131

98

93

60

54

130

99

92

61

53

129

100

91

62

52

128

101

90

63

51

127

102

89

64

50

126

103

88

65

49

125

104

87

66

48

124

105

86

67

47

123

106

85

68

46

122

107

84

69

45

121

108

83

70

44

120

109

82

71

43

119

110

81

72

42

118

111

80

73

41

117

112

79

74

116

113

78

75

115

114

77

76

LAS CRUCES SUBD

131 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

ENCINO APT.

STONECREST
37 43 54
36 5344 77686556
35 5245 76696457
34 5146 75706358
33 5047 74716259
32 4948 73726160

31
30 1920212223242526272829

G

MONTECRISTO PARK

1

2

80

19

40

97 98 99 10
0

10
1

10
2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

93

94

95

96

79

54

81

78

55

82

77

56

83

76

57

84

75

58

85

74

59

86

73

60

87

72

61

88

71

62

89

70

63

90

69

64

91

68

65

92

67

66
49
50
51
52
53

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 39383736353433

48 47

41
42
43

44
4546

SOLANA SUBDIVISION

4 88 123 124
5 89 122 125
6 90 121 126
7 91 120 127
8 92 119 128
9 93 118 129
10 94 117 130
11 95 116 131
12 96 115 132
13 97 114 133
14 98 113 134
15 99 112 135
16 100 111 136
17 101 110 137
18 102 109 138
19 103 108 139
20 104 107 140
21 105 106 141

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33

DUKE ENERGY SUBDIVISION

LOT 1

LOT 2

16

24

15

25

14

26

13

27

12

28

11

29

10

30

9

31

8

32

7

33

6

34

5

35

1

2

3

4

GLASSCOCK SUBD.

6

3

25 26

27

45

39
40
41
42
43
44

37
38

36
35

32
33
34

31
30
29
28

5

4

NO
RT

HR
ID

GE
 S

UB
D.

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20 21 22 23 24

46

47

50

48
49

51
52

57

53
54

56
55

58
59
60
61

63
62

81

80

77

79
78

76
75

70

74
73

71
72

69
68
67
66

64
65

20

7

3
1.

2

6
4

5

11
10
89

12

19

14

12

5

8
1011

9

67

1.

4
2

3

12

13 4

8
10

9
11

6
7
5

1. 23

6 5 4 3 2 1
21

1397 8

1110 12 171514 16 18

13
14
15
16
17
18

6
5

3
4

1
2

7
8

10
9

12
11

13

7

97
8 1210 11

22
6 5 4

8

10
9

12
11

6

171614 15 18

3 2 1

5
4
3
2
1

1817

16

7
8

10
9

11
12

15

6 7

3
4
5

2
1

8

10
9

12
11

6 13
5
4
3
2
1

14

16
15

18
17

11

7

9
8

10

12
11

13676

12
5
4
3
2
1

9
8

10
11
12

4
5

3

1
2

15
14

16
17
18

LULL S
UBDIVISION

7

10

1

1 2 3

7

6

5

4

25

6

11

M.O. S
ALINAS SUBD.

5

4

3

3

-02
-00

-08

-17
-05

-04

20

-01

1A

M
A

L L
O

RY
 D

R

B
R

E N
D

A  
S

T

G
AY

L E
 S

T

N
 S

U
G

A
R

 R
D

N
 L

O
M

B
A

R
D

I 
ST

S T A R D U S T
L N

M AY B E R R Y  S T

L U C Y
S T

C
O

U
N

TY
R

O
A

D
 4

06
8

R E D B U D  S T

S U M M E R L A N D  L N

SA
LI

N
A

S 
ST

B A Y W O O D
S T

TA
G

LE
 S

T

I M E L D A

O S C A R  S T

C H E R R Y  S T

S U M M E R L A N D  L N

W  A G U S T I N
A V E

K
EN

D
LE

W
O

O
D

 S
T

S U M M E R L A N D  L N

S T A R D U S T  L N

N O H E M I  C T

M Y R A  C T

C L A U D I A
C T

AY S S A
C T

C A L E B  C T

A R A I A N  C T

W  M O N T E  C R I S T O  R D

W  B E L L  S T

S T A R D U S T
L N

R
ED

W
O

O
D

ST

W
A

L N
UT

 S
T

FL
O

R
ES

 S
T

RO
D

R
I G

U
E Z

 B
L V

D

SA
LI

N
A

S 
ST

TA N G U M A  A V E

D E L G A D O  S T

P U E N T E  A V E

P E R A L E S  S T

T R E V I N O  S T

V I L L A N U E V A  S T

R I V E R A  S T

BI
R

C
H

 S
T

R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 D

R

D
U

N
E S

 D
R

A
L A

D
D

I N
 S

T

LA
S

C
R

U
C

E S
 S

T

SA
H

A
R

A 
D

R

G
O

L D
E N

 N
U

G
G

E
T  

D
R

D
E S

S
E R

T  
I N

N
 D

R

K O K O P E L L I  D R

N
EW

 F
R

O
N

TI
E

R
 D

R

S H
O

W
B

O
AT

 D
R

B O S T O N  S T

D E N V E R  S T

C H I C A G O  S T

SI
LV

ER
NU

G
G

E
T  

D
R

AT L A N TA  S T

JA
K

E 
ST

TR
E

Y  
S T

C
A

S S
I E

 S
T

N
 S

EM
IN

A
R

Y 
R

D

N  
A

LY
N

A  
AV

E

N 
E

D
IS

O
N

 A
V E

F R
A

N
K

L I
N

 A
V E

H I C K O R Y  S T

D E N V E R  S T

R U I D O S O  D R

L A R R Y  T W A Y N E  W AY

®
1 in = 900 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / THE VILLAGE AT MONTE CRISTO

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



MONTE CRISTO ROAD

F.M. 1925

LIFT

STATION

CITY OF EDINBURG

QUIT CLAIM DEED

VOLUME 3395, PG. 88, H.C.O.R.

EXISTING NORTH R.O.W. LINE

VOLUME 931, PG. 5, H.C.D.R.

S
 
0
8
°
 
5
1
'
 
3
8
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
8
.
4
8
'

N
 
0
8
°
 
5
1
'
 
3
8
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
8
.
0
0
'

"L1"

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N

 
0
8
°
 
5
1
'
 
3
8
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
7
.
5
2
'

"L2"

"L3"

"L4"

N 81° 02' 22" W       795.60'

5
0
.
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

9
4
5
.
1
0
'

N:16648618.173

E:1092987.512

7
4
.
0
'

S
E

M
I
N

A
R

Y
 
R

O
A

D

6
5
.
0
' 
H

.
C

.
D

.
D

.
 
N

o
.
 
1
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

V

O

L
U

M

E

 
1
3
2
8
,
 
P

G

.
 
7
9
3
,
 
H

.
C

.
D

.
R

.

D
U

K
E

 
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
3
6
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
3
8
,
 
H

.
C

.
M

.
R

.

150.0' H.C.D.D.

No. 1 R.O.W.

DOC. No. 1041409, H.C.O.R.

EXIST.

75.0'

R.O.W.

55.0'

20'

EXIST. 85.0'

ADDITIONAL 6.0' R.O.W.

DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

N
 
0
8
°
 
5
1
'
 
3
8
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
0
7
'

S 81° 08' 22" E       473.33'

N
 
0
8
°
 
5
1
'
 
3
8
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
2
.
3
1
'

N 81° 08' 22" W       748.32'

S
 
0
8
°
 
5
1
'
 
3
8
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
2
.
0
3
'

S 81° 08' 22" E       566.67'

N
 
0
8
°
 
5
1
'
 
3
8
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
1
.
7
1
'

81

76

87

86

85

84

83

82

80

79

78

77

74

75

68
59

97

93
89

100

88 92
96

101

95
91

98
102

9490

99103

104

110109108107106105

43446364

3849

6265

66 61

67 60

71
56

5869

70 57

73

54

72 55

4245

46 41

47
40

48 39

3552

50 37

51
36

53

34

3

11

19

4

12

5

13

6

14

7

15

8

16

9

17

2

10

18

1

27 26

33

25
32

24

31

23
30

22
29

21

28

20

116.67'

3
5

.
0

0
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2
.
4
4

'
5

2
.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

116.67'

5
2

.
6

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2
.
4
4

'
5

2
.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

5
2

.
4

4
'

4
5

.
0

0
'

116.67'

116.67'

116.67'

116.67'

116.67'

116.67'

116.67'

116.67'

116.67'

116.67'

116.67'

116.67'

L

2

76.67'

L

3

116.67' 116.67'

4
5

.
0

0
'

5
2

.
7

5
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

4
5

.
0

0
'

116.67'
116.67'

6
0

.
0

0
'

5
2

.
7

5
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

6
0

.
0

0
'

4
5

.
0

0
'

5
2

.
7

5
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

4
5

.
0

0
'

44.76'59.76'
59.76'59.76'

59.76'59.76'
44.77'

1
1

3
.
3

5
'

59.76'

60.00'

9
8

.
3

5
'

L

1

3

1
0

0
.
0

0
'

44.76'
56.71'56.70'

56.70'56.70'

56.70'56.70'
56.70'

45.00'

1
0

0
.
0

0
'

1
0

0
.
0

0
'

1
0

0
.
0

0
'

1
1

3
.
3

5
'

1
1

3
.
3

5
'

8
5

.
0

0
'

L

1

9

1
0

0
.
0

0
'

1
0

0
.
0

0
'

L

1

2

8
5

.
0

0
'

1
1

3
.
3

5
'

1
0

0
.
0

0
'

1
0

0
.
0

0
'

1
1

3
.
3

5
'

1
1

3
.
3

5
'

L

1

6

9
8

.
3

5
'

59.76'
59.76'59.76'

59.76'59.76'
59.76'59.77'

9
8

.
3

6
'

3
5

1
.
8

2
'

L

1

5

44.76'

59.76'59.76'
59.76'

59.76'59.76'
44.77'

1
1

3
.
3

6
'

1
1

3
.
3

6
'

L

1

4

9
8
.
3

5
'

1
1

3
.
3

6
'

1
1

3
.
3

6
'

1
1

3
.
3

6
'

1
1

3
.
3

6
'

116.67'
116.67'

4
5

.
0

0
'

5
2

.
7

5
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2
.
7
0

'
5

2
.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

4
5

.
0

0
'

L

1

1

101.67'
101.67'

6
0

.
0

0
'

5
2
.
7
5

'
5

2
.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2
.
7

0
'

6
0

.
0

0
'

L

1

7

4
5

.
0

0
'

5
2

.
7

5
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2
.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

5
2

.
7

0
'

4
5

.
0

0
'

116.67'

116.67'

L

1

8

101.67'101.67'

L

2

0

116.67' 116.67'

116.67'
116.67'

116.67'
116.67'

116.67'
116.67'

116.67' 116.67'

116.67'
116.67'

116.67' 116.67'

116.67'
116.67'

L

4

101.67' 101.67'

L

5

116.67'
116.67'

116.67' 116.67'

116.67'
116.67'

116.67'
116.67'

116.67'
116.67'

116.67'
116.67'

L

6

101.67'
101.67'

L

7

6
0

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0
0

'
5

5
.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

1
0

3
.
1

7
'

9
4

.
1

4
'

117.27'

L
9

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5
.
0
0

'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5
.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

6
0

.
0

0
'

117.27'

117.27'

117.27'

117.27'

C

1

C

2

C3

C

4

1

0

8

.

2

0

'

117.27'

117.27'

117.27'

117.27'

117.27'

117.27'

117.27'

117.27'

117.27'

117.27'

117.27'

117.27'

117.27'

3
5

3
.
9

6
'

585.60'

60.00' 57.31'
57.31'

57.31'
57.31'

57.31' 57.31'
57.31' 57.31'

57.31' 57.31' 103.53' 110.58'

L10

1
2

0
.
0

0
'

L8
57.31'

57.31'
57.31'57.31'

57.31'57.31'
57.31'57.31'

57.31'57.31'
35.00'

1
2

0
.
0

0
'

1
2

0
.
0

0
'

1
2

0
.
0

0
'

L

1

9
5

.
0

0
'

1
2

0
.
0

0
'

1
2

0
.
0

0
'

1
2

0
.
0

0
'

1
2

0
.
0

0
'

1
2

0
.
0

0
'

1
2

0
.
0

0
'

1

1

5

.

4

9

'

1
2

0
.
0

0
'

1

5

2

.

0

5

'

95.00' 83.00' 83.00'
83.00' 83.00' 83.00'

83.00' 83.00'
174.60'

L
O

S
 
P

I
N

O
S

 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

I
N

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

 
N

o
.
2
8
5
6
4
3
8
,
 
H

.
C

.
M

.
R

.

L
U

L
L
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
4
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
4
7
,
 
H

.
C

.
M

.
R

.

TOTAL 95.0'

R.O.W.

ADDITIONAL 20.0' R.O.W.

DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

50.0'

R.O.W.

50.0'

R.O.W.

50.0'

R.O.W.

50.0'

R.O.W.

50.0'

R.O.W.

50.0'

R.O.W.

50.0'

R.O.W.

R50.0'

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

15.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

15.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

5.0' U.E.

5.0' U.E.

5.0' U.E.

5.0' U.E.
5.0' U.E.

5.0' U.E.

5.0' U.E.

5.0' U.E.

5.0' U.E.

5.0' U.E.

5.0' U.E.
5.0' U.E.

20.0' U.E.

10.0'

10.0'

20.0' U.E.

10.0'

10.0'

20.0' U.E.

10.0'

10.0'

5.0' U.E.

56.70' 56.70'
56.70'

56.70'
56.70'

56.70' 56.71'
59.76'

59.76'59.76'

59.76'59.76'

59.76'59.77'

5.0' U.E.

8
'
'
S

S

8
'
'
S

S

8
'
'
S

S

8
'
'
S

S

8
'
'
S

S
8
'
'
S

S
8

'
'
S

S

8
'
'
S

S

8
'
'
S

S

8
'
'
S

S
8
'
'
S

S
8
'
'
S

S
8

'
'
S

S

8
'
'
S

S
8

'
'
S

S

8
'
'
S

S
8

'
'
S

S
8

'
'
S

S
8

'
'
S

S
8

'
'
S

S
8

'
'
S

S

8
'
'
S

S
8

'
'
S

S
8

'
'
S

S
8

'
'
S

S
8
'
'
S

S

8

'
'
S

S

8

'
'
S

S

8

'
'
S

S

12''SS12''SS12''SS

12''SS
12''SS12''SS12''SS

12''SS12''SS12''SS12''SS

12''SS12''SS12''SS

12''SS12''SS12''SS12''SS

12''SS
12''SS12''SS12''SS

12''SS
12''SS12''SS12''SS

12''SS
12''SS12''SS

12''SS12''SS12''SS12''SS

12''SS12''SS12''SS12''SS

12''SS
12''SS

12''SS

12''SS

12''SS
12''SS

12''SS

1
2

'
'
W

L

1
2
'
'
W

L
1

2
'
'
W

L

1
2

'
'
W

L
1

2
'
'
W

L

1
2

'
'
W

L
1

2
'
'
W

L

1
2

'
'
W

L
1

2
'
'
W

L

1
2

'
'
W

L
1

2
'
'
W

L

1
2

'
'
W

L
1

2
'
'
W

L

1
2

'
'
W

L
1

2
'
'
W

L

1
2

'
'
W

L
1

2
'
'
W

L

1
2

'
'
W

L
1

2
'
'
W

L

1
2

'
'
W

L
1

2
'
'
W

L

1
2

'
'
W

L
1

2
'
'
W

L

1
2

'
'
W

L
1

2
'
'
W

L

1
2

'
'
W

L
1

2
'
'
W

L

1
2

'
'
W

L
1

2
'
'
W

L

12''WL
12''WL12''WL

12''WL
12''WL12''WL

12''WL
12''WL12''WL

12''WL
12''WL12''WL

12''WL12''WL12''WL

12''WL12''WL

12''WL12''WL12''WL

12''WL
12''WL12''WL

12''WL
12''WL12''WL

12''WL
12''WL12''WL

12''WL12''WL

12''WL12''WL12''WL

12''WL12''WL12''WL

12''WL12''WL

12''WL12''WL12''WL

12''WL
12''WL12''WL

1

2

'

'

W

L

1

2

'

'

W

L

1

2

'

'

W

L

1

2

'

'

W

L

1

2

'

'

W

L

8''WL

8''WL

8''WL

8
'
'
W

L

8
'
'
W

L
8

'
'
W

L

8
'
'
W

L
8

'
'
W

L
8

'
'
W

L

8
'
'
W

L
8

'
'
W

L
8

'
'
W

L

8
'
'
W

L
8

'
'
W

L
8
'
'
W

L

8
'
'
W

L
8

'
'
W

L

8''WL

8''WL

8
'
'
W

L
8

'
'
W

L

8
'
'
W

L
8

'
'
W

L
8

'
'
W

L

8
'
'
W

L

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

DETAIL NOT

TO SCALE

S

 

1

9

°

 

5

8

'

 

5

9

"

 

E

0

.

0

9

'

SCALE:1"=100'

P.O.B.

S.E. COR.

LOT 25

P.O.C.

THE VILLAGE AT MONTE

CRISTO SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 111.936 ACRES SITUATED IN

THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS,

BEING A PART OR PORTION OUT OF LOTS 21, 22, 24, AND

25, EAST RETAMA SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE

PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 2, PAGE 57,

HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS

Y
:
\
L
a
n
d
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
\
R
e
s
i
d
e
n
t
i
a
l
\
E
d
i
n
b
u
r
g
\
2
2
1
1
1
 
-
 
T
h
e
 
V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
a
t
 
M
o
n
t
e
 
C
r
i
s
t
o
 
-
 
B
S
 
P
r
o
p
e
r
t
i
e
s
\
A
u
t
o
c
a
d
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
2
2
1
1
1
.
0
0
.
d
w
g
,
 
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
1
:
2
0
:
5
7
 
A
M
,
 
D
W
G
 
T
o
 
P
D
F
.
p
c
3







Sidewalk



 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Planning & Zoning Department: Jamie Acevedo, MPA, P&Z Director Email : jacevedo@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Utility Department Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - Commercial General √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
 √  
 √  
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  (Date) √  Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements   √   

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements   √   

  Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 The Village at Monte Cristo Subdivision Page 1  of  2 

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed Private Streets

 Minor / Major Collector Street Pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 Water Distribution System Provider:  City of Edinburg Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 Zone "AH" (BFE 88) Panel # 480338-0015 E (JUNE 6, 2000)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  City of Edinburg Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System

THE VILLAGE ON MONTE CRISTO SUBDIVISION Consultant : MELDEN & HUNT, INC., Engineering

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: Earl Neuhaus, President P.O. Box 428, Edinburg, TX. 78540 Mario Reyna, P.E. Project Engineer

Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : October 28, 2021  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
October 4, 2021 Preliminary: November 9, 2021

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS October 7, 2022

 

Staff Review : October 21, 2021 Time Line :



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit √
 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit √
 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

 Recording Process:

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √  Dated: Expires:

 Recording Fees √
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √

√ 0 EA. @ -$    

√ 2651.49 EA. @ 126.92$    

 Sidewalk Escrow (Seminary Road) √ 2651.49 LF @ 25.00$    

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)  Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3% √  Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2% √  Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 2 √ 0 Lots @ -$  Full rate within the ETJ

57 Residential 300.00$    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

109 Multi-Family 300.00$     √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: COE - CCN √ Acres 3,445.00$    
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential) √ 109 Lots @ 325.00$    COE WATER-CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family) √ 57 Lots @ 325.00$    COE WATER-CCN

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN √ 167 Lots @ 65.00$    COE SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES: 

 Reimbursements:

 Developer Sewer Improvements √ Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$    

 Developer Water Improvements √ Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$    
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

 Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$    

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √ Not Applicable

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

 Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Trenton Road (Not Required)

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from ? Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 The Villages on Monte Cristo Subdivision Page 2 of 2 

$    883,490.72

 Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$   Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$   Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

-$    

-$     

-$     

 Tax Certificates

$    402,814.36
480,676.36$    

-$    

35,425.00$    

18,525.00$    

10,855.00$    
480,676.36$    

-$     

-$     

-$     -$    

-$     

17,100.00$    

32,700.00$    

384,596.36$    111.639

$    66,287.25 Required:
 TOTAL OF ESCROWS: $    402,814.36

-$     -$    

 Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$    Required:

 Street Escrow (Seminary Road) $    336,527.11 Required:

106.00$      As required by County Clerks office

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: THE WOODLAND at JACKSON SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    September 21, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: October 11, 2022 
Preliminary Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of THE WOODLANDS at JACKSON 
SUBDIVISION, being a 4.00 acre tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 4, 
Section 242, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Subdivision, located at 1800 North 
Jackson Road, as requested by MAS Engineering, LLC. 

Location:   The property is located on the east side of North Jackson Road and north of 
Chapin Road, within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently Residential/Multi-Family & Urban  Districts. 

Setbacks: Setbacks for Residential/Multi-Family & Urban District (MU) are as follows;  
Front  10 ft./18 ft., 20 ft., Side 5-ft., and Rear 15 ft.  

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat is proposing 11 lots averaging approximately 
(10,867.14) square feet each, for a multi-family residential development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System will be provided by North Alamo Water Supply 
Corporation and a City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection system is 
available to serve development.  All utility improvements within the proposed 
subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, 
and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance with the 
approved 2014 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 
2. Fire lane 15-ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 
3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 
4. Fire hydrant shall be every 300-ft. for commercial general district as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 
5. All streets should be based as per 2014 Standards Manual Standards, Construction & 

Development Requirements. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan) 
2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  
3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  
4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  
5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  
6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 
Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 
lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  
8. Comments:  

 SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  
 NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  
 Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  
 Silt Fence around the entire project.  
 Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  

 All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  
 Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 

The Multi-Family Residential Development can be served by the City of Edinburg. 



415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8211  
www.cityofedinburg.com

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Preliminary Staff Review

October 6, 2022

Mario Salinas, P.E.
MAS Engineering 
3911 N. 10th Street, Suite H
McAllen, TX 785501
(956) 537-1311

RE:  THE WOODLANDS AT JACKSON – PRELIMINARY REVIEW

Mr. Salinas 

Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for The Woodlands at Jackson
Subdivision. Submittal is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval.

Any questions feel free to contact us. 

Thanks, 

Peter Hermida, P.E.
Email: phermida@cityofedinburg.com     
415 W. University Drive      
Edinburg, Texas 78539      

Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, P.E., Engineer III, Roberto 
Hernandez, CFM, Engineer II, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, 
Robert Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Jaime Acevedo, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita 
Lee Guerrero, Management Analyst, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., 
Director of Utilities, Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro 
Gomez, Director of Solid Waste

  
REFERENCES:
City of Edinburg – 2021 Standard Manual – Construction and Development Requirements;
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process.

Digitally signed by Peter 
Hermida
Date: 2022.10.06 
15:45:14 -05'00'



SP
RI

NG
 V

AL
LE

Y 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

THE WEST 10.00 ACRES OF THE EAST 20.00 ACRES OF LOT
4, SECTION 242, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S
SURVEY, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. ACCORDING TO
WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 1369, PAGE 700,
DEED RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

THE GENEVA F. FALLS TRACT:

SP
EC

IA
L 

W
AR

RA
NT

Y 
DE

ED
DO

CU
M

EN
T 

No
. 2

07
96

50
OF

FI
CI

AL
 R

EC
OR

DS

W
AR

RA
NT

Y 
DE

ED
DO

CU
M

EN
T 

No
. 2

38
02

51
OF

FI
CI

AL
 R

EC
OR

DS
GONZALEZ ANAHI V ET AL

SPRING VALLEY LOT 1
2123 SAGINAW AVE

GARCIA JOSE R
SPRING VALLEY LOT 2
2119 SAGINAW AVE

SPRING VALLEY LOT 3

REYNA MICHAEL R &
AUDRY Z ELIZONDO

2113 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 4

GARZA ERICK HUGO
2109 SAGINAW AVE

SPRING VALLEY LOT 5

CANTU JUAN E & YESENIA R
2105 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 6

GARCIA GREGORY
2027 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 7

GONZALEZ ROGELIO S & LUZ I
2023 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 8

RIVERA JORGE JR & CORINA
2019 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 9

2

7

1
5

1
6

9

1
6

1

1
1

1
5

1
3

2

4

3

7

5

6 2
4
2 1

0

1
2

1
1

9

M
A

P
O

F

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S:

M
A
S
 
E
N
G
IN
E
E
R
IN
G
 
L
L
C
.

c
o
n
s
u
l
t
in
g
 
e
n
g
in
e
e
r
in
g

f
ir
m
 
n
o
. 
f
-1
5
4
9
9

A 
4.0

0 A
CR

E 
TR

AC
T 

OF
 LA

ND
 O

UT
 O

F 
LO

T 
4, 

SE
CT

IO
N 

TE
XA

S-
ME

XI
CA

N
RA

ILW
AY

 C
OM

PA
NY

'S
 S

UR
VE

Y,
 H

ID
AL

GO
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 T

EX
AS

, A
S 

PE
R 

MA
P

RE
CO

RD
ED

 IN
 V

OL
UM

E 
1, 

PA
GE

 12
, M

AP
 R

EC
OR

DS
 O

F 
HI

DA
LG

O,
 T

EX
AS

.

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 L

O
TS

 A
R

E 
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 F
O

R
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

A
L

1.
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 S
ET

B
A

C
K

S 
FO

R
 A

U
TO

-U
R

B
A

N
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

A
L 

ZO
N

ED
 L

O
TS

 A
S 

PE
R

 T
H

E 
FO

LL
O

W
IN

G
:

FR
O

N
T

20
' O

R
 G

R
EA

TE
R

 F
O

R
 E

A
SE

M
EN

TS
R

EA
R

20
' O

R
 G

R
EA

TE
R

 F
O

R
 E

A
SE

M
EN

TS
SI

D
E

06
' O

R
 G

R
EA

TE
R

 F
O

R
 E

A
SE

M
EN

TS
FR

O
N

T 
  C

U
L-

D
E-

SA
C

15
' O

R
 G

R
EA

TE
R

 F
O

R
 E

A
SE

M
EN

TS
R

EA
R

   
  C

U
L-

D
E-

SA
C

15
' O

R
 G

R
EA

TE
R

 F
O

R
 E

A
SE

M
EN

TS
SI

D
E 

C
O

R
N

ER
10

' O
R

 G
R

EA
TE

R
 F

O
R

 E
A

SE
M

EN
TS

SI
D

E 
C

O
R

N
ER

 G
A

R
A

G
E 

18
' O

R
 G

R
EA

TE
R

 F
O

R
 E

A
SE

M
EN

TS

2.
M

IN
IM

U
M

 P
ER

M
IS

SI
B

LE
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 F
LO

O
R

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
: 2

4”
 A

B
O

V
E 

TO
P 

O
F 

C
U

R
B

 M
EA

SU
R

ED
 A

T 
FR

O
N

T 
O

F 
EA

C
H

 L
O

T.

3.
ZO

N
E

X
:

A
R

EA
S

O
F

50
0-

Y
EA

R
FL

O
O

D
;A

R
EA

O
F

10
0-

Y
EA

R
FL

O
O

D
W

IT
H

A
V

ER
A

G
E

D
EP

TH
S

O
F

LE
SS

TH
A

N
1

FO
O

T
O

R
W

IT
H

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
A

R
EA

S 
LE

SS
 T

H
A

N
 1

 S
Q

U
A

R
E 

M
IL

E;
 A

N
D

 A
R

EA
S 

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

 B
Y

 L
EV

EE
S 

FR
O

M
 1

00
-Y

EA
R

 F
LO

O
D

4.
TH

E
SU

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

IS
IN

“Z
O

N
E

X
-S

H
A

D
ED

”;
A

R
EA

S
O

F
50

0-
Y

EA
R

FL
O

O
D

;A
R

EA
S

O
F

10
0-

Y
EA

R
FL

O
O

D
W

IT
H

A
V

ER
A

G
E

D
EP

TH
S

O
F

LE
SS

TH
A

N
1

FO
O

T
O

R
W

IT
H

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
A

R
EA

S
LE

SS
TH

A
N

1
SQ

U
A

R
E

M
IL

E;
A

N
D

A
R

EA
S

PR
O

TE
C

TE
D

B
Y

LE
V

EE
S

FR
O

M
10

0-
Y

EA
R

FL
O

O
D

,
IN

A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E 

W
IT

H
 F

.E
.M

.A
. C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 F

IR
M

 M
A

P 
N

O
. 4

80
33

8 
00

30
 E

, M
A

P 
R

EV
IS

ED
 JU

N
E 

06
, 2

00
0.

5.
B

EN
C

H
M

A
R

K
: R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 S
PI

K
E 

IN
 P

O
W

ER
 P

O
LE

 L
O

C
A

TE
D

 A
T 

TH
E 

N
.E

.C
. O

F 
TH

E 
IN

TE
R

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

F 
C

H
A

PI
N

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 M

cC
O

LL
 R

O
A

D
.

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

:  
96

.1
2 

   
   

   
D

A
TU

M
: N

.A
.D

. 1
98

3

6.
N

O
PE

R
M

A
N

EN
T

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

ES
SH

A
LL

B
E

A
LL

O
W

ED
W

IT
H

IN
U

TI
LI

TY
EA

SE
M

EN
TS

,
G

A
S

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
,

IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
EA

SE
M

EN
TS

,
LO

T
LI

N
ES

.

TO
TA

L
V

O
LU

M
E

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
TO

D
ET

A
IN

0.
65

A
C

-F
T

(2
8,

37
5

C
.F

.)
O

F
ST

O
R

M
R

U
N

O
FF

A
S

PE
R

A
PP

R
O

V
ED

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
R

EP
O

R
T

FO
R

M
A

R
IT

ER
R

Y
ES

TA
TE

S 
SU

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

.

7.
N

O
 A

C
C

ES
S 

TO
 L

O
TS

 1
 A

N
D

 8
 F

R
O

M
 M

O
N

M
A

C
K

 R
O

A
D

 IS
 A

LL
O

W
ED

.

8.
A

FI
V

E
(5

.0
)

FO
O

T
SI

D
EW

A
LK

FI
V

E
(5

.0
)

FE
ET

B
EH

IN
D

TH
E

B
A

C
K

O
F

C
U

R
B

IS
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

A
LO

N
G

M
O

N
M

A
C

K
R

D
.A

N
D

B
O

TH
SI

D
ES

O
F

IN
TE

R
IO

R
ST

R
EE

T.
SI

D
EW

A
LK

S
TO

B
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TE

D
A

T
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
PE

R
M

IT
ST

A
G

E,
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
H

A
N

D
IC

A
P

R
A

M
PS

IN
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E
W

IT
H

A
D

A
ST

A
N

D
A

R
D

S.

9.
A

LL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
A

LL
 C

O
M

PL
Y

 W
IT

H
 S

TO
R

M
W

A
TE

R
 P

O
LL

U
TI

O
N

 P
R

EV
EN

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 (S
W

3P
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

).

10
.

SE
T 

N
O

 4
 IR

O
N

 R
EB

A
R

 O
N

 A
LL

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 L
O

T 
C

O
R

N
ER

S

11
.

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 IS
 A

U
TO

-U
R

B
A

N
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

A
L

12
.

A
 S

EP
A

R
A

TE
 P

ER
M

IT
 IS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 F

O
R

 S
ID

EW
A

LK
S 

D
U

R
IN

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 P

ER
M

IT
 S

TA
G

E 
FO

R
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

A
L 

U
SE

.

13
.

50
%

 O
F 

PE
R

C
EN

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
PA

R
K

LA
N

D
 F

EE
 W

IL
L 

B
E 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 A

T 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 P

ER
M

IT
 S

TA
G

E 
$3

00
.0

0

14
.

N
O

 C
ED

A
R

 F
EN

C
E 

O
R

 B
LO

C
K

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E 

A
LL

O
W

ED
 O

N
 F

R
O

N
T 

O
F 

LO
TS

 - 
(O

PA
Q

U
E)

15
.  

   
  A

LL
 L

O
TS

 M
U

ST
  H

A
V

E 
 1

 %
 G

R
A

D
E 

FR
O

M
 R

EA
R

 O
F 

LO
T 

TO
 S

TR
EE

T 
TO

 P
R

O
V

ID
E 

PO
SI

TI
V

E 
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E.

16
.

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
A

R
EA

"A
"

SH
A

LL
B

E
U

SE
D

FO
R

TH
E

PU
R

PO
SE

S
O

F
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

FO
R

M
A

R
IT

ER
R

Y
SU

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

O
N

LY
A

N
D

C
A

N
N

O
T

B
E

EX
C

H
A

N
G

ED
FO

R
O

W
N

ER
SH

IP
;

M
U

ST
B

E
FU

R
N

IS
H

ED
A

N
D

M
A

IN
TA

IN
ED

B
Y

TH
E

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
U

N
TI

L
H

O
A

IS
ES

TA
B

LI
SH

ED
.

 T
H

E 
W

O
O

D
LA

N
D

 A
T 

 J
A

C
K

SO
N

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N



SPRING VALLEY SUBDIVISION

THE WEST 10.00 ACRES OF THE EAST 20.00 ACRES OF LOT
4, SECTION 242, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S
SURVEY, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. ACCORDING TO
WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 1369, PAGE 700,
DEED RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

THE GENEVA F. FALLS TRACT:

SPECIAL W
ARRANTY DEED

DOCUM
ENT No. 2079650

OFFICIAL RECORDS

W
ARRANTY DEED

DOCUM
ENT No. 2380251

OFFICIAL RECORDS

GONZALEZ ANAHI V ET AL
SPRING VALLEY LOT 1
2123 SAGINAW AVE

GARCIA JOSE R
SPRING VALLEY LOT 2
2119 SAGINAW AVE

SPRING VALLEY LOT 3

REYNA MICHAEL R &
AUDRY Z ELIZONDO

2113 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 4

GARZA ERICK HUGO
2109 SAGINAW AVE

SPRING VALLEY LOT 5

CANTU JUAN E & YESENIA R
2105 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 6

GARCIA GREGORY
2027 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 7

GONZALEZ ROGELIO S & LUZ I
2023 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 8

RIVERA JORGE JR & CORINA
2019 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 9

mas ENGINEERING LLC.
consulting engineering

firm no. f-15499

SITE P
LA

N



SPRING VALLEY SUBDIVISION

THE WEST 10.00 ACRES OF THE EAST 20.00 ACRES OF LOT
4, SECTION 242, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S
SURVEY, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. ACCORDING TO
WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 1369, PAGE 700,
DEED RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

THE GENEVA F. FALLS TRACT:

SPECIAL W
ARRANTY DEED

DOCUM
ENT No. 2079650

OFFICIAL RECORDS

W
ARRANTY DEED

DOCUM
ENT No. 2380251

OFFICIAL RECORDS

GONZALEZ ANAHI V ET AL
SPRING VALLEY LOT 1
2123 SAGINAW AVE

GARCIA JOSE R
SPRING VALLEY LOT 2
2119 SAGINAW AVE

SPRING VALLEY LOT 3

REYNA MICHAEL R &
AUDRY Z ELIZONDO

2113 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 4

GARZA ERICK HUGO
2109 SAGINAW AVE

SPRING VALLEY LOT 5

CANTU JUAN E & YESENIA R
2105 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 6

GARCIA GREGORY
2027 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 7

GONZALEZ ROGELIO S & LUZ I
2023 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 8

RIVERA JORGE JR & CORINA
2019 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 9

mas ENGINEERING LLC.
consulting engineering

firm no. f-15499

W
A

TER
 P

LA
N



SPRING VALLEY SUBDIVISION

THE WEST 10.00 ACRES OF THE EAST 20.00 ACRES OF LOT
4, SECTION 242, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S
SURVEY, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. ACCORDING TO
WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 1369, PAGE 700,
DEED RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

THE GENEVA F. FALLS TRACT:

SPECIAL W
ARRANTY DEED

DOCUM
ENT No. 2079650

OFFICIAL RECORDS

W
ARRANTY DEED

DOCUM
ENT No. 2380251

OFFICIAL RECORDS

GONZALEZ ANAHI V ET AL
SPRING VALLEY LOT 1
2123 SAGINAW AVE

GARCIA JOSE R
SPRING VALLEY LOT 2
2119 SAGINAW AVE

SPRING VALLEY LOT 3

REYNA MICHAEL R &
AUDRY Z ELIZONDO

2113 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 4

GARZA ERICK HUGO
2109 SAGINAW AVE

SPRING VALLEY LOT 5

CANTU JUAN E & YESENIA R
2105 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 6

GARCIA GREGORY
2027 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 7

GONZALEZ ROGELIO S & LUZ I
2023 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 8

RIVERA JORGE JR & CORINA
2019 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 9

mas ENGINEERING LLC.
consulting engineering

firm no. f-15499

SA
N

ITA
R

Y SEW
ER

 P
LA

N



SPRING VALLEY SUBDIVISION

THE WEST 10.00 ACRES OF THE EAST 20.00 ACRES OF LOT
4, SECTION 242, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S
SURVEY, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. ACCORDING TO
WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 1369, PAGE 700,
DEED RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

THE GENEVA F. FALLS TRACT:

SPECIAL W
ARRANTY DEED

DOCUM
ENT No. 2079650

OFFICIAL RECORDS

W
ARRANTY DEED

DOCUM
ENT No. 2380251

OFFICIAL RECORDS

GONZALEZ ANAHI V ET AL
SPRING VALLEY LOT 1
2123 SAGINAW AVE

GARCIA JOSE R
SPRING VALLEY LOT 2
2119 SAGINAW AVE

SPRING VALLEY LOT 3

REYNA MICHAEL R &
AUDRY Z ELIZONDO

2113 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 4

GARZA ERICK HUGO
2109 SAGINAW AVE

SPRING VALLEY LOT 5

CANTU JUAN E & YESENIA R
2105 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 6

GARCIA GREGORY
2027 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 7

GONZALEZ ROGELIO S & LUZ I
2023 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 8

RIVERA JORGE JR & CORINA
2019 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 9

mas ENGINEERING LLC.
consulting engineering

firm no. f-15499

STO
R

M
 SEW

ER
 P

LA
N



SPRING VALLEY SUBDIVISION

THE WEST 10.00 ACRES OF THE EAST 20.00 ACRES OF LOT
4, SECTION 242, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S
SURVEY, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. ACCORDING TO
WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 1369, PAGE 700,
DEED RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

THE GENEVA F. FALLS TRACT:

SPECIAL W
ARRANTY DEED

DOCUM
ENT No. 2079650

OFFICIAL RECORDS

W
ARRANTY DEED

DOCUM
ENT No. 2380251

OFFICIAL RECORDS

GONZALEZ ANAHI V ET AL
SPRING VALLEY LOT 1
2123 SAGINAW AVE

GARCIA JOSE R
SPRING VALLEY LOT 2
2119 SAGINAW AVE

SPRING VALLEY LOT 3

REYNA MICHAEL R &
AUDRY Z ELIZONDO

2113 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 4

GARZA ERICK HUGO
2109 SAGINAW AVE

SPRING VALLEY LOT 5

CANTU JUAN E & YESENIA R
2105 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 6

GARCIA GREGORY
2027 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 7

GONZALEZ ROGELIO S & LUZ I
2023 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 8

RIVERA JORGE JR & CORINA
2019 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 9

mas ENGINEERING LLC.
consulting engineering

firm no. f-15499

P
A

VIN
G

 A
N

D
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

P
LA

N



mas ENGINEERING LLC.
consulting engineering

firm no. f-15499

P
R

O
FILE P

LA
N

N
O

TE:



SPRING VALLEY SUBDIVISION

THE WEST 10.00 ACRES OF THE EAST 20.00 ACRES OF LOT
4, SECTION 242, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S
SURVEY, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. ACCORDING TO
WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 1369, PAGE 700,
DEED RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

THE GENEVA F. FALLS TRACT:

SPECIAL W
ARRANTY DEED

DOCUM
ENT No. 2079650

OFFICIAL RECORDS

W
ARRANTY DEED

DOCUM
ENT No. 2380251

OFFICIAL RECORDS

GONZALEZ ANAHI V ET AL
SPRING VALLEY LOT 1
2123 SAGINAW AVE

GARCIA JOSE R
SPRING VALLEY LOT 2
2119 SAGINAW AVE

SPRING VALLEY LOT 3

REYNA MICHAEL R &
AUDRY Z ELIZONDO

2113 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 4

GARZA ERICK HUGO
2109 SAGINAW AVE

SPRING VALLEY LOT 5

CANTU JUAN E & YESENIA R
2105 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 6

GARCIA GREGORY
2027 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 7

GONZALEZ ROGELIO S & LUZ I
2023 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 8

RIVERA JORGE JR & CORINA
2019 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 9

mas ENGINEERING LLC.
consulting engineering

firm no. f-15499

SW
3P



mas ENGINEERING LLC.
consulting engineering

firm no. f-15499

D
ETA

IL SW
3P



SPRING VALLEY SUBDIVISION

THE WEST 10.00 ACRES OF THE EAST 20.00 ACRES OF LOT
4, SECTION 242, TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY'S
SURVEY, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. ACCORDING TO
WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 1369, PAGE 700,
DEED RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

THE GENEVA F. FALLS TRACT:

SPECIAL W
ARRANTY DEED

DOCUM
ENT No. 2079650

OFFICIAL RECORDS

W
ARRANTY DEED

DOCUM
ENT No. 2380251

OFFICIAL RECORDS

GONZALEZ ANAHI V ET AL
SPRING VALLEY LOT 1
2123 SAGINAW AVE

GARCIA JOSE R
SPRING VALLEY LOT 2
2119 SAGINAW AVE

SPRING VALLEY LOT 3

REYNA MICHAEL R &
AUDRY Z ELIZONDO

2113 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 4

GARZA ERICK HUGO
2109 SAGINAW AVE

SPRING VALLEY LOT 5

CANTU JUAN E & YESENIA R
2105 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 6

GARCIA GREGORY
2027 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 7

GONZALEZ ROGELIO S & LUZ I
2023 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 8

RIVERA JORGE JR & CORINA
2019 SAGINAW AVE
SPRING VALLEY LOT 9

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T

mas ENGINEERING LLC.
consulting engineering

firm no. f-15499

STR
EET LIG

H
TIN

G



3/4"

1 3/4"

1/2"

FU
LL C

LO
SED

: 3 3/4"

3.5' X 3.5'

45°

45°

135°

D
D

R
IVEW

AY
SID

EW
ALK

E

4'

D
R

IVEW
AY W

ID
TH

4'

2' M
AX

B

B

6'

D

B

B

1"

3'
B

2"

VAR
IES

2"

VAR
IABLE (BU

T N
O

T LO
N

G
ER

 TH
AN

 20')

3' MIN.

VAR
IABLE

1 1/2"

6"

12"

6"

4"

8"

4'
2'

2"

1 1/2"

6 1/2"

R
+5''

R
+5''

SID
EW

ALK

LA
N

D
IN

G

M
in. 4"

2" SA
N

D
 C

U
SH

IO
N

EX
PA

N
SIO

N
 JO

IN
T

A
S R

EQ
U

IR
ED

1" M
O

R
TA

R
 B

ED
 - SH

A
LL C

O
N

FO
R

M
 TO

                A
PPLIC

A
B

LE SPEC
IFIC

A
TIO

N
S

C
O

N
TR

O
L JO

IN
T PER

M
ISSIB

LE

SID
E FLA

R
E

(TY
P)

D
ETEC

TA
B

LE W
A

R
N

IN
G

 PA
V

ER
 W

ITH
TR

U
N

C
A

TED
 D

O
M

E SU
R

FA
C

E

C
LA

SS A
 C

O
N

C
R

ETE - SH
A

LL C
O

N
FO

R
M

 TO
                   A

PPLIC
A

B
LE SPEC

IFIC
A

TIO
N

S
N

O
. 3 R

EB
A

R
 A

T
18" (M

A
X

.) O
N

-C
EN

TER
B

O
TH

 W
A

Y
S

FU
R

N
ISH

 D
ETEC

TA
B

LE W
A

R
N

IN
G

 PA
V

ER
 U

N
ITS M

EETIN
G

 A
LL

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS O
F A

STM
 C

-936, C
-33. LA

Y
 IN

 A
 TW

O
 B

Y
 TW

O
 U

N
IT

B
A

SK
ET W

EA
V

E PA
TTER

N
 O

R
 A

S D
IR

EC
TED

.

LA
Y

 FU
LL-SIZE U

N
ITS FIR

ST FO
LLO

W
ED

 B
Y

 C
LO

SU
R

E U
N

ITS C
O

N
SISTIN

G

O
F A

T LEA
ST 25 PER

C
EN

T O
F A

 FU
LL U

N
IT.  C

U
T D

ETEC
TA

B
LE W

A
R

N
IN

G

PA
V

ER
 U

N
ITS U

SIN
G

 A
 PO

W
ER

 SA
W

.

N
O

. 3 R
EB

A
R

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 PA
V

ER
 IN

SET

 2"
1"

1" 1"

4"
 2"

8"

D
ETEC

TA
B

LE
W

A
R

N
IN

G
 SU

R
FA

C
E

R
A

M
P

R
A

M
P

B
A

C
K

 O
F

C
U

R
B

4" M
A

X
A

N
D

 U
SU

A
L

2'-0"
MIN.

FA
C

E O
F

C
U

R
B

 6" M
IN

10" M
A

XD
ETEC

TA
B

LE W
A

R
N

IN
G

 SU
R

FA
C

E
(D

O
M

ES TO
 R

U
N

 PA
R

A
LLEL TO

PED
ESTR

IA
N

 TR
A

V
EL)

LA
N

D
IN

G

4" M
A

X

A
N

D
 U

SU
A

L

2'-0"

MIN.

SID
E FLA

R
E

(TY
PIC

A
L)

FA
C

E O
F

C
U

R
B

 6" M
IN

10" M
A

X

B
A

C
K

 O
F

C
U

R
B

PEDESTRIAN
TRAVEL
DIRECTION

PEDESTRIAN
TRAVEL
DIRECTION

TY
PIC

A
L PLA

C
EM

EN
T O

F D
ETEC

TA
B

LE
W

A
R

N
IN

G
 SU

R
FA

C
E O

N
 SLO

PIN
G

 R
A

M
P R

U
N

.

TY
PIC

A
L PLA

C
EM

EN
T O

F D
ETEC

TA
B

LE W
A

R
N

IN
G

SU
R

FA
C

E O
N

 LA
N

D
IN

G
 A

T STR
EET ED

G
E.

D
ETEC

TA
B

LE W
A

R
N

IN
G

S
RAMP

mas ENGINEERING LLC.
consulting engineering

firm no. f-15499

D
ETA

ILS



VARIABLE

VAR
IABLE

18" MIN.

3'-0" MAX.

30" MIN.

9"

1'-6" M
IN

. 6'-6" M
AX

1'-6" M
IN

. 6'-6" M
AX.

2" MIN.

2" MIN.

10'-0"

45  ELBO
W

45  ELBO
W

45  ELBO
W

45  ELBO
W

VAR
IABLE''

2'-6" MIN.''

1" SER
V

IC
E LIN

E

2%

2" C
A

ST IR
O

N
 V

A
LV

E W
ITH

 STA
N

D
A

R
D

O
PER

A
TIN

G
 N

U
T

2" SD
R

9 PO
LITU

B
IN

G

8" LEN
G

TH
 B

R
O

N
ZE N

IPPLE

W
A

TER
 M

A
IN

 (C
-900 D

R
-18

C
LA

SS 150)

2" SC
H

 40 P.V
.C

. C
A

SIN
G

 EN
D

S TO
 EX

TEN
D

B
EY

O
N

D
 B

A
C

K
 O

F C
U

R
B

 TO
 ED

G
E O

F
PA

V
EM

EN
T

1" SER
V

IC
E LIN

E V
A

N
 G

U
A

R
D

 PLA
STIC

SER
V

IC
IN

G
 B

LU
E PO

TA
B

LE TU
B

IN
G

 A
STM

 D
2666

 C
O

R
PO

R
A

TIO
N

 STO
P

SEE N
O

TE N
O

. 1

D
O

U
B

LE STR
A

P B
R

O
N

ZE
SER

V
IC

E SA
D

D
LE

W
A

TER
 M

A
IN

 (C
-900

D
R

-18 C
LA

SS 150)

N
O

TES:

2" SER
V

IC
E LIN

E

1.
SER

V
IC

E LIN
ES G

R
EA

TER
 TH

A
N

 1" R
EQ

U
IR

E P.V
.C

. SC
H

ED
U

LE 40 PIPE.
2.

2" SER
V

IC
ES R

EQ
U

IR
E B

O
TH

 C
O

R
P. STO

P A
N

D
 C

A
ST IR

O
N

 V
A

LV
E.

3.
O

N
E SER

V
IC

E R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 FO

R
 EA

C
H

 LO
T.

4.
2" A

N
G

LE STO
PS R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 FO
R

 2" SER
V

IC
ES A

T M
ETER

 LO
C

A
TIO

N
.

5.
A

 U
-B

R
A

N
C

H
 FITTIN

G
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 FO
R

 1" SER
V

IC
ES A

T M
ETER

 LO
C

A
TIO

N
.

4" SC
H

 40 P.V
.C

. C
A

SIN
G

 IF R
EQ

U
IR

ED

2" P.V
.C

.

4" SC
H

 40 P.V
.C

. C
A

SIN
G

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TIO
N

 STO
P

D
O

U
B

LE STR
A

P B
R

O
N

ZE
SER

V
IC

E SA
D

D
LE

STA
N

D
A

R
D

V
A

LV
E B

O
X

C
O

R
P. STO

P

2" G
A

TE V
A

LV
E

1" A
N

G
LE

STO
P

A
A

SEC
TIO

N
 A-A

C
olor = Black

AN
C

H
O

R
 H

O
LE

D
ATE O

F M
AN

U
FAC

TU
R

E (M
M

/YY FO
R

M
AT)FR

AM
E SEC

TIO
N

C
H

AN
N

EL FO
R

 G
ASKET SEAL

(IN
C

LU
D

ED
)

39.06in

0in
0.73in
1.95in
4.64in

32.72in
34.49in

0.92in

30.04in
2.22in

R
AISED

 LETTER
IN

G

C
EN

TER
 SEC

TIO
N

 FO
R

C
U

STO
M

IZED
LO

G
O

/M
AR

KIN
G

C
O

N
C

EALED
PIC

K H
O

LE

AASH
TO

 M
-306

D
ESIG

N
ATIO

N

BO
TTO

M
 AR

C
H

C
U

STO
M

 M
AR

KIN
G

TO
P AR

C
H

C
U

STO
M

 M
AR

KIN
G

C
olor = Black
C

O
VER

1.50in

D
ATE O

F M
AN

U
FAC

TU
R

E
(M

M
/YY FO

R
M

AT)

C
O

VER
 SEC

TIO
N

4.12in

0in

2.54in

32.46in

mas ENGINEERING LLC.
consulting engineering

firm no. f-15499

D
ETA

ILS



              3/16"

26 1/2"

28"

1 1/2"

26 1/4"

32"

24"

1 1/2"

6"

12"

2"

6"

12"

6"

6"

18"

1-1/2"

6"

6'-0"

6"6" 5'-0"

18"

6"
6"

"W
"

6"8"

6'-0"

3"R
''

2"

3'-4"

1'2'-0"

4'-0"1'

W
 + 2'

2"

2"

W
6"

6"

6"

36"

24"

W

10"

W
+1'

12"

6"
6"

6' M
IN

.

O
.D

. +12"

VARIES

VARIES

6"
6"

6"

12"

6"

6"
6"

12"

2"

8" 6"

6"
'W

'
6"

18"

6'-0"

5'-0"6" 6"

12"

mas ENGINEERING LLC.
consulting engineering

firm no. f-15499

D
ETA

ILS







W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D
EN

TE
R

PR
IS

E 
ST

N A
S S

A
U

 S
T

E N
C A

N T
O

AV
E

W I N D S O R
S T

S A H A R A  S T

M
IN

ER
AL

R I
G

H
T S

 L
N

DA
M

AS
CO

 A
VE

F I
N C

H
 L

N

N 
F U

LT
O

N
 S

T
T E A L  L N

S W A L L O W
C T

TA H I T I  D R

E X E C U T I V E  S T
EL

 M
U

N
D

O
 D

R

D O D G E  S T

SP
AR

R
O

W
 L

N

R O
Y  

D
R

G
R

A
N

R
E Y

 D
R

E I S E N H O W E R  S T

W  G R E E N W I C H  S T

W  P O W E L L  S T

W  B R O O M E  S T

A M B A S S A D O R  S T

P O R T A L E S  D R

A R L I N G T O N
S T C H I P P E W A  A V E

SN
A

PP
ER

 D
R

M O O N L I G H T  L N

C A N D L E L I G H T
L N

M
O

JA
VE

 S
T

S A G I N A W  A V E

V I L L A  L I N D A  A V E

AR
U

B
A 

D
R

BA
H

A
M

A
S  

D
R

N  
J A

C
K

S O
N

 R
D

R O
E L

 B
A Z

A
N

 R
D

W  C H A P I N  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
THE WOODLANDS AT JACKSON

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



Lot 16, Se ction  24 0 Tex -M ex

John  An dr ew M cDon ald

C.O.C NO . 20 09 -03 -01

1 ac o/o  a 3  acr e tr act o/o an 1 1.68  ac

231 5 W. Ch apin  St.
Se ction  237  Tex -Me x

Am an da G uttie rez

C.O.C NO . 20 09 -08 -01

E8 0'-W6 95'-S1 80' L OT 8 BLK 2 37,

GOLDEN CREST APARTMENT 

Jose A. Gar cia

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 3-0 1
1 ac out  of 11 .68  ac L ot 16, Se ction  24 0 Tex -M ex

Hugo  Can tu & Azen eth  Cant u

C.O.C NO . 20 08 -02 -02
0.74  ac out of lo t 8, Se ction  23 7 Te x-M ex

-01

-00

-02

-10

-20

JOSE A . GARCIA

-00

-00

-01 -02

-03

-04-06

-07

-08

-09

-10

-11 -12

-13

-15

-32

-19

-20

-22

-23

-24

-25
-26 -27

-29

-31RUSSELL RD

LOS PORTALES

-00-41 -40-35

-01

-01

THE SANDS SUBD.REPLAT OF LOTS 13 - 20115.04'

115.04'

15

100.00'

100.00'

14
0.3

9'14 14
0.3

9'

14
0.3

9'

115.04'

115.04'

14
0.3

9'13

68
.35

'
63

.00
'

63
.00

'
63

.00
'

63
.00

'

35.
36'

35.36'

68
.35

'
64

.00
'

117.54'

117.54' 43
.35

'

43
.35

'
64

.00
'

63
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

92.54' 92.54'

64
.00

'

63
.00

'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

117.54'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

63
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

117.54'

64
.00

'

63
.00

'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

117.54'

117.54'

117.54'64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

64
.00

'
54

.00
'

64
.00

'

69
.00

'

21.
21'

102.54

102.54'

64
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

54
.00

'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

21.21'

69
.00

'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

64
.00

'
64

.00
'

117.54'

117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

117.54'

117.54'

117.54' 117.54'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

64
.00

'

2

1
38
39

36

5
4

35

3 37

33

8

7
32

6 34

3010
29

9 31

13 26

11
12

28

27

15
16 23

14 25

24

19 20

17
18

22

21
15

PH. 1

68
.00

'

117.59' 117.00'117.00'

132.59'

54
.00

'
32

.70
'

32
.70

'
54

.00
'

157.00'157.00'157.58'

68
.00

'
69

.00
'

68
.00

'

69
.00

'
68

.00
'

107.64'

132.00'

107.64'

132.00'

108.23'

32
.70

'
54

.00
'

13

12
11

19

18
17

14

15
16

-15

-10

-11

-14

-00

-01

23

135134133132131130129128127126

125 124 123 122 121 120 119 118 117 116

115114113112111110109108107106105104103

102 101100 99 98 97 96 95 94 93 92 91 90

89888786858483828180797877

76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 64

63
62
61
60

59
58
57

56

5554535251504948474645444342
41
40

39

38

9
8
7

6
5
4
3
2

37
36
35
34
33
32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24

22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10

1

-12-07

CHAPIN CROSSING

-00

SUBDIVISION

SPRING VALLEY
17

22

23
24

26

25

19
20
21

18

55 5652 53 54

29 283032 31 27

16

59

13 14 1511 12

62 61 6063

57

58

50 5148 49

35 34 3337 36

10

65 64

7 8 95 6

6667

4544
43

46

42

40 3941 38

72

4

70 69 68

2 31

71

47

D DCBA 67

108

107

106

105

104

103

TH
E 

SA
ND

S 
SU

BD
.

29

28

11

12

30

10

32

8

9

31

22

21

6

7

23

24

5

4

26

25

2

3

27

1

WH
ITE

 R
OC

K E
ST

AT
ES

10

A

3

4

6

7

5

8

9

11

12

13

14

1623

17

1821

22

20 19

SUBD.

VIL
LA

S D
EL

 PR
AD

O 
SU

BD
.

28272625242322212019181716

15

14
13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

-05 

T2100-00-237-0009-00

T2100-00-237-0001-

T2100-00-242-0012-
T2100-00-242-0011-

T2100-00-242-0006-

T2100-00-242-0004-
T2100-00-242-0003-

T2100-00-239-0014-
T2100-00-239-0013-

T2100-00-240-0016-

T2100-00-240-0015-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

37
-00

08
-

-01            -02

VILLARREAL
DORA
-08

-03                    -01

-05

-12

-00
-10

-11         -07

-12

-00

-11

-03
-02

-08    -09   -10   -11

-13-17-16-15-14 

-07

-18

-12

-04

-06  -13       -04          -05      -03 -02

-05       -05-01

-24-06-20 -22-18-16-10     

-04

-03

-11
-30
-12

-02

-07

-05
-04

-03

-02

-01

-05
-00
-06-03

-16   -10     -09      -30  -25

ARNULFO
RAMIREZYBARRARAMOS

MA
RG

AR
ITA

-19

-11  -09  -08  -10   -07      -06

-17-20

27

42

41

454443 46 504847 49 545251 53

40

15

14

13 16 2345910 781112

323336 3435373839 3031 29 28

1816 17 19 232220 21 24 25 26

COMMUNITY SUBD. No. 2

GOLDEN CREST APARTMENT 

COMMUNITY SUBD. No. 1

SU
GA

R 
RD

.

JA
CK

SO
N 

RD
.

CHAPIN ST.

31 32 33 34 35 36

59585721 22 23 24 25 26 2827 29 30 46

47

48

49

50

565554

515253

PA
RA

DI
SE

 ES
TA

TE
S

303156

2 55 32 29

54 33 28

53 34 27

52 35 26

51 36 25

50 37 24

49 38 23

48 39 22

47 40 21

46 41 20

45 42 19

44 43 18

15 16 17

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

272829

2118
A
BC
D

19

D
C
B
A

17

D
CB
A

16

D
CB
A

15

D
CB
A

14

D
CB
A

13

D
C
B
A

12

D
CB
A

11

65

64

63

62

61

60

55

56

57

58

59

5453

48

49

50

51

52

42

46

45

44

43

A B C D
66

D A B C D
6

A B C D
7

A B C D
8

A B C D
9

E A
B
C
D
E

10

GR
AN

D 
ES

TA
TE

S 6

5

4

3

2

1

7

8

9

10

11

12

3

1

LOT 1

RANCHO COLORADO
SUBDIVISION

14

3

11

6

LOT 1

ME
ZA

 S
UB

DI
VI

SIO
N

10

13

4

12

5

SANTA FE ESTATES
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 1817 19 20

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

CR
OU

SE
 SU

BD
IVI

SI
ON

9

8

7

6

14

12

13

11

15

16

9

8

1

12
7

12
8

148

133

129
130

132
131

134
135
136
137

142

138
139

141
140

143
144
145
146
147

5

4

3

2

1

JACKSON POINT SUBD

15

59
60

113
112
111
110
109

90 85

88
89 86

87

91
92

84
83

93
94

82
81

95
96

80
79

108
107
106
105
104
103

99 76
98
97

77
78

101
100 75

74
102 73

12
5

12
4

12
3

12
2

12
1

12
6

666564 70696867 71 72

152 151 150 149

-14-16

-17 -18

Repl
at

-01

R. 
FL

OR
ES

1

2

21

22
23
24

PH
. 2

A

3

2

1

MAG BUG SUBD.

1

2
3
4
5
6
7

42 29

3041
40

39
38
37

36

31
32

33
34
35

8

9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16

20
21
22
23
24

25

19

17 18

SP
RI

NG
 VA

LL
EY

 2

262728

32 31 282930 27 26 25 24 23 22

13121110987654

21 20 19

1614 15 17

18

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D
EN

TE
R

PR
IS

E 
ST

N A
S S

A
U

 S
T

E N
C A

N T
O

AV
E

W I N D S O R
S T

S A H A R A  S T

M
IN

ER
AL

R I
G

H
T S

 L
N

DA
M

AS
CO

 A
VE

F I
N C

H
 L

N

N 
F U

LT
O

N
 S

T
T E A L  L N

S W A L L O W
C T

TA H I T I  D R

E X E C U T I V E  S T
EL

 M
U

N
D

O
 D

R

D O D G E  S T

SP
AR

R
O

W
 L

N

R O
Y  

D
R

G
R

A
N

R
E Y

 D
R

E I S E N H O W E R  S T

W  G R E E N W I C H  S T

W  P O W E L L  S T

W  B R O O M E  S T

A M B A S S A D O R  S T

P O R T A L E S  D R

A R L I N G T O N
S T C H I P P E W A  A V E

SN
A

PP
ER

 D
R

M O O N L I G H T  L N

C A N D L E L I G H T
L N

M
O

JA
VE

 S
T

S A G I N A W  A V E

V I L L A  L I N D A  A V E

AR
U

B
A 

D
R

BA
H

A
M

A
S  

D
R

N  
J A

C
K

S O
N

 R
D

R O
E L

 B
A Z

A
N

 R
D

W  C H A P I N  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
THE WOODLANDS AT JACKSON

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION



 





 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Jaime Acevedo, MPA., Director Email : jacevedo@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - Multi-Family Residential Development √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  √ Results City Council Meeting

  Street Widening Improvements (Jackson Road)  √    

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements (Jackson Road)  √    

  Drainage Improvements  √    
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)

 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √  
 Street Sign Sheet: √  
 Street Detail Sheets √  
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √  
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 THE WOODLAND AT JACKSON SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

PRELIMINARY STAGE

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS September 13, 2022

 

Staff Review : September 22, 2022 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Planner I Staff / Engineer : September 29, 2022  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
September 2, 2022 Preliminary: October 11, 2022

THE WOODLAND at JACKSON SUBDIVISION Consultant : MAS ENGINEERING, Consulting Engineering

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: Marco Santivanez, Owner 2413 Victorian Avenue, Edindurg, Texas 78539 Mario A. Salinas, P.E. Project Engineer

 Water Distribution System Provider:  City of Edinburg Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 Auto-Urban Residential District

 Zone "X" (Shaded), Panel #480338 0030E REVISED (June 6, 2000)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  City of Edinburg Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed Private Streets

 Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √  Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √  Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √   

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √   

 N.O.I. Submittal √  Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √  Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √  Dated:

 Change Orders √  Dated:

 Final Walk Though √  Dated:

 Punch List √  Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √  Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √  Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √  Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √  Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √  Dated:

  Recording Process:

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  

√  0 EA. @ -$                         

√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 Street/Sidewalk Escrow (Jackson Road) √  264 LF @ 100.47$                   

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: ETJ -$                   Per Unit 0  √   

0 Residential Lot 300.00$              √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

11 Multi-Family (11) 300.00$              √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: COE - CCN √  Acres 3,445.00$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)   √ 0 Lots @ -$                 COE WATER-CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family)  √ 11 Lots @ 325.00$           COE WATER-CCN

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN  √  11 Lots @ 65.00$             COE SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation √   Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 2

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for ? Road

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from NAWSC Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 THE WOODLAND AT JACKSON SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

26,525.33$            Required:

  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 26,525.33$            

-$                       -$                                               

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Fire Hydrant Escrow -$                       Required:

-$                       

715.00$                 
15,948.81$            

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

3,300.00$              

11,933.81$            3.46

42,474.14$                          

3,575.00$              

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision (No Reimbursement on Record)

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

26,525.33$                          

15,948.81$                          

-$                                     



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT:  LA MARQUESA ESTATES SUBDIVISION 

Prepared on:    October 6, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: October 11, 2022 
Final Plat 
 
Subject:   Consider Final Plat for LA MARQUESA ESTATES SUBDIVISION, being a 

20.00 acre tract of land out of Lots 15, Block 52, Alamo Land and Sugar Company 
Subdivision, located at 4701 East Owassa Road , as requested by Melden & Hunt, 
Inc.  

Location:   The property is located on the north side of Owassa Road, west of Alamo Road (FM 
907), and east of Ceasar Chavez Road. 

Zoning:   This property is within the City’s Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ), with 
Residential Suburban (RS) District Setbacks as follow: 20 ft Front, 15 ft Side, & 30 
ft Rear. 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat was approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission on May 
20, 2020 for a Single Family residential development with thirty (30) lots averaging 
approximatley 22,000 sq. ft. per lot.  

Utilities: Water Distribution System is served by North Alamo Water Supply Corporation and 
will be on a Sanitary Sewer Septic Faciality System managed by County of Hidago 
Health Department. All utility improvements within the proposed subdivision that are 
not limited to North Alamo Standard Specifications, curb and gutter, fire hydrants, 
storm drain inlets and pavement will be installed by the developer in accordance with 
City of Edinburg’s Unified Development code and approved 2014 Standards Manual.  

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg  

Saff recommends approval of the Final Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified Development 
Code, accepted cost estimates by City of Edinburg, and accepance of the financial guarantee for the 
completion of the subdivision improvements prior to recording the subdivision plat. Financial 
Guarantee will be released upon completion and inspection of public improvements 



OWASSA ROAD

A
S

E
N

C
I
O

N
 
A

L
O

N
Z

O
 
A

N
D

 
W

I
F

E
 
M

A
R

I
A

 
A

L
O

N
Z

O

W
.
D

.
W

.
V

.
L
 
V

O
L
U

M
E

 
1
8
6
3
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
3
7
5
,
 
H

.
C

.
O

.
R

C

I

P

R

I

A

N

O

 

C

A

S

T

A

N

E

D

A

,

 

J

R

.

W

.

D

.

W

.

V

.

L

 

V

O

L

U

M

E

 

1

3

0

6

,

P

A

G

E

 

4

0

8

,

 

H

.

C

.

D

.

R

C

I
P

R

I
A

N

O

 
C

A

S

T

A

N

E

D

A

,
 
J

R

.

W

.
D

.
W

.
V

.
L

 
V

O

L

U

M

E

 
1

3

0

6

,

P

A

G

E

 
4

0

8

,
 
H

.
C

.
D

.
R

F
R

A
N

C
I
S

C
A

 
M

O
S

Q
U

E
D

A
 
C

A
S

T
A

N
E

D
A

W
.
D

.
 
V

O
L
U

M
E

 
1
6
6
6
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
6
4
8
,
 
H

.
C

.
O

.
R

S
A

M
U

E
L
 
C

A
S

T
A

N
E

D
A

,

J
A

S
O

N
 
C

A
S

T
A

N
E

D
A

 
A

N
D

V
A

N
E

S
S

A
 
C

A
S

T
A

N
E

D
A

.

G
.
W

.
D

.
 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

o
.

2
6
1
9
4
0
3
,
 
H

.
C

.
O

.
R

.

JOYCE JEAN WINDBIGLER

AFF. DOCUMENT No. 3043276, H.C.O.R.

NOEMI CASTANEDA AND RICHARD C. LOPEZ

G.W.D DOCUMENT NO. 2788755, H.C.O.R.

THE THREE RUPPERT'S I LLC

W.D DOCUMENT No. 3155039, H.C.O.R.

SEMINOLE VALLEY # 4 SUBDIVISION

VOLUME 48, PAGE 146, H.C.M.R.

KAYLEN HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION

VOLUME 29, PAGE 170, H.C.M.R.

7
0
.
0
'

8
0
.
0
'

2
0
.
0
'

5
0
.
0
'

2
0
.
0
'

4
0
.
0
'

2
0
.
0
'

2
0
.
0
'

S 81° 26' 02" E       660.00'

N
 
0

8
°
 
3

3
'
 
5

8
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

3
2

0
.
0

0
'

S
 
0

8
°
 
3

3
'
 
5

8
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

3
2

0
.
0

0
'

N 81° 26' 02" W       660.00'

8
7
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
6
.
2
5
'

8
5
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
8
.
7
5
'

265.50'

8
6
.
2
5
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

6
1
.
8
3
'

265.50'

265.50'

3
8
.
7
4
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
5
.
0
0
'

265.50'

265.50'

215.50'

265.50'

265.50'

265.50'

C

1

C

2

C

3

C

4

245.67'

265.50'

265.50'

265.50'

265.50'

265.50'

290.50' 290.50'

L
2

8
8
.
7
5
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

1
0
6
.
2
5
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

9
8
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
7
.
0
0
'

265.50'

3
8
.
7
6
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

9
1
.
1
8
'

265.50'

245.67'

8
3
.
0
7
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

8
3
.
0
0
'

6
1
.
8
3
'

265.50'

250.50'

N81° 26' 02"W

250.50'

265.50'

215.50'

265.50'

265.50'

265.50'

265.50'

265.50'

265.50'

265.50'

7
9
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
 
D

E
D

I
C

A
T

E
D

 
T

O
 
H

.
C

.
D

.
D

.
 
N

o
.
 
1

L

1

L

5

7
0
.
0
'

B
Y

 
T

H
I
S

 
P

L
A

T

N 81° 26' 02" W       330.00'

1
0
0
.
0
'

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S

25.0' PIPELINE EASEMENT

TO TENNESSEE GAS

TRANSMISSION COMPANY

VOLUME 688, PAGE 334, H.C.O.R.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

R
.
O

.
W

.

R
.
O

.
W

.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

S
.
 
M

A
R

Q
U

E
S

E
 
L
A

N
E

N
 
0
8
°
 
3
3
'
 
5
8
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
5
.
1
3
'

28

21

27

20

26

19

25

18

24

16

17

12

4

11

3

10

2

9

15

14

6

13

5

A
L

A
M

O
 
L

A
N

D
 
A

N
D

 
S

U
G

A
R

 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
1

,
 
P

A
G

E
 
2

4
-
2

6
,
 
H

.
C

.
M

.
R

.

L
O

T
 
1

5
,
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
5

2

A
L

A
M

O
 
L

A
N

D
 
A

N
D

 
S

U
G

A
R

 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
1

,
 
P

A
G

E
 
2

4
-
2

6
,
 
H

.
C

.
M

.
R

.

L
O

T
 
1

5
,
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
5

2

ALAMO LAND AND SUGAR COMPANY SUBDIVISION

VOLUME 1, PAGE 24-26, H.C.M.R.

LOT 2, BLOCK 48

ALAMO LAND AND SUGAR COMPANY SUBDIVISION

VOLUME 1, PAGE 24-26, H.C.M.R.

LOT 10, BLOCK 52

N
 
0
8
°
 
3
3
'
 
5
8
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
5
.
0
0
'

N
 
0
8
°
 
3
3
'
 
5
8
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
0
.
1
3
'

N:16612689.421

E:1109228.719

N:16612640.268

E:1109555.037

29 1

23

22

8

7

GONZALEZ   STREET

L

3

L

4

S 81° 26' 02" E       290.51'

7
9
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
 
D

E
D

I
C

A
T

E
D

 
T

O
 
H

.
C

.
D

.
D

.
 
N

o
.
 
1

65.3'

65.2'

OWASSA ROAD

J

O

S

E

 

A

.

 

G

O

N

Z

A

L

E

Z

 

A

N

D

 

W

I

F

E

J

U

A

N

I

T

A

 

G

.

 

G

O

N

Z

A

L

E

Z

W

.

D

 

D

O

C

U

M

E

N

T

 

N

o

.

 

3

4

5

9

1

4

,

 

H

.

C

.

O

.

R

.

A
S

E
N

C
I
O

N
 
A

L
O

N
Z

O
 
A

N
D

 
W

I
F

E
 
M

A
R

I
A

 
A

L
O

N
Z

O

W
.
D

.
W

.
V

.
L

 
V

O
L

U
M

E
 
1

8
6

3
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
3

7
5

,
 
H

.
C

.
O

.
R

C

I

P

R

I

A

N

O

 

C

A

S

T

A

N

E

D

A

,

 

J

R

.

W

.

D

.

W

.

V

.

L

 

V

O

L

U

M

E

 

1

3

0

6

,

P

A

G

E

 

4

0

8

,

 

H

.

C

.

D

.

R

C

I
P

R

I
A

N

O

 
C

A

S

T

A

N

E

D

A

,
 
J

R

.

W

.
D

.
W

.
V

.
L

 
V

O

L

U

M

E

 
1

3

0

6

,

P

A

G

E

 
4

0

8

,
 
H

.
C

.
D

.
R

F
R

A
N

C
I
S

C
A

 
M

O
S

Q
U

E
D

A
 
C

A
S

T
A

N
E

D
A

W
.
D

.
 
V

O
L

U
M

E
 
1

6
6

6
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
6

4
8

,
 
H

.
C

.
O

.
R

S
A

M
U

E
L

 
C

A
S

T
A

N
E

D
A

,

J
A

S
O

N
 
C

A
S

T
A

N
E

D
A

 
A

N
D

V
A

N
E

S
S

A
 
C

A
S

T
A

N
E

D
A

.

G
.
W

.
D

.
 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

o
.

2
6

1
9

4
0

3
,
 
H

.
C

.
O

.
R

.

JOYCE JEAN WINDBIGLER

AFF. DOCUMENT No. 3043276, H.C.O.R.

J
U

A
N

 
J
O

S
E

 
E

N
R

I
Q

U
E

Z
 
A

N
D

 
W

I
F

E
,
 
E

L
E

N
A

 
E

N
R

I
Q

U
E

Z

W
.
D

.
W

.
V

.
L

 
V

O
L

U
M

E
 
1

6
9

4
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
6

5
7

,
 
H

.
C

.
D

.
R

.

NOEMI CASTANEDA AND RICHARD C. LOPEZ

G.W.D DOCUMENT NO. 2788755, H.C.O.R.

THE THREE RUPPERT'S I LLC

W.D DOCUMENT No. 3155039, H.C.O.R.

7
0
.
0
'

8
0
.
0
'

2
0
.
0
'

5
0
.
0
'

4
0
.
0
'

2
0
.
0
'

4
0
.
0
'

5
0
.
0
'

3
0
.
0
'

2
0
.
0
'

2
0
.
0
'

S
E

M
I
N

O
T

E
 
V

A
L
L
E

Y
 
D

R
I
V

E

G
O

N
Z

A
L
E

Z
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

7
9

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
 
D

E
D

I
C

A
T

E
D

 
T

O
 
H

.
C

.
D

.
D

.
 
N

o
.
 
1

7
0
.
0
'

B
Y

 
T

H
I
S

 
P

L
A

T

1
0
0
.
0
'

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

R
.
O

.
W

.

R
.
O

.
W

.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

S
.
 
M

A
R

Q
U

E
S

E
 
L
A

N
E

GONZALEZ      STREET

GONZALEZ   STREET

7
9

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
 
D

E
D

I
C

A
T

E
D

 
T

O
 
H

.
C

.
D

.
D

.
 
N

o
.
 
1

LA MARQUESA ESTATES

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839

115 W. McINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX  78541

ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com

TEXAS REGIST. F-1435

MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

20.000 ACRES

PROJECT SITE

OWASSA ROAD

C
E

S
A

R
 
C

H
A

V
E

Z
 
R

O
A

D



Alberta

Trenton

Ow assa

Ala
mo

Cesar Chavez

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

Michelle Dr

Le
gn

a S
t

MelissaLp

Gonzalez St

El 
Sa

uz
 St

Ce
niz

o S
t

Ni
co

le 
Dr

Oscar Lp

E Ow assa Rd

®

AERIAL MAP

S ITE1 in = 366 ft

SUBDIVISION NAME:
LA MARQUESE ESTATES 
SUBDIVISION

Legend
CITY LIMITS
S UBDIVIS ION S ITE



Alberta

Trenton

Ow assa

Ala
mo

Cesar Chavez

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

Michelle
Dr

Le
gn

a S
t

Gonzalez
St

Ce
niz

o S
t

Go
nz

ale
s R

d

Oscar Lp

Ni
co

le 
Dr

E Ow assa Rd

®

SITE MAP

S ITE1 in = 300 ft

SUBDIVISION NAME:
LA MARQUESE ESTATES 
SUBDIVISION

Legend
CITY LIMITS
S UBDIVIS ION S ITE



 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council: November 1, 2022

 
Reviewed : 365  Days Expires : May 5, 2022

By: 180  Days Expires 1: November 1, 2022  
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning Jaime Acevedo, Planning Director Email : jacevedo@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Director of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

Owner:
 P

ro
vi

de
d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

 √   

 √
 √

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy)  √ Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - ETJ  √
 Flood Zone  √
  Preliminary Submittals:  

 √
 √
 √
 √
 √

  √
  √

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022   √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements (Schunior Road) √     

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements (Schunior Road) √     

 Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Principal/Major Arterial Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 LA MAQUESE ESTATES Page 1  of  2 

 P&Z  
May 5, 2021 Preliminary: July 8, 2021

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST FINAL - RECORDING STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS October 6, 2022

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

901 Owassa Road, Alamo Road, TX. 78516 Mario A. Reyna, PE, Project Engineer

October 11, 2022

Staff Review : May 20, 2021 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : May 27, 2021  1st Extension :

Edwin Obst, Owner

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 Zone "B" (Shaded) Panel # 480334-0425 E (NOVEMBER 16, 1982)

LA MARQUESE ESTATES SUBDIVISION Consultant : MELDEN & HUNT, INC., EDINBURG, TX.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Proposed Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Collector Street Right-of-way Dedication (120-ft ROW)  Street Section (Existing Original Plat Street Section - 81-ft B-B)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation -  Water Distribution System

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation -  Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 North Alamo Water Distribution Supply System - CCN

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Principal Arterial Street pavement Section (81-ft)  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √ Dated:

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List - 1st Draft √ Dated:

 Punch List - Final √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Built (Revised Original Submittal) √  Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit)  √  Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √   EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk Escrow: (Owassa Road)  √   LF @ -$                         
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)  √   Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%   √  FINAL Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √  FINAL Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 6 √ 30 Lots @ 600.00$          Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential 300.00$               √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC - CCN  √ Acres -$                         
 Water 30-year Letter (Commercial)   √ 0 Lots @ -$                SWSC WATER - CCN 

 Water 30-year Letter (Single-Family) (3/4")  √ 0 Lots @ -$                SWSC WATER - CCN 
 Sewer Septic System (County of Hidalgo)   √ 0 Lots @ -$                HIDALGO SEPTIC SYSTEM  

TOTAL OF FEES:   
  Reimbursements:     

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for (Hoehn Road & Schunior Road)

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements - 2022  

2022 City of Edinburg 0%

2022 To the Developer of Record 0%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from SWSC/NAWSC Broads)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 LA MAQUESE ESTATES Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Street Escrow: (Owassa Road) -$                       Required:

-$                       Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$                       

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       16.77
-$                       

-$                       

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       -$                                               

18,000.00$            

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

18,000.00$                          

-$                                       Reimbursement to the Developer N/A

   Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                       
18,000.00$            

-$                       

-$                       
-$                       

-$                       

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

18,000.00$                          



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT:  ATWOOD VILLAGE SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    October 6, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: October 11, 2022 
Final Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider Final Plat for ATWOOD VILLAGE SUBDIVISION, being a 34.99 acre 
tract of land out of Lots 13 & 14, Section 238 Texas-Mexican Railway Company 
Survey Subdivision, located at 4701 West Schunior Road as requested by Melden & 
Hunt, Inc. 

Location:   The property is located at the northeast corner of Schunior Road and Hoehn Road. 

Zoning:   This property is within the City Limits and is currently zoned Auto-Urban Residential 
(AR) District with Setbacks as follow: 20 ft Front, 6 ft Side, & 20 ft Rear. 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat was approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission on 
August 11, 2020 for a Multi Family residential development with one-hundred 
seventeen (117) lots averaging approximatley 9,200 sq. ft. per lot.  

Utilities: Water Distribution System served by Sharyland Water Supply Corporation and 
Sanitary Sewer Collection System is served by the City of Edinburg. All utility 
improvements within the proposed subdivision will be installed by the developer in 
accordance with City of Edinburg’s Unified Development code and approved 2014 
Standards Manual.  

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg  

Saff recommends approval of the Final Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified Development 
Code, accepted cost estimates by City of Edinburg, and accepance of the financial guarantee for the 
completion of the subdivision improvements prior to recording the subdivision plat. Financial 
Guarantee will be released upon completion and inspection of public improvements 



 



San Judas

Ed
ge

wo
od

 Av
e

Da
lob

o A
ve

Ab
bo

tt A
ve

Dr
en

na
n S

t

Las

Alm
edas Dr

Crown Point

W Schunior St

1 in = 300 ft

Chapin

Sa
l

Schunior

S.H
. 3

36

De
lm

ar

Dr
en

na
n

Corina

Da
lob

o

SITE LOCATION MAP

AERIAL MAP
SUBDIVISION NAME:
MULTI-FAMILY AT ATWOOD

SITE

®

Legend
CITY LIMITS
STREETS
SUBDIVISION SITE



San

Lucas Ct

San Judas

Ed
ge

wo
od

 Av
e

Da
lob

o A
ve

Ab
bo

tt A
ve

Dr
en

na
n S

t

Las Almedas DrCrown Point

W Schunior St

1 in = 300 ft

Chapin

Sa
l

Schunior

S.H
. 3

36

De
lm

ar

Dr
en

na
n

Corina

Da
lob

o

SITE LOCATION MAP

SITE MAP
SUBDIVISION NAME:
MULTI-FAMILY AT ATWOOD

SITE

®

Legend
CITY LIMITS
STREETS
SUBDIVISION SITE







Planning and Zoning Commission
Attendance ‐ 2022

First Name Last Name Position Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July August September October November December
Joe Ochoa Chairperson P P P A P P P P A
Hiren Govind P P P P A A
Jorge Sotelo Vice‐Chair P P P P P P P P P
Ruby Casas Commissioner P P P P P P P P A
Jorge Gonzalez Commissioner P P P P P P P A P
Victor  Daniec Commissioner P P P P P P P P P
Rene  Olivarez Commissioner P P P P P P P P P
Elias Longoria, Jr. Commissioner P P A

2022


	Planning and Zoning Commission- October 11, 2022
	 Consider Approval of the Minutes for the September 13, 2022 Regular Meeting
	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Commercial, General (CG) District, a 7.350 acre tract out of Lot 60, Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located at 310 West Alberta Road, as requested by M2 Engineering, PLLC on behalf of OSS Auto, LLC
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Plat
	 Site Plan
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District and Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Multifamily, and Urban (RM) District, being a 3.242 acre tract of land out of Lot 27, Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located at 408 West Wisconsin Road, as requested by Alex Maheshwari on behalf of African McAllen Investment Group
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to Commercial, General (CG) District, being all of Lot 1, Lady Luck Subdivision, located at 4542 North Doolittle Road, as requested by Isidro Castillo
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Plat
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Multifamily, and Urban (RM) District,  being all of Lot 4, Molina Apartments Subdivision, located at 2618 North M Road, as requested by Juan Lopez on behalf of Molina's Construction, Inc.
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Plat
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to Commercial, General (CG) District, being Lots 6 and 8, Block 2, Unrecorded Vela Subdivision, located at 309 and 313 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested by Carranza Development
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Plat
	 Survey
	 Site Photo

	 Consider Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, Evangeline Gardens Subdivision, east 87.54 feet of Lot 12, Block 1, located at 2401 Geronimo Molina Street, as requested by Martin J. Gonzalez
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Plat
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code Section 5.203(A)(3) Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width for Victoria Manor Subdivision, being a 1.470 acres out of Lot 10, Block 244, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 300 East Rogers Road, as requested by J.A. Garza Associates.
	 Aerial Map
	 Site Map
	 Application
	 Reduced Plat
	 Cost Estimate

	 Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code: 1) Section 5.203(A)(3) Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width and 2) Section 5.209 Sidewalks, for The Village at Monte Cristo Subdivision, being a 111.936 acre tract of land out of Lots 21, 22, 24, & 25, East Retama Subdivision, located at 4220 North Seminary Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Aerial Map
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat (1 of 2)
	 Reduced Plat (2 of 2)
	 Application (1 of 2)
	 application (2 of 2)
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat of The Woodland At Jackson Subdivision, being a 4.00 acre tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 4, Section 242, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Subdivision, located at 1800 North Jackson Road, as requested by MAS Engineering, LLC.
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider Final Plat for La Marquesa Estates Subdivision, being a 20.00 acre tract of land out of Lots 15, Block 52, Alamo Land and Sugar Company Subdivision, located at 4701 West Schunior Road as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Reduced Plat
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Checklist

	 Consider Final Plat for Atwood Village Subdivision, being a 34.99 acre tract of land out of Lots 13 & 14, Section 238 Texas-Mexican Railway Company Survey Subdivision, located at 4701 West Schunior Road as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Reduced Plat
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Checklist

	 Attendance Roster



